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Multi-colored light trails streak behind a car rocketing towards its destination.

The Group, like the speeding car, has been propelled by enhanced technological BHAE  EE—SRETHRRENAREATHERRE
capabilities and expanded product and application portfolios to achieve an FHEEGEYT (TEERFEBE 2015 FIRBIER - WEE
acceleration in both unit shipments and turnover in 2015. The Group, like the :

car, is powering full speed ahead towards new heights of success.

CORPORATE PROFILE VISION

ARHN o BE
Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its Provide the ultimate silicon solution
subsidiaries as a Group is a leading semiconductor for every display system

company specializing in the design, development

and sales of proprietary integrated circuit products A RBATRESGREMREN G #
and system solutions that enable a wide range =

of display applications for smartphones, smart
TVs and other smart devices including consumer
electronics products, wearables, portable devices
and industrial appliances.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
PERE

2015 2014

USS$ million US$ million

EEESH BEXETL

Sales HER 70.9 60.1
Gross profit E7 232 20.8
Gross margin (%) EFE (%) 327 346
Net loss EBEFE (6.4) (3.0)
Loss per share (US cent) BRERE (EW) (0.26) (0.12)
Book-to-bill ratio FTEHELE 11 1.1
Total assets BEE 123.4 130.1
Shareholders’ funds R 108.5 115.3

— Sales increased by 18% to US$70.9 million
HEBELEH18%ET0.9BEET

— Gross profit increased by 12% to US$23.2 million
EFEF12%ZE232BEEL

— Gross margin was 32.7%, down 1.9 percentage points
EMERA1IEENEZR32.7%

- Net loss was US$6.4 million, increased by US$3.4 million due to additional investment in new products and
technology, and additional provision of net unrealizable fair value loss from the financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
BRFHERCAABEL  WEAFEMIABERT  DHANERRRMNEIMNEE RBRBRIRRA
TERENHTEE ASR FERREIEM

— Loss per share was 0.26 US cent (2.02 HK cents)
BREER0.26EML (2.0271L)

- Book-to-bill ratio was 1.1
FIEHEREA

- The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015
ESeRFTEFTREZ2015512A3 AL FENRSRE

2 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2015
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TEHE

Momentum takes time and effort to build, and to accelerate an object's
momentum, we need strong forces acting on it over a given period of time. In
2015, our growth momentum has been accelerated as a result of some strong
driving forces accumulated.

In the past few years, we have adopted the strategy of focusing on high
growth, high volume business areas. We have been investing to strengthen
our technological capability. We have also been expanding the product and
application portfolios of our key products. These initiatives have started to yield
results and become our growth driving forces, and most importantly, enabled us
to get ready to capture the fast-growing target market segments.

Just as Newton''s second law of motion states that acceleration is produced
when a force acts on a mass, with these strong growth driving forces propelling
us forward, we managed to achieve an acceleration in both unit shipments
and turnover in 2015, even though certain of our target market segments faced
gloomy market conditions and fluctuating customer demand during the year.

9

In 2015, our growth momentum has been
accelerated as a result of some strong driving
forces.
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LEUNG Kwong Wai REE
Chairman FE
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1. Isaac Newton, an English physicist and mathematician, and one of the most influential scientists of all time.

NER « TERRENEEZLUBR  TRERKAZENONERZ -
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Welcome New Chief Executive Officer

As the Company has built a strong foundation for growth in the past period of
time, this is the perfect time for the Board to welcome a new CEOQ to lead the
Group to its next phase of growth while also re-complying with the Corporate
Governance Code.

| have been the Group Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and Managing Director
since the Group listed in 2004. | have also taken up the role of Chairman of
the Board since the AGM dated 13 May 2015 when Mr. Patrick Sun retired as
Independent Non-executive Chairman of the Board.

To separate the roles of the Chairman and the CEQ to be in re-compliance with
the Corporate Governance Code as set out in the Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, it is with great
pleasure that | have handed over the role of CEQ to Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (“Dr. Yeh”)
effective from 4 January, 2016, and | have remained as the Chairman of the
Board. As at the date of this Annual Report, Dr. Yeh has been appointed as an
Executive Director and also a member of the Investment Committee.

Dr. Yeh brings with him extensive industry experience and capabilities. The
Board and | am confident that the Company, under Dr. Yeh's leadership, will
further build on the foundation to achieve excellent performance.

Corporate Governance

As Chairman of the Board, | and the other Non-Executive Directors are
responsible for the strategic planning and direction of the Group, monitoring
execution of the business strategies to achieve solid performance results
and also upholding corporate integrity. We believe that good corporate
governance is indispensable for long-term business success and sustainable
performance, and for creating trust and engagement between the Group and
its stakeholders. To this end, we have established good corporate governance
practices, implemented a sound governance structure and measures, and also
established a number of related policies, an internal control system and other
management mechanisms and procedures.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises nine directors, of
whom three are Executive Directors, three are Non-executive Directors and
three are Independent Non-executive Directors. Under the Board, there are
four committees — the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Investment Committee. Each committee is
dedicated to achieving and maintaining high corporate governance standards,
which are critical to ensuring the integrity of the Company’s operations and
maintaining the trust of investors in the Company.

BOHETRAR

BEANAEBE —BBHBELTHBRAEREAR 587
RERRERBRENTRAE UFELRABAZ—EE
BB YBHMTARLEERTR -

H2004 FAKE UL AA—EHEIEETHATRES
MEIE B WEETEAER2015F5 B 13BERRAFKR
SRRIES BN TIRBNSERIEESERE -

BEDEIRRITREHENBE UEFFABIMEFLTH
RIS 14 FTE MR BATR - AAR2016F 1 A4 BEEST
BRHE-BRTEEFELT ([EEL])  MAARBEESS
EERAFRA  EEIHEAAWTESURREZES
Z8 -

RBIHALENTRLERREN EFERAABEELE
RELHEET FARRARECRUMAR LE-—FEHSY
MRS -

TEER

FREFEIR FAAMEMIFRTEFEFRASEAORES
BMBERTE  YEREBREOHT  BRRELENES
B ABRFLEARE - ROEE  RENERERRER
ROEBRNREVARBERNEZHNEERAETTR
RO —R - RTEFELER  RAFTRFLEXERTA
BOBRNERRBNER  YRYZEEBEEK - MEbEH
RERAGEREHIMIZRF -

RASHE  EXGHBENLES FE-RRTES =4
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& NHAELKZES FMZAEE RAZBEERKREZR
g BEZEENINEINTARRKINERESL  24E
ARREBLENAENRSREEUAARNEONBRAEE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
TR#E (8)

The Group, led by our new CEO, would strive to fully exploit the opportunities arising from the high potential
application segments to further accelerate our growth momentum and create increasing value for our
shareholders

EMTTRERNEET  ARESAEINBARERENRANSHEROER  E—FNEERBBALS
RREAEEABE -

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group has complied with BZE2015F 12 AN BIEFE  AEEREME LRI
all of the Corporate Governance Code Provisions as set out in Appendix 14 of 14 ENEEERTARY  WEEHRA T REE TR
the Listing Rules and, where appropriate, has adopted the recommended best A ERERETHTA -

practices set out in the Corporate Governance Code.

Our Board and management of the Group are committed to achieving and AEEES S RERERNERRERRE KT  BEED
maintaining high standards of corporate governance and continually work to REUSEE TRARKEALAEBEENAGENERSR
improve these standards, which it considers as critical in safeguarding the BEHRRAEONBRAE -

integrity of its business operations and maintaining investors’ trust.

Risk management is one of the key components of the Group's internal control EREERAEENSPELREBEINEELEZ — NEESE
system, and also one of the key topics that our Board and management has REBRBETIENEZEE,— ETE—IMELAEER
been assessing, with an aim to further strengthening the Group’s overall risk ERERERFRRER  KMRSRRES  ARFEHX
management approach and strategy to increase shareholder value, and to be FTEYESK RATRT ISO 154 o

in compliance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange and also the new

editions of ISO standards.

More details about the Group’s Corporate Governance practices can be found in BEREAEEPEERTANFE  FLHAFHRN [LEES
the “Corporate Governance Report” section within this Annual Report. -

Corporate Social Responsibility rEHEER

Solomon Systech believes that fulfilling its corporate social responsibility AEBAE  BOCEAGEMT ([CSR)) e AXERNHE - 8
(“CSR”) to create value for our key stakeholders, including our staff, customers, BEIL -RP B RE REE REEZBHEBHEE
partners, shareholders, investors, the environment and global communities, B BRIANRBFRIRERMNNEE @ HAREERR
reflects positively on our brand and reinforces our values. It is essential to the RAUBEHREHEE -

long-term sustainable growth of our business.

With reference to the Stock Exchange’s Consultation Conclusions on Review of LLEWI MR OR%F - g k& ([ESG)) ®EHEal)
the Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) Reporting Guide, the Group's MBRELE  AEEMESCTEZESER 2015 FRTAHE
ESG working committee has defined during 2015 the Group's sustainability BRIBREEBSSEENTEERRER ([KPIs]) - TEZE
theme, and the corresponding key performance indicators (“KPls") that are most BeCHRERAKELET M5 BERMEZEEMNR
relevant to our business. The working group has started to monitor the Group’s R-EBFE2NIRBAEEBITESCRE - Wit BITERAR
performance in the areas of employees, the marketplace, the environment and SETSANEFrEHEMNRE -

the community. The Board fully supports the Group’s ESG initiatives and intends

to constantly raise the bar on the Group's performance in these four key aspects.
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More information about the Group’s CSR activities can be found in the
“Corporate Social Responsibility Report” section of this Annual Report.

Shareholder Value

The Group managed to achieve sales growth of 18% year-on-year to
approximately US$70.9 million. Despite the sales increase, the Group recorded
a net loss of US$6.4 million having invested in strengthening product design,
development and engineering. Its performance was also affected by a decline
in the average selling price of products as well as a year-on-year significant
drop in the net financial income subsequent to a net unrealizable fair value loss
from the financial assets at FVTPL portfolio by 31 December 2015. Nonetheless,
the Group’s net cash position remained healthy at USD26.1 million and its total
assets amounted to USD123.4 million as at 31 December 2015.

The Board has resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2015.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash
position to ensure an optimum capital structure for maintaining a good balance
between the interests of shareholders and the Group's business needs.

Prospects

Looking into 2016, the global economy is expected to remain volatile, with the
market conditions mixed. Specific application segments which we have, and
will continue, to focus on are expected to exhibit good growth potential.

We are on a strong footing for growth going into the future. May | take this
opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to the Board for their support.
| ' would like to thank in particular, Mr. Patrick Sun and also Board member
Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, who retired from the Board in 2015, for their
dedicated service and contribution during their tenure. Appreciation must also
be extended to the management and staff for their hard work in pursuing the
initiatives that underlie the progress made last year.

The Group, led by our new CEO, would strive to fully exploit the opportunities
arising from the high potential application segments to further accelerate our
growth momentum and create increasing value for our shareholders.

FREECEUGRMEFNFE U2HAFREXHER
e ] —4

RREE

AEEBRGRF 18X MEERERENTOIAEETT - BAH
ERLA EHRFEREMBERSDG  HENIRE 1%
EHEEHERFECAREET i ERNTHEBTHRR
FVTPLIREHEATE2015F 12 A3 A2 A ERAFBEFESE -
LERERAZEABETRENZEREERE - Tih - F5E
HFREMR AR 261 BEETMBEKTE  R2015F 12
A BRMBEER1234BEET °

EEeRETRETRAZ2015F 12831 BILFEENRY
BE

AEEREETRRTERTEFNRSMAN - ARFRIFNE
ARE FERRAENAEENEBERTE -

A=

BE2016F  2HCOEBHBNHATET  MABLGERE X
EEENERTBEELINGTEATEENBERENY
R&H -

BFAEARRSEEREY TREER - RABLROBHE
ERNXR YAR2015FREEFENTEELLRESS
KEZBEERENETBRAORBHERBUAHE - RATHE
FRAEEEREIARTEARBMNENS ) - R AE
EEFRENER -

ENETRABNFET  AEERREONARERENER
TSMERNER E-FNRERIBRABRRAEERX

BE -
LEUNG Kwong Wai
Chairman ?_ /%’

Hong Kong, 23 March 2016 &% - 2016F3A23H
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S MESSAGE
THRBENE

As our Chairman Dr. Leung mentioned, we expect to face a volatile global

economy and mixed market conditions in 2016. Nonetheless, we do enjoy
competitive advantages in certain bright growth spots in the market. To ensure
we move full speed ahead on the growth path to bold new heights, we have to
be focused, and most importantly, we need to change for the better.

Focus on Bright Growth Spots

Capitalising on Strong Potential Markets

China is a key market offering immense opportunities for the Group. China
has been increasing its TFT capacity and is expected to become the top global
producer of flat panel displays'.

9

To ensure we move full speed ahead on the
growth path to bold new heights, we have to
be focused and most importantly, we need to
change for the better.

RTBRBRMAEESRE L2 RME 225
= BALERL EEEMIWENRE -

RER
TTBABH

YEH Tsuei Chi
Chief Executive Officer

FMEFERE LA - BH2016 FR2REERNATETE
MBERER - BENM  ARAERETSER
BE - RTHRERRMAELRE C2RAE 25
WERER  REENEREIE

5%%’}1}1?

ﬁnﬂé #

EIRERRH

EEBANERETS
PERAAGERHEEAAMNIEDS  ATFTERA RS
m EHERATRETEENERE —RNEER" -
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The Group has already established a strong foothold in China. A new office
established in Nanjing in 2015 has put Solomon Systech in close proximity to
the new 8.5th generation TFT-LCD production line under our major customer.
This production line, which covers small and large display panels, presents
great business opportunities for us. We shall also leverage our well-established
relationships in China to reach out to more potential customers.

Apart from the Nanjing office, the addition of a technology center to our
subsidiary in Japan in 2015 has made it a unique domestic display driver IC
design house within the country. We shall best utilize our enhanced positioning,
local technical expertise and customer relationships in Japan to develop more
new products for the expanding LCD market to drive business growth in China
and globally.

Leveraging New Technologies & Fast Growth Applications
The Group has been investing to develop new products and technologies which
form the backbone of a technology firm.

In addition to being a leading player in OLED and EPD technologies, the Group
has also been developing other new technologies, including In-Cell TDDI and
4k2k display driver IC, which are set to register strong growth.

In terms of product applications, we have been leveraging the burgeoning
wearables market, in particular smart watches and wristbands, to boost our
businesses in PMOLED display driver ICs and MIPI bridge ICs. The global
wearables market is forecast to continue robust growth at a CAGR of around
18.2% in the next five years to reach approximately USD33.4 billion by 2020.2
The smartwatch alone is estimated to surge more than 66% in sales year-
on-year in 2016.> We shall be launching more new products to tap this fast-
growing market segment with enormous potential.

Although the smartphone market is set to grow at a significantly slower pace
than previous years, it remains a major application driving the semiconductor
market.

1. IHS

AEERERREREEYN  BR2015FRERKIRE
B R@fMIR B EERPETAMESKTFT-LCD £ &
B BREEREERNRDEBTRE  TARMSRE LEL
Al ZPNEEARTERUNBEEEEE BBEELE
HEEF

BRTRRBERZI  HMERTNTRAR2015FERAT
B KARMERNBTIEDSRICRAAR - RIOBER
BRICTHER - BHAORMEXRNBARTPEE - ATEEAN
LCOMEHEEZHER - WMEEETENERRNEFHER -

ERFBEMERELERNER
AEE-EREREMERRRN - LR ARNES -

B 77 OLED REPDHITMELER 7SN AEENRBEHEH
28 g RAOFEM - BER#RN TDDI & 4k2k ©

ERERIE REFHAERTEIEDER  LHREHE
FREFRER  BMBNEHEPMOLEDBETREDHEICK
MIPIERICKER - 2RFHAEMMEERRRAFHU
BAEFRREN182%MEER - Z2020F BELNIME
I’ BREHTFHRONEE  BA2016EFEHERFEREB
66%° o HIFIGHHE L HERNPREERBIERIENEA
Eoyiee

BABEFRMENERSRERBALT  BNARKDF
BRTSHTIEEM -

2. Global Wearable Technology Market Analysis & Trends — Industry Forecast to 2020 (Research and Markets)

2RFHAERRMTB N RSB — E2020F8717£78 8 (Research and Markets)
3. Gartner, Inc.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S MESSAGE (continued)
TR R 5 ()

We aim to harness the momentum we have successfully built to tap the growth potential in loT devices and
drive our business to new heights of success.

BZANERRNACEYUNEE  LRIOTRENERES @ AEXBHS -

The Group will continue to focus on developing In-Cell TDDI, AMOLED display AEEBEESTHAE AR TOD - AMOLEDEREEEIC
driver ICs and eDP-to-MIPI bridge ICs to cater to the growing demand for K eDP-to-MIPIE#IC - BB BaeFHE = 1keE SR EE
smartphones with high performance, high resolution, low power consumption EDFERERRKABRRESOFR o

and low system cost.

EPD is another key technology with strong potential, with applications EPDRE—BEBENEAMTERN TEZEARETES
including Electronic Shelf Labels (“ESLs”), wearables, e-books, etc. The global 2% FEAER TSTEZF  2RBTHEMBHRAR
E-paper market is expected to grow at a robust CAGR of around 41% in terms 2016 FZ2020 FHEMB UG FERENM%NRERD
of revenue from 2016-2020%. BR.

The Group will continue to develop new solutions for AMEPD to capture the AEBHEERALERAMEPD MRS ER - LUBRIRIER
fast-growing ESL market, and also at the same time target other applications MESL™% - WRKIEDPEMMEMERAEE  LERE
for EDP technology, in particular smart cards, wearables and other healthcare e FEAERREMBRMEER

and medical devices.

4. Global E-Paper Display Market 2016-2020 (TechNavio)
PHRETHRETRTIH2016-2020 (TechNavio)

5. George Bernard Shaw, a Nobel Prize and Oscar-winning Irish playwright, critic and socialist
FEam FRNERRRATREREAER TRERMEEERE
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Change for the Better

As George Bernard Shaw® once said, “Progress is impossible without change,”
and in 2016, we aim to change for the better to prepare for good progress in
growing the business and generating greater revenue.

By changing for the better, | mean driving greater effectiveness and efficiency
by focusing on our key customers and most importantly, products with
sustained value. These include mainstream display products supporting LCD
display technologies, and advanced display products supporting other display
technologies including OLED, bistable, etc. To be able to do this, we have
to streamline operations and focus our resources on the target products, and
also simplify the procedures and reduce the time and cost of new production
introduction.

With the arrival of the age of the Internet of Things (loT), the increased
interconnectedness of things is a robust growth driver for the semiconductor
industry and our target market segments. We aim to harness the momentum
we have successfully built to tap the growth potential in loT devices and drive
our business to new heights of success.

HniE
HMBAM® B DRERE - TURSHES ] R2016F -
BMCEERAE  BOREE - RERBER - WRIWA -

BENRERE  REREINRMANIERFRAKERE
MER  BEXSLCOBREMOIRBRTER  ARIFE
RN - BEOLED - SRS RERTEMR - WE—F
REMENRE - BEFUER  AMFERGLELRKER
SRRABIER  URBEHEREARRF  BLMRRE
MER -

BEDHE (oT) BK MU ERBBEE KAREY IR
TEREMNERANMHEROBAKE N - RAMBER
FMBERUMER  LEITRENERES  AIEXBHS -

b fo

YEH Tsuei Chi
Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong, 23 March 2016

mB?/%@%J?
&% 20163 A23H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERWK DM

FINANCIAL REVIEW

B #5 R

Overview BE

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group managed to achieve solid BE2015F12A31HIE AEBEMNEEREERTEDH
year-on-year growth in both unit shipments and sales. Total unit shipments SEEMETLER -BNESNAI10EEHMABHEERESR
were approximately 186 million units and sales amounted to US$70.9 million. T09BEETL - FTEHENEA1.1(2014:1.1) o

The book-to-bill ratio was 1.1 (2014: 1.1).

During 2015, the Group further invested to develop an array of new products, of R2016FER  AEEE-—FRENEE—FIFER - HHH
which some have been launched in the market, contributing to sales increase during AMERCERTISEDL - BRFEHEEELM  WHH BHEE
the year and others were in the pipeline to market. Despite the sales increase, the BHMG - BRABER LA AEERGHETFEC4BEET
Group recorded a net loss of US$6.4 million (2014: US$3.0 million) mainly because (2014 :30BBEL)  FEARBHNERRE - HERIRE
of the investment in product design, development and engineering and a net HEREMREFVIPL AL SR 2015512 A3 AmBEREE
unrealized loss of US$2.0 million (2014: US$0.5 million) from the investment in the AEFGERERFHE2088%T (2014 : 055BET)
FVTPL portfolio pursuant to mark-to-market price as at 31 December 2015.

Sales and Gross Profit HERER

The Group's total shipments increased around 62% to approximately 186 AEEMBANES EAK62%E4186 BEM (2014 11588
million units (2014: 115 million units), while the total sales rose 18% to ) BHERE FF18%ZE70.98 BT (2014:60. 1B BXET) °
US$70.9 million (2014: US$60.1 million).

Gross profit of the Group was US$23.2 million (2014: US$20.8 million), increased AEEEFEM12%E232HEET (2014 : 208 HEET) ©
by 12%. Gross margin decreased by 1.9 percentage points to 32.7% (2014: ARERTHEETRREREA 22T EMNEAMmR1.9
34.6%) because of a drop in the average selling price of products and a change EEHHE32.7% (2014 : 34.6%) °

in the product mix.

Costs and Expenses BARBX

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses. The Group's total AEBEEFELNAY - ARENEHRY (REERIREMRE
expenses, including product R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative expenses, A HERDHEATANIBAY) ZN40BEZETEILE
were US$31.4 million (2014: US$27.4 million), up by US$4.0 million, representing an BEL (2014 214BBET)  EA15% X EHRERIR
increase of 15%. This was mainly due to the increase in product R&D costs. FAEACARIE N -

The Group continued to invest in product R&D and business development and AEEBERNESRERIRAEREBER UHEBER
remained selective in its product R&D spending. To strengthen new technology FAEREHRREEE - ARFEREMEMEMAENE LN E
development and new product introduction, and also enhance customer M ARNARFHEE ERIERENALNI2EEETE
outreach activities, its product R&D costs in the year increased US$3.2 million 19.5BEET (2014 1 16.3FBER)  BEAFRBLF20% -
to US$19.5 million (2014: US$16.3 million), up 20% year-on-year.

S&D expenses were US$2.8 million (2014: US$3.0 million) whilst S&D expenses HERNHATA28BEET (2014:30BEET)  HER

to sales ratio was 4.0% (2014: 5.1%). SRS HEERL KA B4.0% (2014 1 5.1%)
Administrative expenses were US$9.0 million, increased by US$1.0 million ABAZAI0BEEL  HL2014F80BEETEMI0T
compared with US$8.0 million in 2014. BET -

Other Income HAA

Other income in 2015 totalled US$0.5 million (2014: US$0.1 million). 2015 FEMBMASLOSBEET (2014: 0.1 BEET) °
Finance Income — Net REWA- 28

During 2015, the Group recorded interest income of US$1.8 million (2014 2015 R AEEERFSBA18FEET (2014: 208
US$2.0 million), dividend income of US$0.9 million (2014: $1.0 million) and gain BXEn) REWA0IFEET (2014 :1.0HEEL) il E
on disposal of FVTPL of US$0.7 million (2014: US$0.9 million), totaling US$3.4 FVTPLEIUES 0.7 BB XL (2014 : 09 BBX) AH34F
million (2014: US$3.9 million) from FVTPL. The gain on disposal of FVTPL was BET (2014 :39BEET)  HEFVIPLAKRZEERBLE
mainly contributed by disposal of listed equity securities and marketable funds. FHzBRERAEEES UL - H50 - 2015 £12 A31 A
In addition, net unrealized loss of US$1.7 million from investment in listed MEEEEME  FERARRFHERAX208EET (2014:0.5
equity securities and US$0.3 million from investment in marketable bonds and BEXET) EP1TEEETRE LTRE  0.3BEBETAIR
funds, totaling US$2.0 million (2014: US$0.5 million) was recorded pursuant to BAEEREFRES

mark-to-market price as at 31 December 2015.
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The Group has been implementing a treasury management plan to increase
the yield of cash reserves. The Group has an internal treasury review team (the
“team”) to execute the treasury management plan, review the overall investment
portfolio and monitor the performance on a regular basis. The team conducts
monthly review teleconferences with individual external portfolio managers and
holds monthly internal review meetings to evaluate and monitor the investment
performance. As at 31 December 2015, over 80% of the FVTPL were under
external portfolio management. As at the date of this Annual Report, the fair
values of the FVTPL were approximately 1.8% down from the fair values as at 31
December 2015. The change in fair values was primarily driven by weaker equity
markets in Hong Kong, notably in the first quarter of 2016.

Details of FVTPL of the Group are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Net Profit and Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the loss attributable to the equity holders
of the Company was US$6.4 million (2014 loss: US$3.0 million), mainly because
of the investment in product design, development and engineering and a net
unrealized loss of US$2.0 million (2014: US$0.5 million) from the investment in
the FVTPL portfolio pursuant to mark-to-market price as at 31 December 2015.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits (both current and non-current) of the
Group amounted to US$26.1 million (2014: US$35.3 million) as at 31 December 2015.

Net cash used in operating activities during the year was US$10.9 million (2014
US$6.0 million). The cash outflow in operating activities was mainly due to the net
loss before income tax of US$6.4 million and the increase in working capital, which
comprised net of receivables, inventories and payables, amounted to US$4.2 million.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds
for product development, securing production capacity, strengthening its
infrastructure in mainland China to broaden its customer base and capture
market and sales opportunities, entering into strategic corporate ventures,
investing according to the Group’s treasury management plan to increase yield
and meeting general corporate operational purposes. As at 31 December 2015,
the Group had no major borrowing other than the US$0.3 million in a mortgage
loan for the purchase of an office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. The Group’s cash
balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group’s trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars. The
Group closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and constantly
seeks to obtain favorable exchange rates for conversion of US dollars into other
currencies for paying local operating expenses. During the year under review, the
Group did not use any derivative instruments to hedge against foreign currency
exposure in operation as the Directors considered this exposure to be insignificant.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2015, capital expenditure of the Group was US$1.9 million (2014: US$0.5 million).

As at 31 December 2015, there was no material capital expenditure contracted but
not provided for nor capital expenditure approved but not contracted for. As at 31
December 2014, there was US$0.2 million capital expenditure contracted but not
provided for, but no material capital expenditure approved but not contracted for.

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment
or contingent liability.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BEEE LD (&)

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK

FGEBLEE

In 2015, the Group managed to accelerate its growth momentum from 2014 to R2015%F  REERNFRE0UFHNLBERRER  BHE
achieve a strong year-on-year growth in both total shipments and total sales. ERHERIHBRINEFER - BNEE LAN%EN
The total shipments increased around 62% to approximately 186 million units, 186 BB BHEBLAN18RENTIHEETL °

while the total sales climbed about 18% to approximately US$71 million.

The Group’s shipment volume registered a double-digit percentage growth in AEENNEER FEFRTIEFHBREEUH T O HE
both the first half and the second half of the year. In the first half-year, total R-RE¥F BAESFEXERNAEBRTIABRBTRER
shipments were mainly contributed by an increase in shipments in the Advanced BITESER AN RTYF TEBTERETNERE
Display and Large Display businesses. Meanwhile, in the second half-year, the — Mk MBBERGRBDBETREBETNNESNHRER
growth of the Advanced Display business unit further accelerated, and the BERRRELETE - Al - ARMIGERT S RER
Mobile System and Mobile Display business units also achieved significant ERERNTERF  SANBTEBZRME

shipment growth and design wins. The Large Display business, however,

slowed down in the face of challenging market conditions and excess inventory

in specific product categories.

The Group has managed to attain solid progress in tapping the potential AEERNE-—SIEESER AREEETHENNESD
of a number of high growth, high volume market segments, in particular BRAREHTFH  FTREK  FEAERRETTEREH 2
smartphones, tablets, wearables and ESL, achieving substantial growth FNEEXMBBABER - ARERSIBE RSN RAESHH
in unit shipments, as well as engaging international brands and developing EmAETRERISER AEETHEATERRERAAS
new leading-edge products. The Group has also expanded its product and BRRERERETEBELY -

application portfolios, laying a strong foundation for future growth.

PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
EmNEE (REBER)

Change
Units Shipped (million)  E& (F&#) 2015 2014 25
Advanced Display KEBT 131.6 68.8 91%
Mobile Display BEER 14.0 13.7 2%
Mobile System BEREG 95 6.0 58%
Large Display REET 30.6 26.2 17%
Total mE 185.7 114.7 62%
2015 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY QUARTER) 2015 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
0155 ERTER (BEE) 0155 ERVER (REBETR)

Million Units
BEN
60
50
40
30
20
10
® Advanced @ Llarge @ Mobile @ Mobile
0 Display Display Display System
o1 Q2 Q3 Q4 FHBER REER BEBER BBER
14 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2015



) Fitness Tracker

REEHTE

» Cumulative Shipments of
PMOLED Display Driver ICs Have
Exceeded 500 Million Units
PMOLEDZETSEZ)ICEit K&
HEBAHIEM

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display business unit includes OLED displays and lighting
products, as well as bistable products. In addition to standard ICs, the Advanced
Display business unit also provides custom IC design services, including
analog, mixed-signal and high-voltage IC designs to cater to the specific needs
of customers.

In 2015, the total unit shipments of Advanced Display products jumped 91%
year-on-year to 131.6 million units (2014: 68.8 million units). The strong
increase was mainly due to the Group's success in capturing the wearables
market which has expanded exponentially, and in further expanding the product
and application portfolios of both its OLED and bistable products.

The Group’s PMOLED display driver ICs gained a number of high-profile design-
wins during the year with world-renowned brands of wearable health and fitness
devices, contributing significantly to the increase in unit shipments. The Group
has also launched new products to capture the increasing demand for wearables
for larger and curved displays, and with higher resolution, DPI and brightness.
These new products with small form factors mark a remarkable advancement
of the high brightness PMOLED display technology. It has continued to expand
both product applications and the customer base to other fast-growing market
segments, including healthcare devices, set-top boxes, etc.

In addition, the Group, as the market leader in PMOLED display driver ICs
who has forged solid relationships with a number of world-class customers
and international brands, has achieved cumulative shipments exceeding 500
million IC units up till 2015. With regard to AMOLED technology, the Group has
successfully launched its first AMOLED display driver IC for HD720 smartphone
panels with pilot production starting at the end of 2015.

» AMOLED Display Driver IC
AMOLED#E T 5EE)#51C

FERT
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o REBRTEBETR TREFEICH - TMEHRETHICKE
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z=.
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MANAG\EMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
EREAERENEEINE )

BUSINESS REVIEW & QUTLOOK (continued)

EBOEREE (8
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74

» AMEPD Display Driver IC » OLED Lighting Driver IC b TFT In-Cell Touch Display Driver IC (TDDI)

AMEPDZ R EE)Z5IC OLEDFEHSE#)#5IC TFTAE A iR R BB E)#81C (TDD)

In terms of bistable display business, the Group has developed a range of new ERBERERIE  ARERBETZENER  BEAR=
products, including bistable display driver ICs for three-pigment (red, black (41« 2MA) AMEPD R EPD 8B ESEIC - UE—F
and white) AMEPD and EPD for further expanding its share of the ESL market, BRAERETEREEMSNGER  UIHEEF  KiE-
and also supporting applications spanning from smart cards and timepieces to AZHAER NERREERBEERER - AEAEAR
wearable devices, healthcare and medical devices. The Group has also further B AEETE-SEAERAEPDEASTRAEAEES -
extended the application portfolio of its segment-type EPD solutions to broaden

its revenue base.

To tap the strong potential of OLED lighting, the Group has successfully developed AREOLED BHAMERE N - AEEKINFE T E&R OLED
a single-chip OLED lighting driver IC to enable ultra-slim form factors, energy- RASEERIC BREE - 88 KNG K15/ OLED B8
efficient and smooth dimming control of OLED lighting as well as LED backlight [ERAKRLEDEXER - EBAINMERE2015FNEPH AR
applications. This innovative product has received positive feedback during a FIEEREE o

customer trial run in 2015.

Mobile Display BEETR

The Mobile Display business unit provides LCD display driver ICs targeting high BEBETEBETRELCDETESSRIC  HHaREERS
resolution and high value-added applications, including smartphones, industrial REMER BESHETHE ITEREOFEAER - F/R -
and other portable applications. During the year, the business unit focused DEBETEBEINNASREERTNNERESEHKE
on leveraging its new products for high resolution displays to drive business R AREERET—RERUREREBENTSEEE -
growth, while also continuing to develop next-generation products to meet the

fast-changing market needs.

The Group’s TFT In-cell touch display driver IC (TDDI) for FWVGA panels has AEEERARFWGAERMTFT AR BIRERESEIC
been adopted by a renowned smartphone brand and started mass production (TDDI) BEEBS—ENENBHEFRRERA  URAFED
in the last quarter of the year. The design of In-cell touch display driver ICs for THRBEHEBEE - I - AEEREFERBRTEARHD/
HD/FHD panels has also commenced at the end of the year. The TFT driver IC for FHDERA AR ABIEBERRERIC - URBATEFHRTR
HD/FHD/QHD IGZ0 panels targeting the China smartphone market and tablet E§T 5 A BIZHHD/FHD/QHD IGZO AR FTE M TFT S 2
markets had samples ready as well at the end of 2015 for design-in projects. IC - TER 2015 FETAEA - UARREIER ©
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» Smartphone

BaeEE

FHAREANRRER

The Group has also designed-in its STN LCD driver IC within other portable
display applications, including automotive, smart watches and power meters,
extending the product application portfolios and further enhancing the revenue
base of the business unit.

The unit shipments of Mobile Display products in 2015 were approximately
14.0 million units (2014: 13.7 million units), a slight 2% increase year-on-year,
as mass production of the new products had only started to commence close
to the end of the year.

Mobile System

The Mobile System business unit focuses on capacitive touch panel controller
ICs, high speed eDP bridge ICs and MIPI bridge ICs, targeting applications
including smartphones, tablets and wearable devices. The Group’s strategy of
investing to develop new products with more value-added features and extend
the product portfolio of its capacitive touch panel controller ICs has started to
bear fruit. The total unit shipments of the Mobile System business unit climbed
about 58% to 9.5 million units (2014: 6.0 million units) year-on-year.

One of the Group’s Out-Cell touch panel controller ICs, which achieved design
wins with world renowned brand’s tablets in the first half of the year, started
mass production in the third quarter of the year. Another Out-Cell touch panel
controller IC of the Group targeting larger display panels has been qualified for
Windows 8/10 and designed-in within leading notebook brands. Moreover, the
Group's On-Cell touch panel controller IC has garered design-in projects with
a few leading panel manufacturers.

) Wearable Health & Fitness Device

B

» MIPI Bridge IC
MIPIfE#IC

AEERSTN LCDESR IC RS EMEEXBREERNG
HIBE - B AE BRFHLER UEXERERES
E—TIBEZER BTN -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

BREEN®EDIT (8)
BUSINESS REV|EW & OUTLOOK (continued)
(BOBERRE (8)

With regard to the MIPI high speed bridge IC business, the Group started high-
volume mass production for a wearable device of a leading brand in the third
quarter of the year. The Group successfully designed-in its new eDP-to-MIPI
bridge IC within a key tablet brand, and also completed a number of design-in
projects within other smart applications, including a virtual display device of a
key international brand, a DVR, a blood pressure meter and a security system,
further extending the product application portfolio.

Large Display
The Large Display business unit focuses on providing large panel TFT display
driver ICs to address display applications.

Following a substantial year-on-year surge in unit shipments in the first half of
2015, the Large Display business unit experienced a reduction in demand from its
major customer for specific product categories in the face of challenging market
conditions and excess inventory in the second half of the year. Nonetheless, the
total shipments of the Large Display business unit for 2015 still saw a year-on-
year increase of 17% to 30.6 million units (2014: 26.2 million units).

During 2015, the Group has been developing more advanced new products,
including TFT display driver ICs for WQHD monitors, 4k2k TVs and FHD
notebooks to capture increasing demand for high resolution display. The
Group’s new TFT display driver IC for WQHD monitors has been qualified and
started mass production in June 2015.
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Outlook

In 2016, the Group will continue to strive to focus on its key customers and
expand footprint in its target application segments, especially those products
with sustained value, including mainstream display products supporting LCD
display technologies, and advanced display products supporting other display
technologies including OLED, histable, etc. With a favorable book-to-hill ratio
of 1.1 which is a positive indicator for future growth, an array of new, high
performance products with extended application portfolio to capture the
market segments with rising potential, and a streamlined structure to boost
efficiency, the Group is well-positioned to move full speed ahead to its next
phase of growth.

Nonetheless, the Group’s business performance and prospects may be affected
by risks and uncertainties relating to its business and operating environment.
The major business risks the Group is exposed to include volatile global
economy, intense market competition, shifting industry trends and technological
advancement which may cause changes in the business environment, market
price and customer demand, which in turn may impact the Group's sales.
Also, there are operational risks relating to changes in suppliers’ capacity,
product quality control and inventory management; compliance risks including
infringement of intellectual property, laws and regulations, information security
and environmental standards, as well as financial risks.

The Group will continuously monitor, identify and manage possible risks and
uncertainties effectively; and also review the adequacy of the existing risk
management systems, to ensure the sustainability of its businesses and
achievement of business abjectives.

Below are the highlights of the Group’s development in the target application
markets:

Smartphones

The Group will focus on In-cell touch display driver IC (TDDI) and high resolution
display driver IC products, while also keep track of the development of the
emerging AMOLED technology to capitalize on its strong potential.

For TFT display driver ICs, the Group’s new In-cell TDDI IC for FWVGA panels
is expected to continue mass production aimed at driving growth. The Group
plans to complete design and release its new In-cell TDDI for HD/FHD in the
first half-year of 2016, and conduct outreach to potential customers. The Group
also aims to secure additional design-in projects for its display driver ICs for
FHD IGZ0 panels to capture the rising market opportunities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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The Group will build on the growth momentum of its MIPI display interface
controller ICs to further advance business growth, and secure more design-
wins for its new eDP-to-MIP! bridge ICs tailored for high performance WQXGA
tablets.

As AMOLED panels are expected to gain more ground in the high-end smartphone
market, the Group is supporting our module manufacturer partner in its efforts
to reach out to more end customers — the various smartphone manufacturers —
with the Group’s new AMOLED display driver IC for HD720 panels.

Smart TVs

The Group will strive to leverage its key customer's enhanced capacity and
business development plan. With its array of more advanced new products in
the pipeline, the Group aims to capture these potential market segments to
boost growth. These new products include TFT display driver ICs for 4k2k TVs,
as well as FHD notebooks.

Other Smart Devices

The wearables market, with its outstanding growth potential, continues to be
a key target application market of the Group. The Group is particularly focusing
on extending the customer base of its new products featuring high brightness
curved display for wristbands, and leveraging this growing market segment to
further ramp up shipments for PMOLED display driver ICs and MIPI bridge ICs.

In terms of ESL, the Group targets to score more design wins with its new
solutions for AMEPD to increase its share of the ESL market. The Group also
expects to enhance its revenue stream with the expanded applications of its
new three-pigment AMEPD and segment-type EPD solutions.

The Group plans to further expand the application portfolio of its MIPI bridge ICs
and also develop high resolution display driver ICs for the automotive market.

The Group will also reach out to potential markets for its new single-chip OLED

lighting driver IC developed during 2015.
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Product Development

Leading-edge product development capability has always been one of the
Group’s core competencies. It is also the cornerstone of the Group's business
as innovation remains its foundation. To enhance our strengths in targeted
product display applications and differentiate ourselves, the Group has focused
on developing new technologies and also enhancing the features of and adding
functionality to existing products. In 2015, the Group spent roughly US$19.5
million on product R&D engineering, representing about 62% of total expenses
and 28% of sales for the year.

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had a product design & development
workforce of 232 (2014: 201), representing 65% (2014: 62%) of our total
employees (excluding those of a manufacturing subsidiary in China). The
Group’s product R&D engineering teams possess domain expertise in various
areas, spanning from design of high-speed serial master bridges, FHD TDDI and
OLED lighting driver ICs, to display drivers for various panel technologies such
as amorphous silicon TFT, 1GZ0 TFT, LTPS, AMOLED, PMOLED, and AMEPD.
This wide array of critical knowhow enables fast fulfillment of customers’
sophisticated requirements. The Group continues to adopt advanced high-voltage
wafer processes on 12" wafer to address the challenge of increasingly higher
resolution and lower power consumption in mobile consumer end products.

IP Development

The IPs that have been developed or were under development during 2015
aiming at low power, high resolution smart applications included: smart power
management units in both LV and MV domains and various RAM memory
compression codecs for mobile display driver products, a new power scheme
designed to reduce both the operating current by 30% and the number of
external components reducing system cost for OLED display driver ICs, and a
long distance communication link for OLED lighting applications. The Group has
also successfully designed a peer-to-peer interface of up to 1.35Gbps per lane
with low power consumption for large display driver ICs.

All the above innovations have been further optimized with advanced low-
power implementation techniques from front-end to back-end designs, to
ensure that the Group’s products are not only smart but also environmentally
friendly at the same time.

During the year, the Group has been granted one patent and filed seven patents
covering various display design and application areas. The Group has also
added resources to encourage patent application and filing, with a view to
further strengthening its intellectual property portfolio to facilitate business
growth in the future.

EmER
LHERRABEENRASENZOENZ — TREBNE
B RAEAF-—BERASENRE - ANBTEESZERBERE
BREDS  UHAML  AEEZIREETEN - Lmes
BEMNBERRENAEZIEE - R2015F - AEERERIE
FEAENSENR195BEBET  HFNERSTHN62% kit
SHEX) 28% -

R2015F 12310 ASEMERSRTRAZEAKRLE
2R2BET(2014:201%)  HEEIRY (TRERHAER
HEZMBAGMET) M65% (2014 : 62%) - REBME
mIRREEGARZEEROFEND  AERFSRET
&1 FHD TDDI X OLED RARSEEI R IC - NEE(LIERY
TFT ~ 1GZO TFT ~ LTPS * AMOLED * PMOLED % AMEPD %
SEARBKMNEREDE - BRELUENTENG  AEEE
ARREEFHTIRAT L - AEER 12N REFER L ERER
BURMERDEERRERHERRG RERINETEILM
BTHEK o

MEAEER

AEAR 2015 FRNAL K ERTHENEANENER SR
GESHERERNAZERE BEENERFNEERLNE
EENERETRERRBOBERIEDRERNSERAMZE
BRREEER - AR 30%2REER - BEOLEDBETEDR
IC R AR HEMBPIRAOTERERAE - U
R OLED BHAEAMREBAER - AEETHINRG T 8%
KEBERESRIC  FRESE1.35Cbps RIENFE A B4 2
R -

AREDE-SRICHELREFER  ERRERBRE L
BEGEREEDRNTRIN - BRIEENERLLHEIRIR

FR - ARERSEBRRG LEREERE—BEN - U2
EXCREFNEE - AREFCEMERZBEN RH - U
E-TMBENBERER  PORRNEBER -

20156 3} 21




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

TtEHSEERE
EMPLOYEES
BT

The Group believes that Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR") or Environmental,
Social and Governance ("ESG") has always been an integral part of our business
excellence. We maintain a strong commitment to integrating ESG criteria into
our everyday operations. Our ESG strategy is centered on the four key areas
that we believe contribute to a sustainable business model: employees, the
marketplace, environmental protection and the community.

With reference to the Stock Exchange’s Consultation Conclusions on Review
of the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide, during 2015
the ESG working committee has defined the Group’s sustainability theme, and
the corresponding key performance indicators (“KPIs”) most relevant to our
business. Towards this end the working group has started to monitor the Group's
performance in the four key areas.

In recognition of our continuous efforts in fulfilling our responsibilities as a good
corporate citizen, in 2015, the Group has been named as a “Caring Company” for
the 11th consecutive year in 2015 by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.
It has also successfully obtained the “Corporate Citizenship Logo” (Enterprise
Category) under the 6th Hong Kong Corporate Citizen Program co-organized
by the Hong Kong Productivity Council and the Committee on the Promotion of
Civic Education. In addition, the Group has been named as a “Happy Company”
under the “Happiness-at-Work Promotional Scheme” launched by the Promoting
Happiness Index Foundation and the Hong Kong Productivity Council.

Below are some highlights of our commitment and performance in 2015 within
the scope of ESG.

Employees

The Group recognizes that innovation comes from the minds of talented people,
and that our success depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop
talented people.

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had a total workforce of 431 employees,
including its manufacturing subsidiary in China. In terms of workforce
composition, we have increased the headcount for product development in line
with our focus on new product innovation. Of the total workforce, around 50%
were based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China, Japan,
Singapore, Taiwan and the USA.
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FUNCTION

EXPERIENCE
i

EDUCATION
Bige BERE

¥

@ Product @ Sales & Marketing @ Master's Degree
Development and Others or above R/ HE
EmAE HERERREM TS

@ Quality & @ Bachelor's @ Others
Manufacturing Degree Hith
mEERRRE 24 8f

O

Diploma / Certificate

e
4

® >20vyears F
© 11-15years &

@ 16-20 years &
® 6-10years F

<5 years 4

« 252 technical engineering staff
252% B4 T126D

« 356 staff worldwide as at 31 December 2015
R20156 120310 » 2HIEA 35688 T

2% FELBURIAL
84% 2T B

Note : Data in the above charts excludes the manufacturing subsidiary
Mt BRPFAEBETOEAREEZMBAR

About 84% of the Group's employees hold a bachelor's degree or above, and
around 42% have earned a master’s degree or higher academic qualifications. The
Group's emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the composition of our workforce,
as 65% are engineers who specialize in product design and development. The
entire team has, on average, 14 years of working experience.

* 42% Master's Degree or above

* 84% Bachelor's Degree or above

« Management team with 28 years of working
experience
EREGFERBETELER

« Average 14 years of working experience

BTTHEE 14 FIHEER

FEENBI% ETHBELT BN LEF - H142% HELE
M FEE - AEEZETRAZHUEARMNETAS
ZH 6% MBI AT IEMBI RAENTIIRM  BEET
FHRE14FTELES -
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONS|B|L|TY REPORT (continued)
E B EE #&i B

EMPLOYEES (continued)
8T (&)

b Anniversary

v L Dinner
» Product Training Workshop » Sales Training Workshop BERE
EmEITEY HEEINTES
Training & Development IR BE

At Solomon Systech, we cultivate a culture of “Continuous Learning”. To stay AEEEVT [HEEEI O - RTERSBENRIRET
competitive in the ever-changing global display market, we provide training BMHPRFRE N RMAEIRVEIANEIRERI(E
courses and workshops to employees and strive to ensure that they become 9 BREIEWBEEE  TABRENEIERAFEEN -
continuous learners with enhanced capabilities to create and innovate.

In 2015, the Group dedicated a total of 7,895" man-hours to training and R20156 » REBZALLT895 /I \ERENIREE (FHES
development (an average of around 23 training hours per employee), covering BT 23 /NEERIES)  RETEREMEI  C¥E% L8
a wide range, including industrial and technical training, corporate governance, EE NHERZLESE BMNABLHREENE TRINE
quality management, internal controls, etc. We engaged both experienced BERETER - RAIEIIN - REE T EB 8 TRER N
employees and external consultants as instructors. Apart from in-house BERBORRE TEHPHEE -

training, the Group has also encouraged employees to take external job-related

courses and sponsors a portion of the tuition.

A Safe and Healthy Work Environment ZERBENIERE

We invest in the health, safety, and wellness of our employees because we care BMToBIEIMNEL  AERAERREINRER &2
about their well-being. We recognize that employees’ well-being is important to RER - HMAEEINELEBEY AR RRE RN A N EK
ensure that a competent and qualified workforce can operate in a professional FFEE RRROMASZENEELLER  UERRR
manner that effectively meets our customers' needs. Apart from providing a safe EPNRE AEERRBHRZE2NTERERIERE 5%
working environment and health insurance covering medical, disability, accidental BENRABSRESORRREIN  AEPRMNNEIEZREN
and life benefits to eligible employees, to help our employees strike a healthy TEMETFEUARRERK - R2015F - BTRABPFIREKE
work-life balance and also promote team building, in 2015, the Staff Recreation BHETRZLSAETIENTELSASENED  KRAEFE
Club (“SRC”) led by departmental representatives has organized an increased ERFETEN BIRLSNTHTRE SN R RIRER
number and variety of participatory activities for employees. Apart from corporate HHE - ERRNEETER  REEIBHMG S ERRE
events including the anniversary dinner and annual lunch, the SRC also arranges REESY  ElHEReREEGE -

sports gatherings such as a football tournament and bowling competition, interest

classes including leather craft workshop, and leisure activities including the archery

war game and eco-cycling tour, as well as the Christmas party and barbecue night.

1. Data excludes the manufacturing subsidiary

BETRRAREEZHBAR
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) Leather Craft Workshop
KETE

) Eco-cycling Tour &
FREEE

An Open and Collaborative Workplace

The Group promotes a culture of honest, transparent communication, and
provides extensive opportunities to collaborate and innovate. The Group
conducts monthly “Operations Review" and quarterly videoconferences, “Mass
Communication Meetings,” to inform employees about the current status
of the business, its strategy and other topics of importance. The intranet of
the Company has been used as a key platform for sharing information with
employees on corporate strategy and activities, events and achievements.

The Group advocates sharing and interactive communication among employees
to foster collective creativity and a long-term commitment to the Company.
All departments are encouraged to hold information-sharing sessions and
departmental gatherings.

Rewarding Our People

The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees and
attracting new talent with the right incentives, in order to facilitate the
alignment of their interests with its own. In 2015, selected employees have
been granted share options in appreciation of their past performance and
contributions, and as an incentive for continuing their contributions. In addition,
the Group has in place first order awards, and also implements the NPI
Incentive Program, a cash reward scheme, to reward development teams for
their success in introducing new products to the market that excel in time-to-
market and revenue contribution. Patent awards are in place to encourage and
reward technological innovation. The Group also offers long service awards to
reward employees of long standing.

b Archery War Game
G187

) Sports Activities (Bowling, Football)
BEZH (REH - EH)

) Experiential Tour:
Dialogue in the Dark
BRIk BERYE

B SENIHERE

AEEERNE  RERENER YR|EZOSERAH
Ke rRESRTEAXBEEI REFREERIBETE
BAE] BREIEBENEBER KRRAGMERRE -
AEETMBRANBBESARINFTOERR 58 %
HRAHNERTE -

AEETRETZABNEMEDRR - MEREEABRY
ARAIRENEBR - AEERBEAFIBRTERN Z S RM
Fe-

RBET

AEERE BENEZDHASTARE RERZBHET - I
WAFIAT > ECEINFERFAEENFEER —R - 1
2015 » {H7I 8 TERBIRE - ARBOMANGERERRE
tFEERARBELER - W AEERE [ERTER]
WHTTR A [NPIEER) &) | 0037 & SR RBAH &) - DASRATRON KT
ERERENTELHRRENRAE A - AEETEE [E7
BRI NEBREE 8 TR - ARBEERARBENRE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)

PEHEETRE (&)

EMPLOYEES (continued)
8T (&)

Code of Conduct and Anti-Fraud Policy

Integrity forms a key cornerstone in the foundation of the Group’s success. We
believe that strong governance and ethical conduct are essential in building a
sustainable business and gaining the trust of our employees, customers, and
stakeholders alike.

Towards that end, we have in place a Code of Conduct and an Anti-Fraud
Policy, as well as associated policies and guidelines including Business
Principles, Internal Control Policies and Procedures, Human Resources Policies
and Procedures, Gift Handling Policies, Finance Policies and Procedures and
Protection of Proprietary Information aimed at providing a framework for the
operation of the Group in line with our shareholders” best interest and legal
requirements. All of these policies and guidelines are available on the company
intranet for easy access of all employees. In March 2015, the Group has also
invited the Independent Commission Against Corruption (“ICAC”) to conduct
two seminars on corruption prevention.

In addition, an “Internal Control & Information Protection Training” session
which covers the Code of Conduct, Anti-Fraud Policy, Protection of Proprietary
Information and Gift Handling Policy was conducted twice at the Hong Kong
office and the Shenzhen office respectively for the new employees of the Group.
No suspected enquiries or cases involving fraud were reported during 2015.
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THE MARKET PLACE
M5

We strive to foster mutually beneficial relationships with our suppliers and
customers to promote sustainability in the marketplace, and create long-term
value for the Group and society.

Through collaborating with our suppliers to manage risk and promote business
ethics and integrity, we aim to increase our positive impact and implement
further compliance in our supply chains. Our suppliers are expected to comply
with relevant local laws and also the international quality and environmental
management standards that we ourselves have attained, including 1SO9001
Quality Management Certification, ISO 14001 Environmental Management
Certification, Restriction of Hazardous Substances Directive (RoHS), OHSAS 18001
Certification for Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems, etc.

In addition, we embed sustainability into our core business practices by
integrating our Code of Conduct into supplier contracts and assessing suppliers’
sustainability performance through our business scorecard. We partner with
suppliers to build their capability through training and regular dialogue. We
also have in place a Supplier Quality and Environmental Management System
in which we apply IS09001 and 1S014001 certification standards to ensure
the quality of all aspects related to new product development, procurement,
production, service provision, etc. Qur manufacturing partners are required to
conduct laboratory analysis of the raw materials and sign a Green Warranty
letter to ensure the raw materials and that the manufacturing processes comply
with international environmental standards.

With regard to customers, we conduct an annual customer satisfaction survey
to closely monitor our service and product quality. We also have a Code of
Conduct and related policies and guidelines in place, as well as well-established
channels to encourage communication with our key stakeholders to resolve
any issues arising and achieve excellence in all phases of our business. For
example, we have implemented a well-defined procedure to ensure efficient
handling of customer enquiries and requests for material returns.

BMBNEREFREFRIESENNBE  BREERT
S ENTRHERR  RAEEIMERIEREERE -

EREHEEETAE TERRULEESLZEENHAE
BMBIRREREMENEAYERE—SHEDER - B
REHEHERENEREZEREAMNEERNEAREERE
ﬁm@ﬁﬁ BIEISO001 EEEEEE « ISO14001RHEE
FEE  EEUEWERTIES (RoHS) #ZE - OHSAS 18001 B
%ﬁ@&ﬁ%a@%%ﬁ%%°

Mok HKPMBBEREEEANMATATRRFMARMOES
o AMERERNTRERRERR  EAREEENAZ
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ABREEE N o BPVMERANVE 2B IR RHE71S09001 & 1SO14001
BEDE BRVIERAZ  KE- EE&%%(%%%EE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
TEMHEETRE (8)

THE MARKET PLACE (continued)

%5 (&)

The Group’s Supplier Quality and Environmental Management process comprises the following key steps:
AEENHENEERIRREROEUTEETZRET

PLAN Define and present expectations and requirements to suppliers during the business definition phase and appropriate subsequent

N interaction
E—l- El REBAEEERAENA B ARERHEIEHENER

\'4

Monitor and measure product characteristics to verify that all product specifications are met at appropriate stages of the product
development process

ERRABERNE HEERERRREERTAERRKER

\'4

Perform audits to ensure our suppliers” performance:

« Inspect and test products using qualified, calibrated and carefully maintained equipment, and according to documented
specifications

« Ship products only after all required inspections and tests have been completed

ETERURREEERE :
« BRATAER  REMDORENRE  YREXFRREERBENIH
s TR LFRBMBES FEER

\'4

Report on suppliers’ compliance with requirements during regular meetings to drive improvement actions

EEHEHETREHEEN S AERARD IR
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ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION
RERE

The Group places a high priority on environmental sustainability. We aim to
minimize our environmental footprint in order to comply with international
environmental standards.

We are continuously improving the eco-features of our products by enhancing
their energy efficiency, and also teaming up with our production and supplier
partners to fulfill our Green Mission: restrict the use of hazardous substances
in products and utilize natural resources prudently and rationally. We aim to
achieve full adherence to legal, industry and customer-specific environmental
requirements.

Green Products

Low power design has become one of the most important design requirements
for wearables, smartphones, tablets and many other consumer and industrial
applications. Our IC products and system solutions are the key components to
lower the power consumption of these applications. These environmentally-
friendly IC solutions underpin our commitment to protecting the environment.

All of the Group’s products are RoHS compliant. In addition to the 6 hazardous
substances banned by RoHS requirements, the Group has extended its product
testing to ensure restriction of use of more than 30 hazardous substances
in compliance with Sony's SS00259 Management Regulations. The Group
has also earned ISO 14001 certification for its environmental management
systems and procedures. We have developed and implemented management
and operational policies in fulfillment of legal requirements for protecting the
environment and minimizing pollution. We also require all of our suppliers to
be accredited and comply with these environmental standards. For example,
we request our suppliers to sign a Green Warranty letter to declare that their
products are RoHS compliant.

AEERERARRENITRELRE  RNBOREHEREN
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)

TEHEETRSE (&

EN\QROI\II\/IENT PROTECTION (continued)
RIBIRE (&)

IS0 I1SO
9001 14001
Quaity

nagement Managemen

FS 54224  EMS 524601
EARTH HOUR
) 1SO & BSI Logos ) Earth Hour
IS0 & BSIfZsE HIR— B

Green Thinking and Practices

To encourage our staff to help protect the environment, in addition to
participating in “Earth Hour 2015, we also act consciously in minimizing
waste, conserving energy, promoting “reuse” and “recycling” of resources, and
promoting staff awareness and participation in conserving the environment.

We have been proactively promoting energy-saving ideas and simple but
feasible energy-saving measures in the workplace, such as weekly “green
tips,” switching off office lights during lunch hour and sending friendly
reminders to the staff to switch off computers and unplug electronic devices
before weekends to reduce electricity consumption. We have also set up a
comprehensive electronic documentation system to promote e-filing and
e-approvals to reduce paper consumption.

In 2015, we continued our recycling activities, including the recycling of gold
scraps, used products, such as red packets, batteries, energy-saving compact
fluorescent light bulbs and fluorescent lamps, mooncake boxes, etc., and the
transfer of Chinese New Year gifts to charitable organizations. We also staged
a "Green-Up the Workplace” program for participants to make live desktop
plant decorations while enjoying a green lunch. This activity has both helped
to raise environmental awareness of our employees as well as enhance their
well-being.
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THE COMMUNITY
AN

) Opening Ceremony of the Innovative
Technology Series Training Workshops

ITSEIFRIBF I TIEG R

REFRA

In addition to environmental initiatives, making a positive contribution to
the sustainable development of the community where we work and live is
a core value of Solomon Systech. We focus on the key areas of industrial
development, government strategies and talent education, as well as
supporting charitable events.

As a key industry player, the Group’s senior management has been invited to
take up advisory roles in the government and industry associations, to provide
counsel on matters relating to the development of the local technology industry,
and also sit on the executive boards of major local and international industry
associations. The Group has participated in a number of key trade shows and
exhibitions through providing speakers and as exhibitors.

The Group believes that education and nurturing talent is pivotal to the well-
being of society and thus has been highly dedicated to educating and nurturing
industry talents. In addition to providing internships and job placement
opportunities, and offering scholarships to top students of accredited
universities, the Group’s senior management is also sitting on the advisory
boards of local universities and educational institutions, and has advised and
participated in seminars and workshops, including the “Innovative Technology
Series Training Workshops” co-organized by the Department of Electronic
and Information Engineering of Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong
Applied Science and Technology Research Institute and Hong Kong Science and
Technology Park. Company professionals have also attended the Workshops.

We have always encouraged our employees to participate in social and
community events and to volunteer for good causes. In 2015, our employees
participated in a number of such activities, including the “Walks for Millions”,
“Race for Water”, etc.

2015Rm % BETT
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXZENREREERE

Chairman

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, JP, aged 59
¢ Founder and Chairman of the Group

e Authorized Representative pursuant to Rule
3.05 of the Listing Rules

e (Chairman of the Investment Committee and member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company

e Director of the following wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group:
o Ample Pacific Limited
e Broadwood Global Limited
e Cornway International Limited
e Mentor Ventures Limited
e Pac-Pacific Limited
e Solomon Systech Inc.
e Solomon Systech Limited
e Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited
e Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited
o Systech Technology China Limited
® WE3 Ventures Limited
e WE3 Technology Company Limited

e (ther than the Company, Dr. Leung did not hold any directorships in the
companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas
in the last three years

Skills, experience and awards:

e (raduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University (“PolyU”)) and was awarded Associateship in
Electronic Engineering

e Received Master of Science degree in Engineering from The University of
Hong Kong

e Received Doctor of Business Administration degree from PolyU
e Conferred Fellowship by PolyU in 2015
e Appointed Justice of the Peace (“JP") of the HKSAR in 2013

e Conferred Honorary Fellowship by the Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology in 2007

e Received the Qutstanding Achievement Award by China Semiconductor
Industry Association in 2004

¢ Received the Qutstanding Polytechnic University Alumni Award in 2003
¢ Received the Young Industrialist Awards of Hongkong in 2001
Current appointments include:

e Member of the Advisory Committee of Innovation and Technology of the
HKSAR

e Council member of PolyU
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e Vice chairman of Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association o FRETEMEGRER
e Vice president of the Hong Kong Semiconductor Industry Council o FEYERTEBGRIER

e Vice president of Executive Council of China Semiconductor Industry o MEYERITEREERERRHCREER
Association IC Design Branch

Former appointments include: ZERMLEE !

¢ CEQ and Managing Director of the Group . 4‘%@%7&@%&%@@“

« Director of operations of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited just e R1999FN Y RMIREBRAANAENLEREEER
before establishing Solomon Systech Limited in 1999 NREERE

¢ Member of the board of directors of Hong Kong Applied Science and o FRERANMEMREERARNEEENE
Technology Research Institute Company Limited

e Member of the board of directors of Nano and Advanced Materials Institute o MRRFEVHIAERARATESSHRE
Limited

Executive Directors HITES

‘{  — Dr. YEH Tsuei Chi, aged 61 EEGEL 6157
e Executive Director & CEO o HITEERITHEH
* Appointed to the Board: 2016 o EZTARESF :2016F
¢ Member of the Investment Committee e REAZEE%E

o QOther than the Company, Dr. Yeh did not hold any directorships in the o BRARFN  EFIRBA-FUBERE MG LT

companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas MARFEETEMESRE -
in the last three years.
Skills and experience: TREREH :
¢ Received a diploma in Chemical Engineering from Taipei Institute of o EXNANLTIEZNER BREICEBIEES
Technology
e Received a Master of Science degree in Engineering Science and a PhD s BXEFARKASEETIRMBBLBNRTRHMEBL
degree in Engineering Science from the University of Mississippi, USA. B
e With over 30 years' experience in the semiconductor and electronics o EXERNEFIERFBBINFLEENER
industry
Former appointments include: BRBNESE

e Adjunct Professar, Electronics Engineering Department of the National Tsing o BEBVEEAZBRIRRERTYE
Hua University in Taiwan

* President of Availink, Inc. o BERMMEROHERAREE

e President of Home Entertainment Business Unit, Sunplus Technology Co., o ZGRIERNEBRRTR (REZESROHNRE - 2401 - BEGE
Ltd. (TWSE: 2401, LSE: SUPD) %Hﬁmﬁﬁli SUPD) %E;A$¥E¥%m‘“

e (Qthers: various senior management positions with startup and mature o Hit: REZXMAIREERRAREISRELERN  0IE
companies, including Faraday Technology Corporation, Winbond Electronics BREBBRNHERAR  EHEFRNHEBR LR RHLER
Corporation, Cheertek, Inc., etc BRNERARSE
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Executive Directors (continued)

g;‘_; Mr. CHEUNG Wai Kuen, aged 50

e Executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2014
e Member of the Investment Committee

e (ther than the Company, Mr. Cheung did not hold any directorships in the
companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas
in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

¢ Received abachelor's degree in engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
(now The Hong Kong Polytechnic University)

¢ Received a master's degree in engineering management from City University
of Hong Kong

e With over 28 years of working experience in the electronics industry
in managing global business operations including product engineering,
product applications, business and market development

Current appointments include:
e Vice President, Business Development of SSL

e Director of WE3 Technology Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company

Former appointments include:
e Vice President, Business Operations of SSL

e Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung worked in Motorola Semiconductors
Hong Kong Limited as general manager of Wireless Mobile System Group
for Motorola Asia Pacific Region

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LI Jun, aged 40

¢ Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e Member of the Investment Committee

Skills and experience:

e (raduated from WuHan University with a doctoral degree in photogrammetry
and remote sensing

e With over 10 years of working experience, spanning government industrial
planning, enterprise strategy, informatization planning and science &
technology management

e Directed the writing of Development and Application of China’s Strategic
Emerging Industries, Development and Management Practice of China’s
Strategic Emerging Industries, Investment & Financing and M&A Strategies
of China’s Strategic Emerging Industries, and Development and Application
of China’s Cloud Computing Industry

Current appointments include:

¢ Deputy general manager, department of planning, science & technology of CEC

¢ Non-executive director of TPV Technology Limited (HKSE: 0903)
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Former appointments include:

e President and executive director of CCID Consulting Company Limited
(HKSE: 8235)

e Deputy chief engineer of China Center for Information Industry Development,
the think tank under the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology

Mr. LI Rongxin, aged 45
¢ Non-executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: 2014

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Fudan University,
and EMBA degree from Thunderbird School of Global Management

e Named “Shanghai’s Top 10 IT Youth Elites” in 2011

e With experience in manufacturing, R&D and product marketing and has
worked in China, US and South East Asia

Current appointments include:
e Director of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd.("Belling”) (SSE:600171)

e Director of Montage Technology Group Limited (NASDAQ: MONT), a
company which was delisted in November 2014 upon the acquisition by a
joint venture company of CEC

e Deputy general manager of Huada
Former appointments include:

e (General manager and later the director of Shanghai Huahong Integrated
Circuit Co. Ltd

e Worked in Intel (China) Co. Ltd from 1996 to 2006 and also Belling on new
product development

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 53
e Non-executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: 2010

e Member of the Audit Committee, Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a master’s degree in inorganic non-metallic materialism from
Tianjin University

e Extensive experience in semiconductors industry

Current appointments include:

e Director of Huada

e Vice Chairman of Shanghai Huahong Group Co., Ltd.

Former appointments include:

e (Chairman of Belling (SSE:600171)

e (Chairman of Huahong IC Design Co.,Ltd

e Non-executive vice-chairman of China Electronics Corporation Holdings
Company Limited (HKSE: 0085)
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Non-executive Directors (continued)
Mr. Zhao Guiwu (continued)

e (General manager of the Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, deputy
manager of the Strategic Planning Department and general manager of
the Planning Development (Strategic Projects) Department of CEC, Chief
of Planning Division of the Department of Corporate Planning of China
Electronics Technology Group Corporation and deputy general manager of
CETC (Deging) Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 52

¢ |ndependent Non-executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e Chairman of the Audit Committee

* Member of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree from the University of Bradford, United
Kingdom, a master’s degree from London School of Economics and Political
Science of University of London, United Kingdom and a bachelor’s degree in
Chinese Laws from Peking University, the PRC

e Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, as well
as committee member of Hong Kong Securities Professionals Association

Current appointments include:
e Managing director and founder of Proton Capital Limited

e Member to the Listing Committee of Stock Exchange and member of the
Public Affairs Forum of the HKSAR Government

e Standing Committee member of the Political Consultative Committee of Wu
Hua County of Guangdong Province and arbitrator of the Panel of Arbitrators
of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission

Former appointments include:
e Executive director of Harmonic Strait Financial Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0033)

¢ |ndependent non-executive director of Creative Energy Solutions Holdings
Limited (HKSE: 8109)

e Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Corporate Finance Committee, the Expert Panel on Listing and the Advisory
Committee on Listing and Takeover Regulations

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 46
¢ |ndependent Non-executive Director
e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e (Chairman of Remuneration Committee

¢ Member of the Nomination Committee

e (ther than the Company, Mr. Sheu did not hold any directorships in the
companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas
in the last three years
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Skills and experience: TRRER :

* Received a B.Sc in Business/ Managerial Economics from the University of o RINABEMTIIRNEHEERLEEREL S
California, San Diego

e With over 15 years of high technology industry experience focusing on s BEBBISERRBITEEELR  TINER  XBH

strategy, business development and supply chain integration for original BREARFEREENARAHFIETRS L MRS
development manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers

Current appointments include: RERUERE:

e Special Assistant to the Chairman & CEQ (Strategy & Planning) of Quanta o BEEMBROARRAEERITRAH 2 HRIBE (RIEHE
Computer Inc. HE)

Former appointments include: BEBMARE !

e Alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, a non-executive director of the o BEABMN2014F5 ARTHARAINRRBF A TR
Company who retired from the Board at the conclusion of the Annual EREOFPTESHEEB LI ZERES

General Meeting held in May 2014

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 66 BERAEEE - 665

¢ Independent Non-executive Director o BUFHTEF

 Appointed to the Board: 2011 EZEAESE 201 EF

e Chairman of Nomination Committee REZEGTE

ENZEE KRAZEENFMZEEEZS

e Member of the Audit Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration

Committee

o (Qther than the Company, Mr. Yiu did not hold any directorships in the o BRADES  SEERBAE = FUBERB ARG LT
companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas MARREFENESZRH
in the last three years

Skills and experience: TREREEH :

* Received a master's degree in electrical engineering, computer science and o DREREFIR BENBEREBEL

business administration, respectively

e With rich work experience covering automotive electronics, computer o ARZI(ELSR REREET  FAHERS  BEEAK
systems, wireless communication and semiconductor products, and both FEEELTEE  URBMAERCEXERER
the technical field and management role

Former appointments include: ZERUERE !

e Chairman Emeritus of Freescale Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd (“FSHKL") o REBEFAYER (F4) ARLR ([RBFASE]) £8x
and advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy, government affairs and B REREBERRR BNERRCEERSSAER
corporate governance IR

e Corporate vice president of Motorola Group and general manager of s BERENSERAHRENFERESERAALLRE
Motorola Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd.

Honorary Adviser REBEE

Professor KAO Kuen, Charles, aged 82, was an SRR 825 M2008F 3 A1 BRAIEAARE MBI
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company BOEE BAARINKEER -BWALE 2] B85
until 1 March 2008 and has been acting as the HF - R2009FEBREERESHE -

honorary adviser of the Company. Known as “the

father of fiber optics”, Prof. Kao was awarded the

2009 Nobel Prize in Physics.
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all

Company Secretary DRIWE

J:s\ Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 55, Vice BERELZL 558 ARERIEH — WK 1 2000F N
- President, Finance. Mrs. Fung joined Solomon Systech ARFIRBEERARMAENBLE - BLLBAFRERRAN

Limited in 2000 as Finance Director and is currently DAMEBBENAKE LTRAEIBCBEAARRMEFEZE

acting as the Company Secretary and the Authorized BREK  BRLTAEEZEMBAR - B%Ample Pacific

Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of Limited » ¥ AR 2 8 & Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. E S -

the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a Director of Ample Pacific

Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited and Solomon Systech Pte.

Ltd., the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

Senior Management EREEE

Mr. HUANG Hsing Hua, aged 57, Vice President, Sales. Mr. Huang joined the BOELLE  5TH - BIBH — &% - EEER2003FMATR
Group in 2003 as Sales Director of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Huang is a SELARMREERARCELE - BELERAEEZEM
Director of Solomon Systech Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, the BRASRMANBERRAAREFRERNERRANES -
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. LAl Woon Ching, aged 62, Vice President, Business Operations and Vice RIEERE 6258 RPIHBERARIBENR —¥BEENE
President, Quality & Manufacturing, joined the Group at its inception in 1999. BE— mERRE - BASER1999F KU IMATLE - BBk
Mr. Lai is a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, namely EAAEE2EWB2AR - Cornway International Limited + &
Cornway International Limited, Jing Guang Semiconductors (Dongguan) EREFXERERAR - &MBE ORI ARAR - &ME
Limited, Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited, Systech Technology China FREFEBERARKGEMIRERNERRAINES - AL
Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited. Mr. Lai has been an Executive R2004F3AE2014F10 A BEDEIHITES -

Director of the Company from March 2004 to October 2014.

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 53, Vice President, Business Operations. Mr. Lo joined BEWPLE 535 BAE —£K2E ELEEAKER
the Group at its inception in 1999 as Business Operations Director of Solomon 1999F MUK RMASPIRRARAAILIXBEERE -
Systech Limited. He is also a Director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing LED Energy N EEEBELAFENERARA R RER S & a8 T
Management Technology Co. Ltd., the associated companies of the Group. Mr. BRERETLINEE - AEE2ENBLRARBERNE
Lo is also a Director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, namely fR A7)~ Cornway International Limited ~ Mentor Ventures
Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway International Limited, Mentor Ventures Limited * Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited & & P9&}
Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited and Solomon Systech B (R BRARMES -

(Shenzhen) Limited.

Mr. TSUI Wai Hung, Ken, aged 47, Vice President, Design Engineering. Mr. HREERE - 475 - BIBH — R TR - RIEER2004F WA
Tsui joined Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group =B Z&HIBAFSolomon Systech Pte. Ltd. iHfFHfiafiE -
in 2004 as Design Engineering Manager. He is also a Director of Solomon T REARES

Systech Pte. Ltd.

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 50, Vice President, Business ?§‘Ei$ 505 + BlaaE - EHEE - THRER2006FE
Operations. Mr. Wong rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business FMARPIRBEERARHIEBEELE -
Operations Director.

Ms. LO 0i Yee, Mabel, aged 51, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo joined EERLZt 515 ANBRBE - ELTR2000F MA &
Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager. PRI ERRAIEEANERERE o

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 50, Planning & Customer Services Director. Mr. Wong BEREAE 50w REAREPRBEE - BEER2005F
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions Manager. MARPIREERR AL EEBRIRLE

Changes in Information of Directors EEEREE

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing IREE A EMRAIE13.51B (1) BRERRERTE - WAL
Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company subsequent to the B2015FHHREAMACANRESERMERENT -

date of the Company’s 2015 Interim Report are as follows:

M. Zhao Guiwu resigned as the chairman and Mr. Li Rongxin was appointed o HMERLABFLEEERNERAT (LEEERHAE:

as a director of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (SSE:600171) 600171) BEE  RELEALEEIINTES

¢ Mr. Leung Heung Ying resigned as an executive director of the Harmonic o DEHAEATINGEREBHERERAT (BERMHAT:
Strait Financial Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0033) 0033) HTES -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
CEERES

Corporate governance practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed
to achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance and
continuously improve these standards, which the Group considers as critical
in safeguarding the integrity of its business operations and maintaining
investors’ trust in the Company, and good corporate governance is
indispensable for long-term business success and sustainable performance of
the Group. The management also actively and constantly observes the latest
corporate governance developments in Hong Kong and overseas, particularly
those in UK and USA.

The Company has adopted and applied the corporate governance principles
that emphasize a quality board, effective internal controls, stringent disclosure
practices, transparency and accountability. The Company has complied with all
the applicable Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December
2015. To maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company has
adopted the recommended best practices in the Code where appropriate. In
addition, the Company is committed to continuously improving these practices
and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the code for Directors’ securities transactions. All the
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards set out
in the Model Code during the year. Regarding the shares held by the Directors,
the details are listed in the “Report of the Directors” from pages 62 to 66
of this Annual Report. Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.4, the Company
established its own written guidelines on no less exacting terms than the
Model Code for Directors and relevant employees who are likely to be in
possession of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings in the
securities of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees conformed to
the Group's own guidelines throughout the year 2015.

EEERER
AEENESFENEREAREINRERKTNERE)
ARTHBIEZEKT  EhREENEEEBZENH
REREEHARAELNBRER  MRENEEER
FAKBERMEBANTAIRN—R - EEENZFMN
WEEERREBNEHRRARXE)NEHERE RN
B o

oK

ik

0

<

F

i Ao
Ik

0

ARRRMREREEERRA RAEF—(EAEANES
g BRNNTEE  BRNRETH REHELRMER -
BZ2015F 12 ANBLEEER  AAF—EET MR
UE 2 R EE LT DHRMEERN AR - Al
BRKENCEEREE  ARBERRTATEENEES
ERERTR - BN RARUTEEBLZSER  REERE
BIMREX -

EENEHFRS
ARBERALTRAUMBI0EN LT ETAERETES
ZHOBETA(RETANERESETEFRBOTA -
EREZCAARAERRENFA—EETRETRIMED
BE - RESHBENBRNME - AEFABIIIRAFRE62
EREZ[EFERE]H  RETIEXEA6LE AR
AIEHEERABEIARAEEEARAESFRREHARLR
MAREE - HEI AL RETURRNE@ES - R2015F2
F MEEENEWEICHERETAKE ZMAES -

20155 1 39




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
PEERRE (&)

Board of Directors EEXg

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company's EEQAREEALTIHEBREBNER  BEASEAR
business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for REAREMNEER ABEOEEZNRNENERS - EF8F
shareholders, while balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of EMEERE:

matters reserved for the Board include:
° Strategy and management

° Group structure and capital

° Financial reporting and control
° Internal controls

° Major contracts

° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments

° Remuneration
e Authority and delegation
e (orporate governance

° Company policies

. RERER
.« RERBREAX

o UBBRRER

. mEPER
. xERYH

. nEER
. EFERAREMES
. HW

. BIEREE

S

o RAME

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the BT EZeBANREBASEFENARENES
daily operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the B AETHAREEREETZREEERE -
supervision and leadership of the CEQ.
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Chairman and Chief Executive

The roles of chairman and chief executive of the Company were separated
from different individuals according to the Code Provision A.2.1. On 16
June 2015, Mr. Sun, Patrick, (“Mr. Sun”) retired from the position of the
Independent Non-executive Chairman of the Board, and Dr. Leung Kwong Wai
(“Dr. Leung”) was appointed as the Chairman of the Board at the conclusion of
the AGM to replace Mr. Sun. Dr. Leung continued to act as the Chief Executive
Officer (“CEQ”) of the Group until 4 January 2016 when Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi
(“Dr.Yeh") was appointed as the CEQ of the Company. During the transition
period from 16 June 2015 to 3 January 2016, the Board is of the opinion that
it is appropriate and in the best interest to the Company for Dr. Leung to hold
both positions, as it would maintain the continuity of the strategy execution
and stability of the operations of the Company. The Board believes that the
balance of power and authority is adequately ensured by the operations of the
Board which comprises experienced and high caliber individuals.

Commencing 4 January 2016, Dr. Yeh becomes the CEQ and Dr. Leung
continues to serve as the Chairman of the Board. These arrangements aim
at separating the roles of the Chairman and CEO in compliance with the
Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

There are clear demarcations of responsibilities and authorities between
the Chairman and the CEQ which ensure an appropriate balance of power,
increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for independent
decision-making.

Dr. Leung, as the Chairman, is responsible for ensuring that all Directors act in
the best interests of shareholders. He is fully accountable to the shareholders
and contributes to the Board and the Group on all top-level or strategic
decisions. Specifically, he is assigned with three key roles to perform, namely
leading the Board, ensuring the Group’s effective communication with
shareholders and implementing a high standard of corporate governance.

Dr. Yeh, as the CEO, is responsible for managing the Group and executing the
strategies adopted by the Board. He leads the Group’s management team
in accordance with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for
ensuring that a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group's
business conforms to applicable laws and regulations. The CEO chairs the
monthly operations and financial reviews and also the weekly management
staff meeting, as well as the quarterly employees’ communication meeting.

TERTHRAR
BETHEXEAVGREEFRTHARNACEERS
WAER— ARBET - R2015F6A16H - FEELE(F
FEDBEBUHMTERE B MRAREBHL(RELDR
BFASTREREZAARESTERUERTRLE - Rl
BEAASETHAREREETET([EBL)R2016F
TA4BBEETHRESRL S5 2R AMWNIE6A6EE
W16F1AIARNBERBRRBETHELEZMABRBEA
RERFAADRNEANZ - A #HADARRBEIITH
EEUREBEENETY EERELCHALRN=HT
BOATHARNESSMNEE  TARRENNEES F
o

B2016F1A4HR  EFIHATHEE MABLAEE
EIEsexfR EURBRRIFETREHNETHREZS
WHFAEBLTRAIRTAEIHRE

IRRTBBHROBRLBRERERED - AIREENTE
MEAEYE  ARRESEFEFHBEILIRRAOES -

RELERIR BERERZBEFHUBRRMOKENET
2 IRYUBRRARE AMAERERIEBREL RES
ERAKERNESE TRABMER T -RIERY 81
FEEZE BAAREERRETANBANENRREZ

rRER -

ERTERTREH ARERASEENE ARNTESTS
RANKE - ERAKENEZERRRESSNERET
B hARRASEABEENANEERE  RAKER
EBE2ETERANEZRNR - THARNE A BRNOER
A BRAEENEEREROSRELZESRELTR X
SIREFARAMBETERAAE -

20155 1 M




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
PEERRE (&)

Board Composition

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises three Executive
Directors, three Non-executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The size and composition of the Board are reviewed from time to
time, taking into account the scope and nature of the Company’s operations,
to ensure that the size of the Board is adequate to provide a diversity of
views and facilitate effective decision-making. The biographical details of all
Directors and the relationships among them, if any, are set out in the “Board
of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 32 to 38 of this Annual Report
and the Company’s website. Except as disclosed in the section of “Board of
Directors and Senior Management”, none of the Directors has any financial,
business, family or other material or relevant relationships among members of
the Board and the Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate persons as
members of the Board for the role. Since 2013, the Board has adopted a Board
Diversity Policy which has been published on the Company’s website for
better transparency and corporate governance.

The selection of Board members is based on a range of diverse perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity, in
addition to educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates can bring to the Board.
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Analysis of the current composition of the Board is set out in the following BRESEHSNHN O THEE :
charts:

Number of
Directors
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2 FEAAR MR &h& FrfEtt 77 public companies T8 (F8)
(number of companies)
RREEAMARRA
MES (RAIHE)
INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE ACADEMIC BACKGROUND
TELER BMER

Accounting & Finance @ Electronics & @ Accounting / Finance @ Engineering
R Semiconductors it/ 0 I
@ Business / Economics Engineering & Business
HE/LE IRREE

The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover to indemnify our Directors ADFREBREZEARR  WREEZRALBEEREHM

against possible claims and liabilities arising out of the Group’s business and AEELMRERER -
activities.
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ERERARE

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and business
experience to the Group. The composition of Executive and Non-executive
Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors) demonstrates a
strong independent element on the Board, which can effectively exercise
independent judgment pursuant to the Code Provision A.3 so as to further
strengthen the Company’s corporate governance. The Non-executive Directors
are of sufficient caliber and number for their views to carry weight. At least
once a year, Non-executive Directors and also Independent Non-executive
Directors will have a private discussion with the Chairman on the Group's
matters. In addition, Non-executive Directors, according to the Group’s policy,
may approach the Group’s employees at anytime they think appropriate.
During the year, the Group’s management also met with certain Non-executive
Directors to seek their views on certain business or operational matters.

As at 16 June 2015, the Board had a total of five Independent Non-executive
Directors. After Messrs. Sun, Patrick and Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick retired
respectively as an Independent Non-executive Chairman and an Independent
Non-executive Director at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
("AGM") of the Company held on 16 June 2015, the Board had a total of three
Independent Non-executive Directors and they represented one-third of the
Board, which was a sufficient number to meet the minimum requirements
under Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to
the Board and make active contributions to the Group. They closely monitor
the Group's development and freely express their opinions at the Board
meetings. All Independent Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in
this Annual Report, do not have any business with or financial interests in the
Group and confirmed their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent in accordance with the independence guidelines
set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company’s
Articles of Association, the Company has entered into service contracts for a
specific term ended on 30 June 2016 with each of the Non-executive Directors
and Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Directors’ continuous training and development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training,
placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director to all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the
Company understand that they should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that they are equipped with all information required for making relevant
contributions to the Board.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to Directors and duty of disclosure of interest and business of the
Group. Every newly appointed Director will receive a comprehensive induction
session at his appointment. All Directors are encouraged to have continuous
professional development to enhance and refresh their knowledge and skills.

In 2015, some of the Directors attended seminars or read materials on
corporate governance, updates on laws, rules and regulations and other
professional skills. Directors were also encouraged to take educational
courses on duties of the directors.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent Non-
executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors) of the
Company a record of the training received for the year ended 2015 indicating
their compliance to the Code Provision A.6.5.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
EXERRS (8

Directors’ appointment, re-election and removal EENER EERER

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors RARBNGRBERBERE L  ZhHz—ERNEE Sy
for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then EABUF =k =98 AIEBEANABT IR =z —
the number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office RERER B UEERIFEF=FIRBIFIERTE
by rotation, provided that every Director shall retire from office at least ZERARME - REEFASMEEET  WEHREEEM
once every three years or within such other period as the rules of the Stock BRBFAE LEBNEEERTSE -

Exchange may from time to time prescribe. A retiring Director shall be eligible

for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director at the annual general

meeting at which he retires.

In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors and ATREFNMTEZMEIFNTESNE LT - ARAEE
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Company implemented the policy E—EERERTESNE AT ESERNER([EHK
regarding the terms of office of Non-executive Directors and Independent R MAFBTEENE LR TEFTNERS T EER
Non-executive Directors (“Service Term Policy”). The terms of appointment of BAF  EHREESHRFEF ARG 2EMEMEAR -
all Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors should WAEEZET -

not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not offer themselves for

re-election for any period beyond the annual general meeting at which they

retire.

In accordance with Article 95 of the Company’s Articles of Association, BEADAMBLERARESGE  ARAEEEHEI2E
Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi, newly appointed to the Board, shall hold office until the EEEFBIRABETHRRBEFAE LEF -
forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company's Articles of Association, Dr. BERARNAZERMAUET N2 REREL REMEE
Leung Kwong Wai, Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny and Mr. Leung Heung Ying ERRZRAEERAERTNRRBFAE LHFERT -
are due to retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi and Mr. Leung Heung Ying, being eligible, offer themselves EEalt RRZTREEHHEERTBEEEET -
for re-election.

Board meetings and Board practices EES8BARESERER

The Board has scheduled to meet for at least four times a year, and the Board EEREFERAZONREE REERESHEELHESSR
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular ZR EZENERAEMERATERER - 8RB ENR
matter is required. The meetings are structured to allow open discussion. EITHEA R c TEEF2RARAEENRE  €ERVE
All Directors participate to discuss the strategy, operational and financial KRR AEEE -

performance and internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists ARANARARE(TAARENGHOIRRESEZE 85
the Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meetings and each Director may EENEKEAMNBRAEEIAZE - —RM 5 - ARAENT
request to include any relevant matters on the agenda. Generally, at least 14 THERNEEZREEL) URNAN - AT EFREENE
days’ notice is given for the regular meetings by the Company. All substantive FEENNE - —BRNEGRESLLEARA=KEH -
agenda items have comprehensive briefing papers, which are, in general,

circulated three days before convening each Board meeting.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to
the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able
to make informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings
so that they may receive accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and are made available and circulated to all Directors
periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters.
The Company Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board with opinions
on matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. The Board
shall resolve to provide separate appropriate independent professional advice
to the Directors to assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter
to be considered by the Board, the Company will deal with the matter by a
physical board meeting rather than written resolution or a Board Committee
(except if that Board Committee was specifically established for such
purpose). Independent Non-executive Directors with no material interest in
the matter will attend the meeting to deal with the matter if it is considered
appropriate. Other than the exceptional criteria allowed under the Listing
Rules, any Director who or whose associates have any material interest in any
proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as a quorum in the relevant
Board meeting or no vote for the relevant Board resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in
the Board meetings.
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Board Committees

To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated
specific functions to four Board Committees. The principal Board Committees
are the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee

and Investment Committee, details of which are as follows:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

ESZEE

EFENNEEERREZETERE  UEEFSHTER
B -IREXZBENENLAES FMZREE REZEE
LREEZBE  FEHIIWT

Date of first Date of last
appointment to re-election
the Board as Director
BEREZR RE—R Audit Remuneration Nomination  Investment
Position hEEE EZETA  Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
Bz REMNBH EZNAY BHRZEE® FMZEE REEEE REZEE
Leung Heung Ying Independent Non- 8 October 2014 N/A C | |
2R executive Director 201410 A88 TiEA
BUFHTES
Sheu Wei Fu Independent Non-executive 8 October 2014 N/A C |
X Director 014%F10A8H TER
BAUFHIES
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph Independent Non-executive 6 July 2011 16 June 2015 { { C {
HRRAE Director WNFTAGE 2015967168
BUFHITES
LiJun Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A {
3l FHTESR 014510A8H TEf
Li Rongxin Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A
ZRE FHTESR 014510A8H TEf
Zhao Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 16 June 2015 | | |
HER FHTESR WI0F10B11B 201556168
Leung Kwong Wai Executive Director/Chairman 21 November 2003 27 May 2014 { C
RER WTES/ £ W3FENA2NE  014F5H278
Yeh Tsuei Chi Executive Director/CEQ 23 March 2016 N/A {
53 WITES/THEH 2016437238 T
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny Executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A {
RERE HITES 014510A8H TEf

C — chairman of the committee ZE €+ /7
{ —member of the committee ZE &M &
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e

Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and EZgel EZZESERRRREAE
General Meetings

The attendance of Directors at Board meetings, Board Committees meetings AEREZLENESCRR EFLREQQARREREH

and General Meetings during the year are set out below: BIIRT*
Annual Audit Remuneration  Nomination Investment
General Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
el EEZg ENRZE® ¥MZEE® REERE REZEE
BEXE E LE E - E
Number of meetings held BIGRRY 1 5 2 2 2 0
Members of the Board EzeAE Number of meetings attended (Attendance Rate) H &R (HER)
Independent Non-executive Directors B FH{TES
Sun, Patrick ! FRED 00%) 1(100%) 1(100%) N/A 1(50%) N/A
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick” el 0(0%) 1(100%) 1(100%) N/A — N/A
Leung Heung Ying 2R 1(100%) 5(100%) 2(100%) 1(50%) 1(50%) —
Sheu Wei Fu AHER 1(100%) 5100%) - 2(100%) 2(100%) —
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph /SN 1(100%) 5100%) 2(100%) 2(100%) 2100%) N/A
Executive Directors BTEE
Leung Kwong Wai (Chairman) 2ERE (£F) 1(100%) 5100%) — — 2100%) N/A
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny REE 1(100%) 5100%) — — — N/A
Non-executive Directors FBTESR
Li Jun Zig 1(100%) 5100%) — — - N/A
Li Rongxin ZEE 1(100%) 4(80%) — — — —
Zhao Guiwu HER 1(100%) 5(100%) 2(100%) 1(50%) — —
(i) Directors retired at the 2015 Annual General Meeting of the Company who did (i) ERADRNSFREBFAERELSRINEETZET 2 E
not offer themselves for re-election. -

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors BETAGXEALTE  BUFRTEERFNTESELF
and Non-executive Directors should attend general meetings. According to BREAE - RE LMK ARRAMABIUFRITES - FEH
the above table, all the Independent Non-executive Directors, Non-executive TEERATESHEHREREAGLEEAARIRE 2HE -
Directors and Executive Directors were present at the AGM and available to

answer questions from shareholders of the Company.
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PEEBRE

/v/ R

Corporate governance structure

TEERER
ghareholders f &
Board of Directors
g2
Independent Company
Auditor —————  Secretary
Bz NEWE
( | | 1
Audit Remuneration Nomination Investment
Committee Committee Committee Committee
ENZER yMzee REZEE REZE®
l Internal
Auditor
R EBE AT
Remuneration Committee FMzEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and FNZEEeNZERE A HUNESR=-RBUFRTE
three Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the FoBUFHNEFATHNEEENBEALERER - ZE
Remuneration Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive EETERBENTESNMEEE BEEATESNNE
Directors. The Committee does not deal with the remuneration of Non- EBRESSUTESNRE - E=daTHAER T2
executive Directors which shall be a matter for the Executive Directors of the HBERAEMeNEMH ZEEQSTERNEFENERE M
Board. No Director or senior executive will be involved in any discussion in BIESHMEMER TEERER SKHEEXER - %Z%ZB
connection with his or her own remuneration. The Committee also consults EERAANERNEEXNEBASZIR  MEREMRAE
the Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of other B o

Executive Directors and has access to professional advice if considered

necessary. The Committee consulted the head of human resources in respect

of human resources policy and market as well as other company information.

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not FHZEeBFRRTIR—AeE  TERRFIMZELR
less than once a year to review and approve principally the remuneration ARTEENME - ZZEQRRATEXEREER U
of Executive Directors of the Company. The Committee, currently chaired ERTIREHEN  UZEBRATESRAUTAEES
by Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, has delegated to the CEQ the authority to approve the EETHME - FTHZESKELEBTHBRZENAT -
remuneration of all the employees of the Group below the rank of Executive

Director. Policy related remuneration schemes will be decided by the

Remuneration Committee.
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The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of
Directors, senior management and general staff

e To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive
Officer and senior management

e To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors
(including Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no Director or any
of his associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration

*  To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including
benefits in kind, pension right and compensation payment

o To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment, or
dismissal or removal for misconduct to Executive Directors and senior
management which shall be fair and not excessive

e To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the Executive
Directors and/or senior management which should reflect the
Company'’s business objectives and targets

o To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors
and review the annual performance bonus for senior management
achievements against the performance criteria and by reference to
market norms

e To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise
the Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2015, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration policy for
the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as reviewed their
employment contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of Directors
and the senior management can be obtained in note 10(a) of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements section.
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Nomination Committee
The Nomination Committee comprises one Executive Director, one Non-

executive Director and three Independent Non-executive Directors, with a

majority being Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee generally

meets before the annual general meeting, or at other times as required by the

Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph,

will identify qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such

vacancy arises. It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and

regularly review the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on

any changes that may be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

To review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to implement the Company's corporate strategy

To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to shareholders for election

To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities

To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to
the succession planning for the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer
as well as the senior management

To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the progress
on achieving the objectives set for implementing the policy

In 2015, the Nomination Committee reviewed the policy for the nomination

of Directors, the nomination procedures, the process and criteria to select

and recommend candidate for directorship and the Board Diversity Policy.

The Nomination Committee considers that the current Board composition

has provided the Company with a good balance and diversity of skills and

experiences appropriate for the business of the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as

appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness. The Nomination Committee

will discuss any revisions that may be required, and recommend any such

revisions to the Board for consideration and approval.
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises three Executive Directors (including
Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi who was appointed on 23 March 2016), one Non-executive
Director and one Independent Non-executive Director. It shall meet at the
request of any member of the Committee and its meetings will be facilitated
by the Vice President, Finance, who will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, will
evaluate and approve any strategic investment of US$2 million or less with the
support from the Vice President, Finance. Any strategic investment exceeding
that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board's approval.
The Committee is autharized, at the expense of the Group, to seek external
professional advice it considers necessary and to arrange external advisers to
attend its meetings. The Committee will also periodically report the status and
performance of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

e To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities
in relation to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash
management)

e Toassist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related
to investment

e To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs
held by the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding
possible conflict of interest

e  To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from
management to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

®  Toreview the appointment of external professional advisers
° To review and monitor investment performance

e  To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing
investments

° To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to
recommend to the Board any required changes

e To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the
Committee’s activities, findings, recommendations and results for the
past year

In 2015, the Investment Committee has reviewed and monitored the
performance of investments.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
EXERRS (8

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors
and one Non-executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Leung Heung Ying. Mr.
Leung is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
has many years of corporate finance experience at company board level. Mr.
Leung meets the requirement of having appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of
the Listing Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss
the internal audit findings, internal controls, corporate governance, interim
and annual consolidated financial statements respectively. It may hold
additional meetings from time to time to discuss special projects or other
issues it considers necessary. The independent auditor and internal auditor of
the Group may request a meeting if they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review
of the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the
Group's accounting and financial reporting function, and training programs
and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (i) investigating any activity
within its terms of reference; (ii) seeking any information it requires from any
employee; and (iii) obtaining outside legal or other independent professional
advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

e To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the independent auditor, and to approve
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the independent auditor,
and deal with any question of resignation or dismissal of that auditor

° To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and
internal auditor, the adequacy of the Group’s policies and procedures
regarding risk management and internal control systems, and any
statement by the Directors to be included in the annual accounts prior
to endorsement by the Board
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To review independent auditor’s independence, objectivity,
effectiveness of the audit process and the scope of the independent
audit including the engagement letter, prior to commencement of audit

To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports
prior to approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior
management, and the Committee must meet, at least twice a year,
with the independent auditor

To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor;
obtain the comments of management regarding the responsiveness of
the independent auditor to the Group’s needs; inquire the independent
auditor as to whether there have been any disagreements with the
management which if not satisfactorily resolved would result in the
issue of a qualified report on the Group's financial statements

To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information
about policies and processes for maintaining independence and
monitoring compliance with relevant requirements, including provision
of non-audit services and requirements regarding rotation of audit
partners and staff

To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of
internal audit function, ensure co-ordination between the internal and
independent auditors and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the Group

To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of
internal control and ensure that management has discharged its duty
to have an effective internal control system including the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programs and budget

To review the findings of internal investigations and the management’s
response into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of

internal controls or infringements of laws, rules and regulations

To consider other topics, as defined by the Board
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
PEERRE (&)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December
2015 to review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial
reporting and compliance procedures, internal control system and risk
management review and process and the re-appointment of the independent
auditor of the Group.

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties,
the Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31
December 2015:

° To develop and review the Group's policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board

e  To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management

° To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements

e To develop, review and monitor the Code of Conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and the Directors

° To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in
the Corporate Governance Report

Accountability and audit

Financial reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial
statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. When the Directors are aware
of material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
such uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed at
length in this Corporate Governance Report.
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Risk management and internal control

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the Group's risk management and internal control systems. The risk
management and internal control systems within the Group are designed to
help the Group achieve key initiatives, and represent the Group's efforts in
protecting its physical assets, information and technology. As maintaining
an effective control system is a shared responsibility of all in the Group,
the Group is dedicated to educating all employees via trainings and the
CEQ’s message on the Company web portal from time to time to ensure they
understand the importance of internal control policies and adhere to them.
To facilitate effective internal control system, the Group adopted the Internal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by COSO (the “2013 Framework”).
The presence of risk management and internal control systems empowers
the Group to implement best business practices in dynamic and challenging
business environments.

The Board assessed the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control systems for the year ended 31 December 2015, including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions, by
considering reviews performed by the Audit Committee, senior management
and the Corporate Audit Section, and the independent auditor’'s management
letters, if any. The Board also reviewed the Group's operating and financial
performance against the financial budget on a quarterly basis while senior
management closely monitored the financial performance on a monthly basis.

The management is committed to improving the Group's overall risk
management approach and strategy. They continuously monitor the global
business environment, industry development, as well as internal processes,
to ensure the existing risk management and internal control systems can
identify and manage risks and opportunities effectively, rather than eliminate
the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, to provide reasonable and
not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. In 2015, the
management reviewed the existing risk management and internal control
systems and further modification of the system will be implemented in the
coming year. The management continues to review the adequacy of its risk
management and control framework and looks for opportunities to make
improvements and add appropriate resources when necessary.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
EREARE (8)

Accountability and audit (continued) HMEMRER(E)

Risk management and internal control (continued) EREERAIPEREE)

The Group has an internal audit function in place to provide an independent ARBECRUALENRSE  BECEEATUEAZERE
assessment of the effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal ERERERANSERZFELBUNEERRERTER - K

control systems in accordance with the Code. The Corporate Audit Section BHRYERZECENERANEHNAEBZRABREE RN
assists the Audit Committee to conduct regular reviews of the Group's risk ERER BENE fERARERENEENRREER
management and internal control systems, which include the review of the B2 NEERERARR 2 FE - GIRNEZEH
effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk o AmBERTIR LI EEGRBNEZIR - GBaRER
management functions. The Corporate Audit Section follows a risk-based BB EE TURBERBAR . BR - BERZEQELER
approach. Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings Rt EFEEERFE - NEHTEERALAEENTBNEE
and an audit plan is formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate FHEN R ENMERZZEGEIRER NS - ERZEQR)
audit frequency is given to areas with higher risks. The annual work plan is BEMR REECERERREESH(NA)ELBE - K
reviewed and endorsed by the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Section ERTEHEERT BRELER -

conducts regular financial and operational reviews on the Group and reports

directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee regularly. Summary of major

findings and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee

at least twice every year. The Corporate Audit Section monitors the follow up

actions agreed upon in response to its recommendations.

To enhance the risk management and internal control systems, the Group ANERBREERANERER  AREEHERRARERS
established and published a whistleblowing policy and a system on anti- BRERRBFIAGE BEIRE=-FAREFER LA
fraud for employees and third parties to raise concerns in confidence, which HEEEREER R0 F  UEEIXBMHERREARE
complied with the recommended best practice in the Code. In 2015, no DHASERBRERBEZBEEBNEAZENMFIL
incident of fraud or misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders BIR-

that had material effect on the Group's financial statements and overall

operations.

The Board considered that the risk management and internal control systems FEQRAEWERASENERBEERNTEREREE
of the Group in 2015 are effective and adequate and the Company had BEFER - MADEINEETFFANE -
complied with the Code Provisions.

Independent auditor BYRHEM

The Group's independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is AEBBUGREM N EERGESTEHAT - BRRKE
responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group's BEEBEERREFERABRRELBUER - BEFE
annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit of BAERBHRR]MELEEERI  BEBKBEENERAREH
the annual consolidated financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged to AEEHZE05F6A0B EAEARERGETRUBER
perform a review on the condensed consolidated interim financial information UHBEEAREASTEREER -

of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2015 as well as advise the

Group on taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit BZEBENANBLFE  ASERTEIZEMEEEZ
and non-audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December RIEZRE ZEBR 5 51 5196,00057T (2014 1910005 70) &
2015 are US$196,000 (2014: US$191,000) and US$24,000 (2014: US$25,000) 24,0003 71(2014 : 25,000 0) ©

respectively.
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Shareholders communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential
for enhancing investor relations and its shareholders” understanding of
the Group’s business performance and strategies. The Board adopted a
Shareholders’ Communication Policy, which is published on the Company
website, reflecting mostly the current practices of the Company for
communication with its shareholders. Such policy aims at providing the
shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely access to balanced
and understandable information of the Company. The Board will regularly
reviewed the policy and considered the effectiveness and compliance with the
prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive approach to
communicate with the investment community, for example, institutional
investors, analysts and retail investors. For the year ended 31 December
2015, the Group conducted meetings and conference calls with investors
and analysts. To enhance the Group’s profile among the general public in
Hong Kong, interviews were conducted with local media, and group visits
to its principal office were arranged with local universities and technology
institutions.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its
communication with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from
shareholders and feedback from the investment community since listing. The
Company also appreciates the opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face.
The Company's Articles of Association has accommodated the use of websites
for communication with shareholders since 2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders
and investors, including (i) annual reports, interim reports, notices of meetings,
circulars and proxy forms which are required under the Listing Rules.
Shareholders can also choose (or are deemed to have consented) to receive
such documents using electronic means through the Company’s website;
(i) the annual general meeting which provides a forum for shareholders to
raise comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii) the Company's
website which provides updated and key information on the Group and offers
a communication channel between the Company and its shareholders and
stakeholders; (iv) media conferences and briefing meetings with analysts to
be held to update interested parties on the performance of the Group; (v) the
Company’s Registrar which deals with shareholders for share registration
and related matters; and (vi) the Corporate Communications and Development
Section of the Group which handles enquiries from shareholders and investors
generally.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
EREARE (8)

Shareholders communication (continued) LESENE Y

To the best of the Company's knowledge, as at 31 December 2015, Huada/ BARBA  BE015F12A3AL  EX/FEETHE
CEC held about 28.5% of the Company's shares, the Board held roughly 5.4%, ARAIRNAEI285%  EFEMESHAANL4% K AT HR
and the remaining approximately 66%, is believed to be in public hands. 7 - BT 4166% BIRM - BIEERBARALIIRA -

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated 7K £ [B ) 48 U (www solomon-systech.com) i & € i E # & £}
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest information REEEMARATREAEENOSIAL - SIORRARE
of the Group, for example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming FAIENEZRY - ABERFENMEMERT2HAFRE
year. Further information for shareholders can be found on pages 150 to 152 150 £ 1528 -

of this Annual Report.

Shareholders’ rights and constitutional documents REEARASERH

Shareholders' rights of the Company are at all times highly regarded by the AERRZASRARAZRRERN - LSBT BRMMAT
Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to FEEMERN - AREREEUMERERE  FARAKRREER
exercise their rights. The Group provides effective channels for the Company's EHARENE R RITEHET -

shareholders to communicate their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, any two or more members KEAARABERBE BRRASTIBMURELKEERE
of the Company shall also be able to convene general meetings on the written REBERIADRNAEENBHERE -
requisition deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

The Company amended the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the ARAER 2014 FEFTABER R R AR FE RS ET
Company in order to bring the same in line with the recent amendments to the ARFAEHENAERTE - UREAREHN(EBEHNE
Listing Rules and Companies Law of the Cayman Island, and the Companies 622%)—% ¢

Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) in 2014.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company's BRAIEEHEARANRNBLPELRE S8 REH - F
Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings, MREAENER  ®EHE EERF  BRERER  BH
votes of members, proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and HEREMER  BFIIRARAIMAKERAAREN A
other information are detailed in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles BEEBNARAUTRARAINBRNBPERRE - BRALEE
of Association, which is accessible for inspection at the Company's Share HAB LS R PTABIAE R - RIDIBP BREMEEERERA
Registrar, through website of the Group or the website of the Stock Exchange. FHREIBIE - RERAESEREZENER - UTRRAE
The contact details of the Share Registrar is on page 151 of this Annual Report. BorEEAY UZEREFHEFHE -

In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a proposal to the Board,

he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate Communications

Section of the Group who will act on the subject matter accordingly.

Company Secretary ARAWE

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the ARNEZEERRESSIRE /SNRAERE A SERE
Chairman and/or the CEO on governance matters and should also facilitate FEREER  UHPMBRFEEZEEEI - 20155 A
induction and continuous training of Directors. In 2015, the Company Secretary AMECRB I MIEIIEIGNER  BEX LR 15/ NEIEH
has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant professional training which BB -

excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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AR
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EZERS

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial BERREARAIRAMBARBZ2015F12A3BILFER
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 RRZEGAUBRE -

December 2015.
Principal activities and geographical analysis of ITEXBREBEIMNEE
operations
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities AREMTEXBRIRELER - MBRANEBHANGENH
of the subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial WMEMFET
statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is AEERFEREBD BNERRD THRGE M B REMES -
set out in note b to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations EERDIK
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income AEEREENEEINGEEBRRETIE -
statement on page 77.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final EEE I RARNARERKRE -

dividend.

Donations Bt

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted AEERFAELNES REAEEA9.000ET -

to US$9,000.

Shares issued in the year RERBTZRE

Details of the shares of the Company issued in the year ended 31 December AREHEWLFN2ANBEFERT 2 ROFEENGEY
2015 are set out in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements. BERTFE23 -

Distributable reserves A2k

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2015, ARBR015F12ANBNADIRER  BERMEERKE
comprising share premium reserve of US$109,014,000 that is subject to 109,014,000 T(XAEHEAREEUKERARAIMARE
the regulation of Section 34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law and IR ) - BRANHE & B R4 17,246,000 7 ) R AT 18
the Articles of Association of the Company, the equity compensation 26,633,000 T4 £ 99,627,000 E T F B A E DR FARAIRE
reserve of US$17,246,000 and accumulated losses of US$26,633,000,

totaling US$99,627,000 net are available for distribution to the Company’s

shareholders.

Equity linked agreements — Share option granted to EanlhE-RTESREINERE

directors and employees
Details of the share options granted in prior years and current year is set out in EAFERAFERONEREFEINGREMBRERMT 24
Note 24 of the consolidated financial statements and “Share options” section REFEREBRE|-SRN - MEAFERLIMNERESE
contained in this Directors’ Report. All the share options granted during the FEET HRENFFERENERE TERBER
year are with vesting conditons, there was no share issued for the year ended 0155 12 A3 BIER L BTEREBR -
31 December 2015 in respect of share options granted in 2015.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SEEeREE)

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 145.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company’s listed shares
There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company's listed shares
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December
2015.

Permitted indemnity provisions

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were
there any permitted indemnity provisions in force for the benefit of any of the
Directors of the Company (whether made by the Company or otherwise).

Share options

The Company adopted a share option scheme at the annual general meeting
held on 28 May 2013 (“2013 Share Option Scheme”) and at the same time
terminated the old share option scheme (“Old Scheme”) which had expired
in February 2014. Upon termination, no further options under the Old Scheme
had been offered but in all other respects the provision of the same shall
remain in force and the options granted prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the same. The terms
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The 2013 Share Option
Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 28 May
2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme by the shareholders of the
Company.

As at 31 December 2015, there are total 17,700,000 valid share options
outstanding, of which all are under the 2013 Share Option Scheme. All
share options under the Old Scheme has been either exercised, forefited or
cancelled.
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Number of share options BREKAE

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the AR RAEHIEEAMEC R BRENEER - AFER
share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and AUEANETELZHBERYEZSRENBEREZ AT EF
the corresponding fair values of the share options granted during the year B2 RGATHBRANE240) - R 20152014 FRR FHEBA
should be referred to note 24(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The THREREFBOT

details of the share options granted to the respective parties during 2015 and

2014 are as follows:

2015 2014
Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) US$'000  (inthousand units) US$'000
8 & HE BE
(A Ffust) TEx (AAFAIET) TErx
Leung Heung Ying RZH 800 9.6 800 121
Sheu Wei Fu FEPN 800 96 800 121
YiuTin Chong, Joseph SN 800 96 800 12.1
LiJun e — — — _
Li Rongxin xS — — — —
Zhao Guiwu HER — — — —
Leung Kwong Wai REE 800 9.7 800 121
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny RERE 800 9.7 1,300 210
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick EEE = = 800 12.2
Sun, Patrick FEE — - 800 122
Subtotal for Directors Y 4,000 482 6,100 938
Senior management BRERE 3,100 384 3,000 508
Employee = 700 8.1 300 5.2
Total st 1,800 9.7 9,400 1498
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SEEHE @)

Share options (continued) BREE)
Number of share options (continued) BREHA (8)
Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2015 under the R2015F12 A3 AR EF &I R2013BRETERL 2 BR
0ld Scheme and 2013 Share Option Scheme are as follows: REFENT
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (AT Uz i
Lapsed/ Held on
Held on forefited 31 December  Exercise
1 January Granted  Exercised during 2015 price
215 during during  theyear  FA2015% HKS
ROGE  theyear  theyear ERE  12ANA g Grant date Begins Ends
\FIRKE ERBRE FRENE HH/HE K& A RHAH ] &R
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUFUTES
Sun, Patrick 800 - (800) - — 02126 28 September 2012 10ctober 2013 30 September 2015
ey M2F9A8A M3E0A1A M5FIANA
800 - (800) - - 0.3450 4 October 2013 10ctober 2014 30 September 2016
013F10A48 NI4FI0A1H WI659A30A
800 — — — 800 0.3950 9 October 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
N14F10A9H W15F10A28 N17EIANA
2,400 -~ (1,600) - 800
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick" 800 - (800) - — 0.3450 4 October 2013 10ctober 2014 30 September 2016
HE MIFI0A4E DUENAIA M6FIANA
800 - (800) - - 0.3950 9 0ctober 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
01410495 W15F10A28 N1759A0A
1,600 - (1,600) — -
Leung Heung Ying 800 — — — 800 03950 9 Qctober 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
PERS N14F10A9H N15F10A28 N17EIANA
- 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
05510428 016510438 20185F9ABE
800 800 — — 1,600
Sheu Wei Fu 800 — - — 800 0.390 9 0ctober 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
RE5S MAF10A98 015510428 01759A28
— 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
N15F10A28 WI6F10A3H W18E9A28A
800 800 - - 1,600
YiuTin Chong, Joseph 800 — (800) — - 02126 28 September 2012 10ctober 2013 30 September 2015
N 0125F9A28A 013510418 015F9A308
800 — - — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 10ctober 2014 30 September 2016
013F10A48 NI4FI0A1H WI659IANA
800 — - — 800 0.3950 9 October 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
N14F10A9H N15F10A28 N17E9ANA
- 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober2016 28 September 2018
015610428 016510438 20185F9A8E
2,400 800 (800) — 2,400
Subtotal
Nt 8,000 2400 (4,000) - 6,400

(i) Directors retired at the 2015 Annual General Meeting of the Company and did not offer themselves for re-election.
(i) ERARENSFRRBFRNGRRERLIBEREE EF -
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Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (AT L) T8
Lapsed/ Held on
Held on forefited 31 December  Exercise
1 January Granted  Exercised during 2015 price
2015 during during theyear  A215E HKS$
ROSE  theperiod  theperiod  FRE  12A31A TR Grant date Begins Ends
\FIRKE ERBRE FREAE 28/BE KR AR RHEH B &R
Executive Directors
HiTES
Leung Kwong Wai 800 — (800) — - 02126 28 September 2012 10ctober 2013~ 30 September 2015
2ER M2F9ABAH M3E0A1R W5FIANA
800 — (800) — - 0.3450 4 October 2013 10ctober 2014 30 September 2016
plikialzN= NIEI0A1H N16F9A0R
800 — - — 800 0.3950 9 October 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
N14F10A9H N5F10A28 N1EIANA
- 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober2016 28 September 2018
015510428 016510A3A8 018597285
2,400 800 (1,600) - 1,600
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny 1,050 — - — 1,050 0.3950 9 October 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
FHE WHF10AIE WI5F10A28 M759A2E
250 — - — 250 0.3950 9 October 2014 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
N14F10A9H WI5F10A3H NIBFIABA
- 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober2016 28 September 2018
015510428 016510438 018597285
1,300 800 - - 2,100
Subtotal
At 3700 1,600 (1,600) - 3700
Ex-directors
FIEE 1,600 - (800} (800) — 02126 28 September 2012 10ctober 2013 30 September 2015
N12F9A28H N3E10A1H NHFIANA
2400 — (1,600) — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1October 2014~ 30 September 2016
013510448 04510418 016597308
Subtotal
Nt 4,000 - (2,400) (800) 800
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EEEWMEE)
Share options (continued) BREE
Number of share options (continued) BREHA (8)
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (AT U3 s
Lapsed/ Held on
Held on forefited 31 December Exercise
1 January Granted  Exercised during 2015 price
2015 during during  theyear  HA015E HKS
W205%  theperiod  theperiod  £AE 128318 e Grant date Begins Ends
\RRKE FRERE FREAE HH/HE KR B RHAH ] &R
Senior management & others 800 — (800) — - 02126 28 September 2012 10ctober 2013 30 September 2015
ARERERLM M2F9A8A 03E0A1R M5FIANA
800 - (800} - - 0.3450 4 October 2013 10ctober 2014 30 September 2016
013F10A4H NI4FI0A1H WI659A30A
2,050 — — — 2,050 0.3950 9 October 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
N14F10A9H N15F10A28 N17EIANA
1,250 — - — 1250 0.3950 9 October 2014 30ctober2016 28 September 2018
0410498 016510438 20185F9A8E
- 500 - (150) 350 0309 30 March 2015 1 April 2016 30 March 2018
WI5E3ANA 1651 A4A WIBEIANA
- 500 — (150) 350 03090 30 March 2015 3 April 2017 29 March 2019
WI5E3ANA N17E4R3A WYEIRNA
- 800 - — 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober2016 28 September 2018
015610428 016510438 2018F9IABE
- 1,000 - - 1,000 03150 2October 2015 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
W15F10A28 016F10A3H WIBEIAA
— 1,000 — — 1,000 03150 2 October 2015 20ctober 2017 30 September 2019
N15E10A28 N17F10A28 W9EIANA
Subtotal
Nt 4,900 3800 (1,600) (300) 6,800
Total
@t 20,600 7800 (9,600) (1,100) 17,700
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Directors
Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (retired with effect from 16 June 2015)
Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Mr. Sun, Patrick (retired with effect from 16 June 2015)

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors
Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Li Rongxin

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors

Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (Chairman)

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (Chief Executive Officer, appointed
as Director with effect from 23 March 2016)

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny

In accordance with Article 95 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Dr.
Yeh Tsuei Chi, appointed as an addition to the Board effective from 23 March
2016, shall hold office until the forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Dr.
Leung Kwong Wai, Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny and Mr. Leung Heung Ying
will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi and Mr. Leung Heung Ying, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

Messrs. Leung Heung Ying, Sheu Wei Fu and Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company and their service
contracts were renewed in 2015 for a term expiring on 30 June 2016.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SEEeREE)

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or EZRR 5  ZHEHSHNER

contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the RAFESZFAEARE  AORAXETANBARLEEA
Group's business to which the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in TRFSARREERNETERIERRAEEAER B PR
which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or SEEBNEARS  THEEN -

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of Directors and senior management EZEREREEENBERE
Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out on EERRAEEBNERIENAFTRENESENE -
pages 32 to 38 of this Annual Report.

Directors’ interests BEEgR
Directors’ interest as at 31 December 2015 R2015F1283MN B2 ESER

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of each Director R2015F12A31 B FEZRITREBHA AR Ak H B EE
and chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or (EERFARBERN) RN REBEROFHEEEDINRE
its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures SFOEXVEE 3 BHAEARAEFENELAM L AR
Ordinance), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company BEMBTAZESETESRGNEETUNERARNARER
under Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO or as notified to the Company and the PrEVER KB

Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2015
R15F12A31 AR A TNEBR

% of the issued
share capital of
the Company
Share O
Position Shares  Options' BERT
ERMRR R BREY  Totalst REBED
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFHTES
LEUNG Heung Ying 2Zi long % — 1,600,000 1,600,000 0.06%
SHEU Wei Fu FEDN long % — 1600000 1,600,000 0.06%
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph BRARAE long 4% 2000000 2400000  4400,000 0.18%
Non-executive Directors FUTES
LI Jun éﬂ& Long %’ﬁ_é_ — — _ _
LI Rongxin 3 OH long #Ea — — — —
ZHAO Guiwu HEER long &% — — — —
Executive Directors YTES
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2EE long ##% 122200308 1,600,000 123,800,308 5.00%
CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny REE long #% 1260000 2100000 3,360,000 0.14%
(i) These are share options granted under the 2013 Share Option Schemes with (i) ZEBRERRE2013BRESE(FERE02266H) Rz
more details on pages 62 to 66. MR HE -

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, Directors and Chief BREXFBEEEN  RENEARRE EERTHAH(BE
Executive Officer (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) BEZEBRERTSEATHTFZ)BEREGLER TR
had any interests in, or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe FIRIESFOZE T RB A REALD R REBEZE 2 RO ER
for shares of the Company and its associated corporation required to be BER o

disclosed pursuant to the SFO.
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Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo”), a member of senior management of the Group,
through investment vehicles under their control invested in BJ-LED, an
associated company of the Group. Mr. Lo declared that his percentage
ownership in BJ-LED as at 31 December 2015 was 11.5% (2014: 11.5%).

Arrangement enabling Directors to acquire shares or
debentures

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company,
its subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to
enable Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company (including their
spouse and children under 18 years of age) to acquire any interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company
or its associated corporation other than Dr. Leung Kwong Wai who holds
shares of certain subsidiaries solely for the purpose of ensuring that the
relevant subsidiary has more than one member.

Substantial shareholders’ interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2015,
the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company, being interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued share
capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of
the Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

FAEERREEEREEEREE(ELE ) BBHEIEHNE
ERARERREBRN — KRB Z AR BJ-LED o B X ERRMH
2015412 A 31 B %A BJ-LED 11.5%(2014 : 11.5%) ©

EEETRAROGAEEZ 2ZH

B EXFRESN RERERRR - BREES LAERRR
ERMBRARAE—RULBRMFBAES THEARORMNDI -
BMEALNE  HWEARREEREAESEARHNES—
7 BARREERTHAR(BRRSE ZEBRFRE 185
UTHFO)BAR R RS ERREERN RO SAEBR D R EE
EREAEEIAR

TERFRES
BIESFOEXNVHEIBKREFENTIERREBLAMAT R
015612A31 8 - AREREAE NI EERTNERRAR
(BIRAR DR B BT RATES 5% skbA HHE2) - ZEHEFALEX
RRNAAREERITRBEER UMY -

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2015

R2015E 12831 B ARA ANEER

% of the issued

share capital

of the Company

Number of ERDE

Name of shareholder Capacity Position shares held BET

RRERB L BHEMR FEROHE REBDH

Huada Semiconductor Co., Ltd Beneficial owner Long 706,066,000 28.50%
ERYERARAF ERHEAA i o

China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation Long 706,066,000 28.50%
PHEFEREXEEERAA igetliEobNElEo L R

Note:

CEC is a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the administration
of the central government of the People’s Republic of China. Huada is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CEC.

Bt

THETR-RAZRBRTEARANBETRABFEENREETE
BRMEEER - EANFHEFZ2ENBAR -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SEEHE @)

Substantial shareholders’ interests (continued)

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, no other persons (other
than the Directors) were recorded in the register of the Company required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO as having interests or short positions in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company.

Huada entered into an acting-in-concert agreement with Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (“Dr.
Yeh"), Chief Executive Officer of the Company on 2 February 2016. Upon the
full vesting and exercise of the share and share options of Dr. Yeh, Huada and
Dr. Yeh will together hold an aggregate of 723,358,000 shares of the Company
representing approximately 29.0% of the issued share capital of the Company.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group’s major suppliers and customers are as follows:

TERFRES(E)

BEXFRBEEIN  R2015F 128318 REZEHFRIEE
EBRALRATEENELMALE  BELAMAL(ES
BN BB AR BIRGD RAAERGMER AR -

ERAZEFFHT((EEL])  ARAZTHEHR 201652
A2BET—B-BIPAGE - REBLZRHRERES
HEBRITEE  EELREANS & £5545723,358,000 A
RAIRD - OERD BB BT 29.0%

BEEAHN
ERBEFTIATERAR AL BAEAEEDH EBHE
BRITREAL -

TEHEBREF
AEBTEZHERREFRAAFENRKBRHEEA M LN
T

Purchases K
— the largest supplier — B AHIER 18%
— five largest suppliers combined — AR EEAF 59%
Sales HE
— the largest customer —RAKP 18%
— five largest customers combined —RhREPA&R 54%

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their
associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any interest in the major
suppliers or customers noted above.
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Related parties and connected transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group entered into certain
transactions with related parties as defined under the applicable accounting
standards, which include transactions that constitute connected/continuing
connected transactions for which the disclosure requirements under
the Listing Rules have been complied with. Details of the related party
transactions are disclosed in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.
The following transactions between certain connected parties (as defined in
the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into and/or are ongoing
for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been made by the
Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Connected transactions

(a)  Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd., an indirect subsidiary of
CEC - in connection with renewal of the grant of the Licence to the
Group pursuant to a license renewal agreement signed on 16 October
2014.

(b) TP Vision Europe B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands
and is a wholly owned subsidiary of TPV Technology Limited, thus a
connected person of CEC - provision of product development services
and pilot sales pursuant to a product development and pilot sales
agreement signed 24 March 2015.

Continuing connected transactions

(@) Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC - the sales of products by the Group
to Panda-LCD, a renewed continuing connected transactions for years
2015 to 2017 as approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 8 October 2014.

(b)  Panda-FPD, an associate of CEC - the sales of products by the Group to
Panda-FPD, a continuing connected transactions for years 2015 to 2017
as approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held
on 16 June 2015.

The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected transaction
have been reviewed by independent non-executive directors of the Company.
The independent non-executive directors confirmed that the aforesaid
connected transactions were entered into are (a) in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group; (b) either on normal commercial terms or
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms available to or from
independent third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

BHARBERS
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BETETRABRRATHNRS - BRI GBEANGE Y
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HEXS

(a)  ERERARGHERRAE > THCECHREMB AR —
BRARERER204F 016 AEITCREHEAR
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(b) TP Vision Europe B.V. * MR 2 A7) AEEER
RERAFRZEMBAR At RCECEEAL-AE
BRERNSFIAUREITZERRAERAEHER
ARMERRERBERLRAEHRSE -

REBRERS

la)  ARERS RCECHBMEA-AEEHEERTEER
B D—ENCREBRERS  REWSEZR017F
- WHR20144F 10 A8 B 2 RERAIAE LIERERE -
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RAFMERYTHAARARREEMEMIERETL -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
ESTHE A

Related parties and connected transactions (continued) BHIRBERS (&)

Continuing connected transactions (continued) REBRERS(B)

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the ANABUFNTESEABASENNENNERZZESY
Group's Corporate Audit Department and Audit Committee, have conducted BEWSFNANBEFENSERERHEFESRH - R
annual reviews of the continuing connected transactions of the Group for the EAREANFEANBERER SRS TANFE LT
year ended 31 December 2015, and were satisfied that the Group’s continuing e

connected transactions during 2015 have complied with the Listing Rules

requirement in all respects.

The Company's independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group's BEEASHMASBANEBEZEBER 0005 EL
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on BERERAERUNNEE T W2 EEBHBURIE
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits ALIMBAURENFEREIINZHA RG] ARFAZE
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice UREMEREHASERERERHELRS - RELWR
Note 740 “Auditor's Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the AIZE14A56 15 - ZEMERBZ2015F 12 A3 BULFERNRE
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public HERS  FHERBELNAMNG UHFEEERNER K
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing findings DA R BRI AR R B R AT AR A o

and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed

for the year ended 31 December 2015 in accordance with paragraph 14A.56

of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the

Company to the Stock Exchange.

Sufficiency of public float ZTRNARKRE

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within BEANARANEARASCESHENREESHA  ERAR
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public 016537238 » ARRBR2%HEFITROBLRALE
float of more than 25% of the Company's issued shares as at 23 March 2016. B HARBRERR -

Competing business BEEES

Specific enquiry has been made to all Directors, and saved as disclosed, all ARREMEZEERELAREN  RNEAFEARBELARS
Directors confirmed that at no time during the year and up to the date of this AIEEAER  REARBIN KEHREES—EBHEE
Annual Report were they interested in any business, which competes or is Bw MEZEBERRAIMEBER(KTaER) BEESHE
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Company's business. B e

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code BILEERTA

During the year, the Company had complied with all of the applicable Code FR - ADRBETFTLETMANMS BN EERTARA
Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code under Appendix 14 of the Listing BEAHTABRY - AEFRKENCEEREE  AFER
Rules. To maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company has WE D FRIRERNZEOSEERTA -

adopted the recommended best practices in the Code where appropriate.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities ZBFLTRARAEFETEZRZZBEETE
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by ARRNHEEREBETETNESRSHFTEAGNER
Directors and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required 5l G EETRRME 0B R T RERKER - AQ
standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been AEMEZBEFELAREH  NEZE2015F 128N BEFE
made to all Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they have been in N REH-BEBTFZEES -

compliance with such guidelines during the year ended 31 December 2015.
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Business review ES e

The business review disclosure of the Group for the year as required by FERB(ATGRIINE R E)MESBRENAEBAFE 25
Schedule 5 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) are set out OEBRESRNAFEREUEENE - ZEBOEALEZER
on pages 14 to 21 of this Annual Report. The business review form part of this ERHEKE D o

Report of the Directors.

Independent auditor BB

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 BEWBENANBLEEENGENBREREHELRKES
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire at the forthcoming SEEBMER  BERUKEGFMEBMAREET 2K
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re- RBEFAEFREM  WHABRLEZSEEET -

appointment.

On behalf of the Board
RRESZE

LEUNG Kwong Wai 2E#&

Chairman /&

Hong Kong, 23 March 2016
E% 201663 A 238
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_a

pwe XS EE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on
pages 77 to 144, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at
31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2016

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
REBRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015

HE2015F 12831 BIEFE

2015 2014
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiE S =
Sales HEB 5 70,902 60,072
Cost of sales SHERAR 6 (47,684) (39,276)
Gross profit EA 23,218 20,796
Research and development costs 7 LB A 6 (19,505) (16,289)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHRY 6 (2,844) (3,042)
Administrative expenses THRAZ 6 (9,042) (8,023)
Other income HpUA 7 517 141
(7,656) (6,417)
Finance income — net REWA—F8 8 1,451 3,365
(6,205) (3,052)
Share of results of associated companies =N 16 (228) 7
Loss before income tax BRIt RIEE (6,433) (2,981)
Income tax PriEH 11 (2) (24)
Loss attributable to the equity holders ANEERRAA
of the Company [E15EE (6,435) (3,005)
Loss per share attributable to ARnERSE AN
the equity holders of the Company: HIFARERE -
(expressed in US cent per share) (BAZENL - BIREF)) 12
— Basic — &R (0.26) (0.12)
— Diluted -8 (0.26) (0.12)

The notes on pages 82 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
EREVMARNNERZEGRETHRRNAERED -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SEEERAHR

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BEWSENANBLEFE

2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
SrESm FEr
Loss for the year AEEEE (6,435) (3,005)
Other comprehensive loss for the year: AEEEMEHEES
[tem that may be reclassified to profit or loss e EN B EERMNER
— Currency translation differences —INEHREETE (828) (128)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to ARAIERBAA
the equity holders of the Company fefh 2 HEB AT (7,263) (3,133)

The notes on pages 82 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FEVMARNMERLEGE T HERRNAENED) -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
RREERER

As at 31 December 2015
R20156 12 A31H

2015 2014
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
BitzE TEx =
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBDEE
Intangible assets BYEE 14 38 60
Property, plant and equipment M= MR 15 3,544 2,593
Investments in associated companies N NIl E g 16 552 780
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ERBEE 18 2,206 2,206
Prepayments and deposits AR E 21 225 215
Bank deposits |ITERN 19 = 9,836
6,565 15,690
Current assets REBEE
Inventories T8 20 9,435 7,334
Trade and other receivables JEMR B EAth PR MR 21 18,959 16,357
Financial assets at fair value BAERARBRATEE
through profit or loss BB B E 22 62,193 65,209
Pledged bank deposits EHEIRERITEH 130 130
Fixed bank deposits PITEEER 19 9,665 402
Cash and cash equivalents RekReSEY 19 16,434 25,013
116,816 114,445
Total assets nEE 123,381 130,135
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to ANEEEREA
the equity holders of the Company EIEERK RHE
Share capital AR 23 31,926 31,803
Reserves 1G] 25 76,556 83,452
Total equity s 108,482 115,255
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank loan MITER 28 187 288
Deferred income tax RIS 26 — —
187 288
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables N R E A B 27 13,593 13,593
Bank loan RITER 28 83 89
Deferred income RIEWA 494 368
Income tax FTiSH 542 542
14,712 14,592
Total liabilities BeE 14,899 14,880
Total equity and liabilities EEREEAE 123,381 130,135
The notes on pages 82 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
ENEVUARMTAZERATHEREMBERDN -
On behalf of the Board
REESE
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2E# CHEUNG Wai Kuen RE#
Chairman /& Director %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BEWSENANBLEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RNRRRNE AR
Equity
Own shares compensation
Share Share held Merger  Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
capital premium fi% reserve reserve  RAER reserve losses  Total equity

Bx  RteE  A5RH  GfE%  EXRE  HMES  RMEE  RIER 0 48a
USSO0  USSOoo  USSOo0  USSDO0  USSOn0  USSO0  USSOoD  USSOD  USST00
B TRL TER AL TR TR AL TR TR

At1 January 2014 R0EIR1E 370 83,097 (89) 2082 1315 16,654 230 (17.234) 11783
Comprehensive loss 2EFH
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - - - [3,009) (3,005)
ltem that may be reclassified o AI & EH DB

profit or loss EERREE

~Cuency ranslation differences  —JNERE R - - - - (128) - - - (128)
Total comprehensive loss ~ 2E AT - - - - (126) - - (3005) (3133]
Transactions with owners ~ REX S
Erercise of share options 1R 8 63 - - - - - - 1%
Shares purchased for BEROERRR

Share Award Plan I RE] — - (58) — - — — — (58}
Equity compensation ey zsei] - - 147 - - 465 - (147) 165
Total transactions with owners R 744t 8 63 8 - — 465 - (147) 553
At 31 December 2014 RIAERANA 31,803 83,160 - 2082 1201 17119 230 (20,386) 115,255
At1 January 2015 RNBEI AR 31,803 83,160 — 2,082 1201 17119 20 (20,386) 115,255
Comprehensive loss 2EFH
Loss for the year ENER = - - = - - = (6,435) (6,435)
ltem that may be reclassifiedto  FJ @ EH DB

profit or oss EERNAE

- Currency tanslation diferences  —JMNEAEZH - = = = (828) = = = (828)
Total comprehensive loss 25 = - - - (29) = = (6,435 (7.263)
Transactions with owners ~ RRR 5
Erercise of share options iy 123 240 = = = = = = 33
Equity compensation flevaei] = = = = = 1 = — m
Total transactions with owners BRER X 544 12 240 = = = 121 = = 49
At 31 December 2015 RN5E12A318 31,926 83,400 — 2,082 09 17,246 20 (26,821) 108,482

The notes on pages 82 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
EQZVMERNMTANSHEEHBERRNERDNH
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015
HE2015F 12831 BIEFE

2015 2014
Note USs$'000 US$'000
BisE TR TEL
Operating activities REEH
Cash used in operations MEFERNRS 30(a) (10,875) (5,986)
Overseas income tax paid BN BINAEM (2) (24)
Interest paid on the bank loan BIFRTER A (6) (8)
Net cash used in operating activities RETHERANRE R (10,883) (6,018)
Investing activities REEH
Purchases of property, plant and equipment EEWE  UBERLE 15 (1,853) (473)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets HEEFEERNE -
and property, plant and equipment e TR 30(b) 4 6
Decrease in financial assets at fair value BRBEEARMATEER
through profit or loss UBEERD ) 1,759 6,257
Decrease/(increase) in fixed bank deposits EHRITEORD /(38 m) (9,263) 10,444
Decrease in bank deposits BITFEHRD 9,836 —
Interest received BIFHE 1,380 1,718
Dividend received EHRE 900 955
Net cash generated from investing activities REFEBEEMNRELTFH 2,763 18,907
Financing activities MEEE
Payment of capital element of finance leases AR EEEEART TR - (2)
Repayment of bank loan EERITER (107) (120)
Purchase of ordinary shares for Share Award Plan  f& & AR (0 52E) 5+ 8] 2 L @Ak ik — (58)
Proceeds from exercise of share options BRI TIRPTIER 363 146
Net cash generated from/ BMETEEE
(used in) financing activities (FRINBREFE . (34)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash Re kB EZEMT
and cash equivalents 2,/ Ca ) (7.864) 12,855
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents ReRALEEYMNELER (715) (23)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MB1BNBEERESEEY 25,013 12,181
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12A31 ANRERRESZEN 16,434 25,013
Analysis of balances of cash BeRESZEN
and cash equivalents: MEEER DT
— Bank balances and cash -BITESRRES 16,434 25,013
The notes on pages 82 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
ERE1MENMEAZSRAHERROBRBNR -
20155 % 81




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE M BERRMNE

82

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) are fabless semiconductor companies specializing in
the design, development and sales of proprietary integrated circuits
products and system solutions that enable a wide range of display
applications for smartphones, smart TVs and other smart devices
including consumer electronics products, wearables, portable devices
and industrial appliances.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under Cap.22, the
Cayman Islands Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised). The address of its registered office is P.0. Box 309, Ugland
House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands and the address
of its principal office in Hong Kong is 6/F., No. 3 Science Park East
Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 4.
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21 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Amendments to standards effective in 2015

The Group has adopted the following amendments to
standards that have been issued and are effective for the
Group's financial year commencing on 1 January 2015:

2.1

RREE®)

(a)

A 2015 F £ R A5 EER
AEEERMATIR2015F1A1BHR
MAEENREERBARERZBIE
al:

HKAS 19 (Amendment)
AAEEENE 195 EE)

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BRI BRELEN(EIE)

BTRM: REX

Annual Improvements 2012, 2013
2012~ 013F FEZE

Employee Benefits: Defined Benefit Plans

The adoption of the above amendments to standards
did not result in substantial changes to the accounting
policies of the Group and had no material impact on how
the results and financial positions for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.

There are no other new, revised standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations to existing standards
that are effective for the first time for this year that could
be expected to have a material impact on the Group.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
During the financial year, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation. As a result,
there are changes to presentation and disclosures
of certain information in the consolidated financial
statements.

(b)

RMLFEERSEARE 2 @FBERYL
BEANE  TRAEHRAMATANEE
RABRAGHNZBEREATE -

REEREMRNERNERERNFEL
ER] - BERAMBRE R 2 EEH
SURERKEATE -

—

#&B(DBRA)(F62E)
HEB(RRIGEDN(F622)EIFKRE
MEFINREERATBRERAER -
Al - RAMBERERNE TERN 2R
REAME
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
SAEMERENT(E)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEFHHRME(2)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RAUEEH)
(¢) New standards and amendments to standards (c) MREXBREEIEIZATRAHHE
that are not effective and have not been ERIMEEER

early adopted by the Group

THFT AR ERRIE BB - BR2015
FIAVARBNIRERERARERN - BX
SEIERATRE :

The following new standards and amendments to
standards have been issued, but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2015 and have not
been early adopted by the Group:

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

RIRRR 2 M

FEHBEN

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016
BEESEAE 1R (EE) REE 016F1A1H
HKAS 16 and 38 (Amendment) Clarification of Acceptable Methods of 1 January 2016
BB SERE 165 % 385 (E1E) Depreciation and Amortisation 20161 A1H

AR R 2 EA# &

HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2016
BRI ENETR(EL) BUMBRRPEAERDE 01651418
HKFRS 9 ] Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
ERUBREEAE IR SRIA 018F1A18
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendment) Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor 1 January 2016
BBUBMELE 105 R and its Associate or Joint Venture 20161 A1H

BAGMEREBREL)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendment)

BRI BRELNE05R K125
REBGHEAE 2852 (BIE)

HKFRS 11 (Amendment)
BERERELRNE 1R (BIE)

HKFRS 14
BEMBREENE 145
HKFRS 15

BATREEAE 1558

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BRI BHREEN(BIE)

REEREBESSELEHMN
BEHESIE

Investment entities: applying the
consolidation exception

ARREMEE - BRAHNOIMIE

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations

KEHRR L EENEE

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

EREERTER,

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

EREPARNBARER

Annual Improvements 2014

W14 FFE

1 January 2016
20161 A1H

1 January 2016
201651418

1 January 2016
20161 A1H

1 January 2018
018F1A1H

1 January 2016
20161 A1H
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21 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

New standards and amendments to standards

that are not effective and have not been

early adopted by the Group (continued)
The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of the above new standards and amendments to
standards but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new standards and amendments to standards
would have a significant impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to

31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-
company transactions that are recognized in assets are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

2.1

2.2

RREE(E)

(c)

1o AR 4 R L7 5 B 0 4 42 AT BR A 0 37
ERMBERR(F)

AEECERARY LI 2 EAMELE
BETTRTE - B Al RRBEE % S 3 B
BEERAZEEQEEE MM BHRER
EXFE-

SERE
BANBRRAEARRENEHELRANE
HEZ12 A3 BB BRE -

(a)

WEAR
WEAREASEHEABEENME
TR(BREBLIR) - 2AEERAZ
HZIRMAETZOHORARIERA
ZOHNES THENEAHYRER
MENF BN SR - AREAEH %
TR-MELARAEZHREBEAKE L
ARAHAR - MEAREEHERLY
HEFLAHAR -

SEARAZANRS  XHNBEHR K
X FAEH - REKE AR BB
BR(ERNEBE) T AL - WEBAF
MEFBRRCRFTEFLAR  UERA
AEERAOBR X -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

= A
el

2.

86

SRR T 5 (&)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owner of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-
controlling interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquiree’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
through consolidated income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognized at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognized in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
consolidated income statement or as a change to other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement (Note 2.6).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not
result in loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners
in their capacity as owners. The difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained
interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value
at the date when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognized in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture
or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.

2.2

RekE (&)

(a)

HEAR(E)
FIEZEE - B O E AT
wEE - RIS 2 AR
BEONATE BABANSRTEE
AFENOHEAEE - WHAEEUE #
ROTMIEEHMES R 2B 0ER
HEOERBANBRAIFIEENLY
B 2SR RESRPRER(H
$26) ¢

BRI 2 SR M 1T
MRHERESERZ(ADHEEUREE
SMETNRS) - IXNOEMEESR
HEREEMEENBARFEERAED
ERCHR/ES HEFFZHEESNE
BN ERGET

EEETERSAENE EXBOIMAR
BRABHAEENRAEHEZAZA
FE FEENEPERARERTRE
R ATEARRERENREANRME
MGEREE  FREE fEXETRE
B WS 2R EAM2EBAR RN
ERSBEENARECERRENHEAE
MEfE - GEREZAEL2ERAF
ERNBBREN D BERLBRER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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SRR T 5 (&)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associated companies
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investments in associated companies include
goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition
of the ownership interest in an associated company, any
difference between the cost of the associated company
and the Group's share of the net fair value of the
associated company's identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associated companies (continued)

The Group's share of post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in associated companies equal or
exceed its interest in the associated companies, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in
associated companies are recognized in the consolidated
income statement.

Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with

the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-

maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible

for allocating resources and assessing performance of the

operating segments, has been identified as the Executive

Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief

Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-
for-sale are analyzed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities

(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary

economy) that have a functional currency different

from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the

acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and

liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the

closing rate. Currency translation differences arising are

recognized in other comprehensive income.
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mmary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEFRRBE(H)
Property, plant and equipment 25 WX BERRE
All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost FANE BBRIBHERELRARETER
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes REBEIE B AERBEEREEME
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the BREENRAY -
items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount HEMEEMKAESEHIER BRAMNRREE
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when FlmBRETaRARER - AZIBEB MK AER
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with SHER  FAAERAGELRRRS—EBUE
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be ERAEBARANE) BEHERDHINEEER
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is BEFGIR - TEHMBBRREINZEBRE
derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in SRR HBARGRABRER S
the consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated ME BMBRRFENFTEORAELE  BEK
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual AHRAFBREEEE AT ZINERRE G
values over their estimated useful lives using the following AR - BRFEIIEOT -
depreciation rates:
Freehold land KAERELTH Not amortized
PT#H
Building BT 2%
Leasehold improvements MEMEEE 20% or over the unexpired lease period,
) whichever is shorter
20% kiR E MR (AR EE B%)
Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment 52 - BEEE « FaERRE 33.33%
Machinery and laboratory equipment BERERERE 12.50% t0 33.33%
Motor vehicles B 33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the

proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.6

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the
identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which
is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs
to sell. Any impairment is recognized immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical
cost. Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful
life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of patents and intellectual property
over their estimated useful lives of no more than five
years.

2.6

BREE
(a) EE

(b)

BHEELERENBLR  YHENME
BYE BRETOFZHEESSEN
REBNBRNETBENREARERN
AV ERBBAEEEGHNRIE TR
REBENTENHE -

BRREAAMNE  EXBAHTBANAE
BeoREEERcELETRREER
BErA(RAT AT ERBRAMNE) -
BERIENSRETRETARETR
AEEREEFENHERRAENRER
e BBEEED B ETER -

HEENRERTSFET  AWEHR
ERERBERAREFERE  EATL
et e BEREEETREEHE(ERE
ERRAFERHERARSE ) LR - £
MREANSEARTGEZABRE
o

ENRARER
EMEMBERRRELKAZS - EH
RABEREEENTEREY WK
KRR - BENOHERRAE
A BEENRANBERERTEZRA
AEZEH  MEKEADE -

20155 1 k]




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

= A
el

2.

94

SRR T 5 (&)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

238

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial
assets designated by management as fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets are classified in this category
because they are managed and their performance
are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s investment strategy. Derivatives
are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets, if expected to
be settled in 12 months, otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)

(i) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for the
amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets.
Loans and receivables include trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents and fixed
deposits in the consolidated balance sheet (notes
212 and 2.13).

(ii)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognized on trade-date i.e. the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognized at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in
the consolidated income statement as “finance income
- net” when the Group's right to receive payments is
established in the year in which they arise respectively.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognized in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income - net”.

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated
using the effective interest method is recognized in
the consolidated income statement as part of “finance
income - net”. Dividends on available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in the consolidated income
statement as “finance income - net” when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives) is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the current ask
price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
publicly traded in market but with active valuation from
reputable financial institution (for example, structured
products linked to equity price) is determined by
reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable
financial institutions.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have
quoted market prices in any active markets and those fair
values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case
of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indication that
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the
consolidated income statement, is removed from equity
and recognized in the consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in note 2.12.

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount

reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable

right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention

to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not

be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the

normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency

or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10

2.1

2.12

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in
the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials and subcontracting charges. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of a provision account, and the amount of the loss is
recognized in the consolidated income statement. When a trade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the provision
account of trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited the consolidated income
statement.
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213

214

2.15

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and fixed deposits with original maturity
within 3 months or less. The cash and cash equivalents meet
the definition of loans and receivables and are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares and share
options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from the equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such
shares are subsequently reissued, any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs
and the related income tax effects, is included in the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively. The current income
tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.15 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

2.16

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax
liabilities where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations
The Group operates defined contribution plans, under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into separate
entities. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods.
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2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the shares
or share options is recognized as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or
share options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of shares or
share options that are expected to vest. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number
of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the share options are
exercised.

The Company adopted share option schemes under
which share options may be granted to subscribe for the
Company's shares. Please refer to note 24(a).

The Company has adopted a share award plan. Under the
plan, directors and employees of the Group are entitled
to receive shares in the Company. The share award plan
was set up in 2004 and was expired in 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
SAEMERENT(E)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(c) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick/injury leave and maternity/
paternity leave are not recognized until the time of leave.

(d)  Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for
profit-sharing bonus based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable to the Company's
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group
recognizes a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

217 Provisions

102

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are
recognized when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognized as an interest
expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE B RRM

218

219

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or
receivable for the sale of products in the ordinary course of
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of discount and
after eliminating sales within the Group. The Group recognizes
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's
activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of products
The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products
and system solutions. Sales of products are recognized
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownerships, which
generally coincides with the time of shipment/delivery.

(b) Interestincome
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

(c) Otherincome
Other income is recognized when the Group's right to
receive payments is established.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.20 Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are
amortized to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the consolidated
income statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
short-term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance lease payment is charged to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liahility for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of
the asset and the lease term.
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221 Government grants 221 BUSHE
Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value WA BREMESHURARBFEMEMT
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be & BIR R TERRBUTHEE -

received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized B - B2 BREKATLAELE - WS HEt 2
in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary BENKAZ EREERABRRAER -
to match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

2.22 Research and development 222 MAKKEER
Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Development MERIIREERSHE AERAREERL
costs include cost in product engineering and developement. BRAEE - EEREEHENRSZ (PR A
Costs incurred on development projects (relating to the design FHNERER) ERAABVEE  FHEUT
and testing of new products) are recognized as intangible assets £ -

when the following criteria are fulfilled:

e itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset o RiTEATAAEREE  sHRERANE
so that it will be available for use or sale; =

e management intends to complete the intangible asset o EREFIATKNEFBEEVEERLL
and use or sell it; £

e there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset; o RECAKLENEVERE

e it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will o HERARBAUERAREALEUSNE
generate probable future economic benefits; WEE

e adequate technical, financial and other resources o BELNVAEMEBMN - BB REMEIRTHKH
to complete the development and to use or sell the BoemeeREREE R

intangible asset are available; and

e the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset s BEREVEERZERARAZEETEN
during its development can be reliably measured. FTE o

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred. HUHBERTREERSE - UWEERAAIN

Development costs previously recognized as an expense are not REXRARTEERTERRAAEE - BB

recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Development B AFHERNAENAREHEERRAR

costs with a finite useful life that have been capitalized as an EOAR  REMENEERNRENE(NEAR

intangible asset are amortized from the commencement of the F)EH -

point at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis
over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in MEEEZSFREEEGHENERR —BE
accordance with HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets. BEERERR

2.23 Dividend distribution 223 REDIK
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is AERTARNRRNBREENAATRRAEFH
recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements ERERSHBEARARETBEREPERR
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the af-

Company's shareholders or directors.
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Financial risk management

31

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit

risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.

(a) Marketrisk

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
HKD. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.
Part of the FVTPL are in foreign currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any
material foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on
the consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price risk. To
manage its price risk arising from investments in
equity financial instruments, the Group diversifies
its portfolio and invests only in high turnover blue
chips with good dividend yield and equity funds.

At 31 December 2015, the Group held listed equity
securities, marketable bonds and funds (note
22). If the equity/bond/fund price had increased/
decreased by 10% with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax loss for the year would
have been approximately US$6,190,000 (2014:
US$6,099,000) lower/higher as a result of gain/
loss on listed equity securities, marketable bonds
and funds classified as at fair value through profit
or loss.

The investments in the available-for-sale
financial assets are exposed to price risk. As all
of the available-for-sale financial assets held
by the Group do not have quoted market price
in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been
reflected in the impairment loss.
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31

Financial risk factors (continued) 3 BBEBEEZE(E)
(b)  Credit risk (b) FERR
Customers of the Group are mainly well-known rEEMEFTERABRIBESNS
distributors and manufacturers with sound financial HE ot ARERE—EMTEHR
background. In addition, the Group has policies in place BREGRBECEBREEENHEET
to ensure that sales of products are made to customers BF .
with appropriate credit days and within their respective
credit limits.
Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises FERBNEEAAEE - FERRES
from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks RESRRLEEY  ABIREREE
and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to MNER AREETAZEFPHNEER
customers, including outstanding receivables. Deposits B ISR AKETE - FRREF
are only placed with reputable banks and financial BREEREFORTREAMERE - ERE
institutions. For credit exposures to customers, Group PREE FAEEMEREERE,NE
management assesses the credit quality of the customer, Bien MBMRR  BEEREREMRAR
taking into account its financial position, past experience {EH AT o
and other factors.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date FE R T H At U R R s B BRI E
is the carrying value of the trade and other receivables. BERZEERR  AEEEREREKK
The Group has been monitoring the receivables aging 2R RENANE BEZE
closely. As at 31 December 2015, past due amount Ui 01 E U 3R A2 AT A9 29% (2014 < 25%) o
accounted for 29% (2014: 25%) of total trade receivables 2014 ] 2015 + REB KA 4 e Yk
and no provision for impairment was made in 2014 and {EREE o
2015.
(c)  Liquidity risk (c) REBELER
The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management. AEERABENRDECRRER - &
The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities REVUBAEREEAEANEMAR
into relevant maturity groups based on the remaining THRASBEATROINHE S H 1
period from the balance sheet date to the contractual T RIEFBERZ2EARUBNEY
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are ReME FEREXIEHRTREKR
the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due T2 RT_EANINANREESRER
within 12 months equal to their carrying balances, as the 1A e
impact of discounting is not significant.
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TERT =
Due within 12 months A12{8 A mEIH
Trade and other payables JERFR R E AR T 13,593 13,593
Bank loan including interest portions FIER(RENSHH) 87 94
Due after 12 months W12/ R 2 & 55
Bank loan including interest portions ROIER(BEFEFHD) 191 296
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3. Financial risk management (continued

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits,
other financial assets and certain bonds and notes
classified as FVTPL, the Group has no other significant
interest-bearing assets or liabilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued
at fixed interest rates which expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk
The investments in available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL as at 31 December 2015 did not have material
interest rate risk
Since there is no significant barrowing in the Group and
the cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits are
under short maturity terms, the cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk is considered to be low

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard

the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order

to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group

may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return

capital to shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2015, the Group had no material borrowing. The decrease

in shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the year.

3.3 Fairvalue estimation

The Group's investments in financial instruments are measured

in the balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements

are disclosed by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

° Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

° Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices);

° Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs).
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Fair value estimation (continued) 33 ATEMEFE)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: BRERNRBATFEENTHEE
2015 014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1ER IER £IER fat Z1ER 1R £IER iz
USS 000 US$'000 USS000 USS000 USS 000 USS000 US§ 000 USs 000
ST 3 i 3 eI i i e
Unlisted #LH
Depositnotes BRZ = 0 ] - 40 - 420
Derivatve financialinstruments 74 2T & - 2 = 2 - 18 - 16
Marketable bonds EERES B8 = B8 26,650 - - 26650
Marketable funds PEEES 21,506 = 21,506 18509 - - 18509
Listed i
Fquity securities e 16,623 — 16,623 15,762 - - 15,762
Fund i 5 - 5 69 - — 69
61901 9 - 62,193 60990 419 - 65,209
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during 2015 and F1HEF2E 2R 2015 R 2014 F R EE
2014.
Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair 34 ERARE1EF2BRAFENGESE

values

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2 financial assets comprise deposit notes and forward
foreign exchange contracts.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter instruments)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific
estimates. The instruments will be included in level 2 if all
significant inputs, other than the quoted prices included within
level 1 required to fair value an instrument, are observable
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices).
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Financial risk management (continued)
3.4 Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair
values (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts have been fair valued using
forward exchange rates that are quoted in an active market.
The effects of discounting are generally insignificant for level 2
derivatives.

3.5 Valuation process
The Group adopted the fair values of the financial instruments
provided by reputable financial institutions who are using
advanced financial valuation technique.

3.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
measured at amortized cost
The fair values of the following financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts:

—  Trade and other receivables

—  Pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits, cash
and cash equivalents

—  Trade and other payables
—  Bankloan

—  Other current liabilities

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial period are
addressed below.
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Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax provision and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period
in which such determination is made.

Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group’s share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share
options or shares that are expected to become exercisable or
vested at the date of grant. At each balance sheet date before
the share options or shares become fully exercisable or vested,
the Group will revise the total expenses where the number of
share options or shares that are expected to become exercisable
or vested is different from previously estimated.

Estimate impairment of investments in subsidiaries
and in associated companies

The Group tests annually whether investments in subsidiaries
and investments in associated companies have suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of investments in
subsidiaries and investments in associated companies have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations or market
valuations. These calculations require the use of judgement
and estimates, in particular of future revenue or cash flow.
Management believes that any reasonable possible deviation
from any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amounts of cash-generating units to exceed their
recoverable amounts.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

4.4

45

4.6

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine
when an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as
industry and sector performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flow.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables. Provisions are applied to trade receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be collectible. The identification of impairment requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for
impaired receivables in the year in which such estimate has
been changed.

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving
inventories based on consideration of obsolescence of raw
materials and work in progress and the net realizable value of
finished goods. The identification of inventory obsolescence and
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business require
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.
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Segment information

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions
that enabled a wide range of display applications for smartphones,
smart TVs and other smart devices including consumer electronics
products, wearables, portable devices and industrial appliances.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products and system
solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the
Executive Directors and senior management led by the Chief Executive
Officer. The Executive Directors and senior management reviewed
the Group's internal reporting to assess performance and allocate
resources. A management approach has been used for the operating
segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$70,902,000 and US$60,072,000 for the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates
in Hong Kong. During 2015, the Group’s products were mainly sold to
customers located in China, Taiwan and Hong Kong.

2 HWER

REA - $%I%?ﬁﬁ$ i HAERHEEZAICE
MREGERNE  REZEARSBRETH B
%Tﬁ&ﬁ‘r@%‘?ﬁé?uu : &?ﬁﬁ%@%fiuﬂu CAFHAE
m BEAKERTXAR

FEE-EAE-RESPEE D
BHCERREARATR

Ret - ABERHE

ARERREERREATHRANERETNNTES
MNEREER - RITEENSRERERTAEEAR
BENFERBEROEER - ERBENZTRERT

BEHHS -

HE05M204FN2ANBILEFE HEBED A
70,902,000 3 7T &% 60,072,000 7T

ARBMFEBNRES - AEBTENERLEHE
BoR05FR AEBZERTEHEFURFE -
m/‘é&@%ﬁ’l@i

(a) Sales (a) SHER
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
FExn FEL
China I 21,929 18,623
Taiwan A 20,713 9,094
Hong Kong BE 14,626 9,998
Europe BUN 6,764 10,349
Korea E351 2127 5,393
Japan BA 2,070 2,755
South East Asia R 1,082 2,469
USA EH 661 753
Others Hity 930 638
70,902 60,072

Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which
customers are located.

HERREFAAERE BRHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BRI (e

5. Segment information (continued) 5. 2HERE)
(b) Total assets (b) REE
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
FTERr FER
Hong Kong B 97,752 105,551
China HE 19,882 18,862
Taiwan =y 4,964 5,074
South East Asia o 285 498
Others Hil 498 150
123,381 130,135
Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others EERBRBEAENMEM TS - EthE 2
mainly comprise Japan and the USA. BARREHE -
(c) Capital expenditures (c) BEXMEX
Property, plant and equipment
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
FEr FET
China ] 1,181 223
Hong Kong e 409 213
South East Asia ) 159 28
Others Hil 104 9
1,853 473
Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are BERRERREFEEMAEH T AT o
located.
(d) Major customers (d) FEEF
Details of customers accounted for 10% or more of total revenue HAEENBEEBI0IULOBEFFEDN
of the Group are as follows: T
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
Customer and location BEERHEFFEH FEr FET
Customer A China RPN HHE 12,455 12,018
Customer B Europe ZFB  BUM NA 6,431
Customer C  Taiwan TEEC AE 10,947 NA
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6. Expenses by nature 6. BRMEEIENMAX
Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs, BREEHERAS MRRHEEKAE  HERSHFAEZA
selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses are THRAZAMRE ST
analyzed as follows:
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
SreS FEr
Cost of inventories sold EHFEERAR 43,920 36,026
Product engineering costs EmIRAEAR 4,978 3,221
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BB BB 799 2,169
Amortization of intangible assets BERVEAE 15 27
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment ~ HE¥)¥ - #ERRENTE 787 851
Depreciation of leased property, plant and equipment &M - #E N RENTE — 1
Operating leases for land and buildings THREFHEEHE 1,179 1,040
Auditor’s remuneration T e
— Audit Services — 2R 196 191
— Non-audit services — R E RS 24 25
Employee benefit expenses EERFIFY
(excluding Directars” emoluments) (ZEZMEBRIN) 20,221 18,217
Directors” emoluments £k 692 723
Net exchange loss/(gain) FREEE (W) 88 (122)
7. Other income 1. HtlA
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TEx =
Government grant S fEE 454 148
Loss on disposal of intangible assets and HEEFEERNE  BER
property, plant and equipment REMEE (5) (71)
Others EAth 68 64
517 141
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BB RA N R ()

8. Finance income - net 8. REWA-FE
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
e TEx
Interest income FEWA 1,799 2,030
Dividend income BREMA 900 955
Gain on disposal of FVTPL HE FVTPLEY IS 702 914
Net unrealizable gain or loss from FVTPL: FVTPL AR IR A S e ol 518
— Fair value gain — DA 800 1,249
— Fair value loss - nFEEE (2,759) (1,784)
Interest expense of bank loan POIEROFEZH (6) (8)
Others Hith 15 9
1,451 3,365
9. Employee benefit expenses 9. EEBABRX
(a) Employee benefit expenses (a) EERFHEX
2015 2014
Uss$'000 Us$'000
TR TErx
Wages and salaries TERF® 16,985 15,592
Discretionary bonuses BT 313 164
Equity compensation — shares and BRAE o R —
share options ety e F 51 86
Pension costs — defined contribution plans R4k KA — R E HFEEN0 729 659
Other employee benefits e EEH 2,083 1,716
20,221 18,217
(i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution (il BREZAFAIBREDRREHIGED
plans will be utilized to reduce contributions. During R o R2015F A - B REMEFA 5,000
2015, there was US$5,000 of contribution being forfeited %7t(2014 : 19,0005 L) °
(2014: US$19,000).
(b) Five highest paid individuals in the Group (h) ZEEAZEREHFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in AEERAERHTALBERAQ4: ME)E
the Group for the year include two (2014: two) directors whose = HME DR 10 &M -

emoluments are reflected in note 10.
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(b)

(c)

Five highest paid individuals in the Group (continued)
The emoluments paid to the remaining three (2014: three)

(h) AEEREBERSHFAL(E)
BTZZ20014: Z2)BoHATOHE REH

highest paid individuals by nature of expenses and by band are YHERZEGBENT
as follows:
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
SreS FEr
Basic salaries, other allowances and EXGER
benefits in kind H fth 2 AR A 491 486
Discretionary bonuses ByBTEaT — —
Contribution to pension scheme and RERRET 2
long service payment RERB ST 23 24
514 510
Equity compensation R AR s 3R 28 54
542 564

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands (US$)
HeeBHE(ET) 2015 2014
150,001 - 200,000 3 2
200,001 - 250,000 0 1

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals in Group as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group (2014: Nil).

Remuneration of the senior management in the
Group

The emoluments for the eight senior management members

listed on page 38 of this annual report fell within the following

bands:

RER TERARANEESEBANREES &
AT RHEABE - EARSIMARER LA M
BARERMREE (2014 &)

(c) AEEAZEREEREFH

NEFIERFFREBENBRERERNEMS
SENTUTHE

Emolument bands (US$)

Number of individuals

HeeBHE(ET) 2015 2014
<100,000 0 1
100,001 - 150,000 2 2
150,001 - 200,000 6 5
200,001 - 250,000 0 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BB RA N R ()

10. Benefits and interests of Directors 0. ESNEARES
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EZHHE
The remuneration of every Director of the Company including ALRBREZNNE (DEREBEEENBRE
the equity compensation charged to the consolidated income BRE2RIARDAERNAF I EGEEER
statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based N HR R A= R FIZ 0T

payment” is set out below:

Directors' emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2015

BENSENANALEEES 2 ES

Employer's

Estimated  contribution to

money value of aretirement

other benefits™  benefit scheme Equity

Fees Salary  HAbEA ExH Subtotal - compensation® Total
e Fe MERER" BHEATE NGt AR @zt
US$'000 USs'000 USs000 US$ 000 USs'000 US$000 US$000
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin
Leung Heung Ying AZH 30 = = = (| 1 i
Sheu Wi Fu R ] - S = ] 1 3
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph N B = = = B 1 [T}
LiJun 2l § = = = 6 = 6
Li Rongxin BRE 5 = = = 5 — 5
Zhao Guiwy HE 13 - = = 13 - 13
Leung Kwong Wait” AEEN = 285 5 13 30 1 3
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny ~ SRE1E = 162 4 1 17 16 189
Sun, Patrick™ FEEN [ - = = 1 8 2
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick® ~ ZZ BT 12 - = = 12 8 0
140 Y] 9 20 616 16 692
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(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEHEHE(E)

Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2014

HENWENAYNBLEEESE HE

Employer's
Estimated  contribution to
moneyvalugof ~ aretirement

other benefits”  benefit scheme Equity
Fees Sy iR B Subtotal  compensatior” Tota
e H%  WRBEE RINRFEE N R R R @t

US§ 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 Us§000 Uss 000 US§ 000
e TEL TEL TEL e e e

Leung Heung Ying PR b - - - b 4 10
Sheu Wi fu SHER 7 - - - 7 4 11
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph N 31 - - - 31 14 i
Li Jun Pl 2 - - - i - 2
Li Rongyin 3RE 2 - - - i - 2
Zhao Guiwu EER 1 - - - 11 - 1
Leung Kwong Wait” PEEN - 25 12 13 310 1 3
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny SR SE - | 1 2 3 § 9
Sun, Patick FEE 3 - - - 3 14 1
Choy Kwok Hung, Patick 20k 3 - - - 3 1 15
Lam Pak Lee HEE ] - - - 1 10 1
Sheu Wi Fu HEX
[atemateto Lam Pak Leg)  (ME R EREZ) - - - - - - -
Lai Weide BEE 4 - - - 4 - 4
Lai Woon Ching PEE — 109 2 5 116 13 129
Li Xiaochun TEE 4 - - - 4 - 4
Wong YuetLeung, Frankie ~ EAR 1 - - - 11 10 2N
151 434 15 0 620 103 A
(i) Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and )  EHE4BEAEEREIE RREREM:E
other allowances. B -
{i)  This represents the amount charged to the consolidated i)  BAEGEMEREEBMERE LS
income statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2. PENRERFARERAIHNEE -
Equity compensation granted in prior years with vesting BERUIFERTZRAEZARE S
term extended into the year has an impact to the current REEAFEZRH -
year.
(iii)  The emolument of Dr. Leung Kwong Wai also represents (i) REEBTOEIHERRTHREL2015
the emoluments of the chief executive for the year 2015 FROFHNME
and 2014.
(iv)  Directors retired at the conclusion of the Annual General (iv)  R2015F6A16RARABEFRRAE T
Meeting of the Company on 16 June 2015. RRETES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
SAEMERENT(E)

10. Benefits and interests of Directors (continued) 10. ESNEANRER#E)
(b)  Equity compensation to Directors (b) EBHRAELHH
More details for the equity compensation schemes can be BRRAEZEMOEMENT2HEA T BR
referred to note 24 to the consolidated financial statements. FHFTU - BEETEEFMERE  URERE
Details of the share options granted to each of the directors and HATFEFIRAT
their corresponding fair values are listed as below:
2015 2014
Fair value of Fair value of
Number of share  the share options Number of share the share options
options granted at grant date® options granted at grant date
2R AR A [RET R B
BREHE BRENDTED EIREHE  ERENLTE
(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000
(A F3h) TER (A& TErx
Leung Heung Ying RZH 800 96 800 121
Sheu Wei Fu RS 800 96 800 121
YiuTin Chong, Joseph SRR 800 9.6 800 12.1
Li Jun Fig — — — —
Li Rongxin FERE — — — -
Zhao Guiwu HER = = — —
Leung Kwong Wai PEE 800 9.7 800 121
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny 3R 224 800 9.7 1,300 210
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick 2% B3 = = 800 122
Sun, Patrick” FEEN — — 800 122
4,000 48.2 6,100 9338
(i) These represent the full fair value of the share options at ) Z2¥mABERESLEENEZEATE
grant date to be amortized in accordance with the vesting HREERETOEBRRTUEE &
terms of the share option grant and may differ from the BZATEIREIRAFERGEERE
total charge to the consolidated income statement of the KAk A%
year.
(i) Directors retired at the conclusion of the Annual General i)  R25F6A16AALFABAFREAER
Meeting of the Company on 16 June 2015. BRREZES -
(¢) Retirement and termination benefits to Directors (c) EEMEARBANRZLEAN
During the year, no retirement and termination have been paid RER - WERAADNESE HEMRRENR
or payable to the Directors of the Company (2014: Nil). ERIERRH (2014 - /) -
(d) Loans, quasi loans and other dealings in favor (d) MES IZAZESLHNEIAEER
of Directors, controlled bodies corporate by and ZEENHETRRHNERR
connected entities with such Directors Hit RS
During the year, there were no loans or other dealings in favor RER WERAARAES XZEEFEHIMN
of the Directors of the Company, controlled bodies corporate by FANEBRZEENHETERUERA N EL
and connected entities with such Directors (2014: Nil). 0252014 : &) o
(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, () EBRRZ ZRURSHANERER

120

arrangements or contracts
No significant transactions, arrangements or contracts of
significance in relation to the Group's business to which
the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which
a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year (2014: Nil).
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11. Income tax 1. g
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2014 EBNEHERERET165%(2014 1 165%) 58 > W&
16.5%) while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of SAETRARBEASELEMERROBERANETE -

taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TEx TErx
Current income tax: KEFEH
— Hong Kong —&58 = —
— Overseas — 8o 2 24
Deferred income tax BRAET — —
2 24
The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the AEEEBERVAIBENMEHHERRZRAEE (R
theoretical amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong SEMTELEMS MR EMAENERTENEZEN
Kong, the Group's principal place of operation, as follows: I
2015 2014
uss$'000 US$'000
TR TErx
Loss before income tax BREATE IR (6,433) (2,981)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% FR{SH1Z165% BiEFHE (1,061) (492)
Income not subject to tax BARBEIBA (683) (631)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TRER A X M4 114
Income tax losses not recognized RERFTSHHIE 2 B8 1,332 1,033
2 24
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carried EEBREBEZETMEHEES R RRERTEFR
forward to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit B SRR - AEEARHEREE67,927,000%
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize 7C(2014 59,851,000 € 7T) 2 BB EMNELEHEE
deferred income tax assets of US$11,208,000 (2014: US$9,876,000) in 11,208,000 35 7T (2014 : 9,876,00055 7T ) + 1E A K 8K KA
respect of losses amounting to US$67,927,000 (2014: US$59,851,000) JERBRM - ZHIBEEY RIETHRIAA
that can be carried forward against future taxable profits. These tax
losses have no expiry date.
12. Loss per share 12. BRER
(a) Basic loss per share (a) BREXER
The basic loss per share for the year is calculated based on BREABERBREARANEGZHEARERE
the Group's loss in 2015 attributable to the equity holders A& E R20155 2 & $#6,435,0005% 7T(2014 ¢
of the Company of US$6,435,000 (2014: US$3,005,000) 3,005,000 % 7T) RAF B ETE @R METHEH
and the weighted average number of 2,469,461,802 (2014: 2,469,461,802 % (2014 : 2,462,430,618 1% )T & -
2,462,430,618) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
(b) Diluted loss per share (b) SBREIFEE
The diluted loss per share is calculated based on the Group’s SREFEEDREAATNERSEARGR
loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company and the SEBERCRFAMBARBYENER LR
weighted average number of ordinary shares after adjusting for IRIEH ARG 2 BT METI L BREGE -

the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FETBRRM (A

12. Loss per share (continued) 12. BREE®H)
(b) Diluted loss per share (continued) (b) BRESHEEE)
The information related to the weighted average number of METHELBRBREOEHEERTIZNT
ordinary shares is as follows:
Number of shares
BRHEE
2015 2014
Weighted average number of BETINETH
ordinary shares in issue TR 2,469,461,802 2,462,430,618
Conversion of all dilutive share RBEAR TRTASETEN
options outstanding” B REY — —
Adjusted weighted average number of R{Est BB RS EIEH
ordinary shares for diluted loss per BT RRRE
share calculation 2,469,461,802 2,462,430,618
(i) As at 31 December 2015, there were 17,700,000 share (i) M2005FN2ANE A FPRITEBEY
options outstanding which could potentially have a L3R E 417,700,000 % © %5 B A
dilutive impact but were anti-dilutive for the year then ABEBEYE BERHESREEERE]
ended. Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the EEREBEZE - AL WE015F12
calculation of the diluted loss per share for the year ANBLERNNGREFHEERBEY
ended 31 December 2015. Z.
13. Dividend 13. RE
No dividend for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 was NAEAERKENBE2015 % 20145124318 1k
declared or paid by the Company. In addition, the Board resolved not to FEZRE - BE EFERETEASREZNF
propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015. NANBEFEZRBRE -
14. Intangible assets 4. BREEE

Patents and intellectual property

BERRAHERE

2015 2014

US$'000 Us$'000

S FET

At 1 January ®1A1R 60 163
Disposals i (4) (76)
Amortization i (15) (27)
Exchange difference PEH A% (3) —
At 31 December W12A31 8 38 60
Cost BN 4,572 4,581
Accumulated amortization Egaa (4,534) (4,521)
Balance at 31 December W12 A3 BHEREE 38 60

Amortization expense of US$15,000 (2014: US$27,000) has been charged
in research and development costs.
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15. Property, plant and equipment 15. Y% BBERRE
Furniture,
fixtures,
licenses and Machinery
Land® equipment  and laboratory
and building Leasehold HE - equipment Motor
0 improvements ETEE BER vehicles Total

REFT HENFEEE FUERRE ERERE RE @t

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

FEn FEn FEn FEL FEL FEL
At 1 January 2014 RNWEIA1E
Cost AR 1833 26%8 11,374 16,403 254 32,562
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (107) (2600) (11,056) (15,467) (254) (29.484)
Net book amount FEFE 1,726 9% 318 96 — 3078
Year ended 31 December 2014 HENUWENLANA
Opening net book amount YRR SE 172 9% 318 96 — 3078
Exchange differences EHEE (1) 1) 7 — — (105)
Additions HE - 5 257 o - a7
Disposals i — — - 1) — 1)
Depreciation i ) (85) [191) [555) - (852)
Closing net book amount HREEFE 1594 17 391 591 - 2593
At 31 December 2014 ROUEIANE
Cost AR 1715 2674 8015 16,451 254 29109
Accumulated depreciation LEITE [121) (2,657) (7,624) (15,860) (254) (26,516)
Net book amount R HE 1594 17 391 591 - 2593
Year ended 31 December 2015 BEN5E12ANA
Opening net book amount HSmEE 1,594 17 KL ]| 591 — 2593
Exchange differences B E (95) — (6) (9) - (110)
Additions RE — 179 626 1,048 — 1,853
Disposals i - - - (8) - (8)
Depreciation & (20) (35) (2m3) (459) - (787)
Closing net hook amount HRRRSE 1479 161 138 1,166 = 3,544
At31December 2015 RasE12831 8
Cost WA 1,612 2114 1818 16,636 254 29,094
Accumulated depreciation Z5HE (133) (2,553) (7.140) (15,470) (254) (25,550)
Net book amount R HE 1419 161 138 1,166 = 3544
(i) Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in ) ROEFULHREFEER - REEEBKA

Taiwan of US$665,000 (2014: US$757,000) was included in the
land and building.

(i) Depreciation expense of US$435,000 (2014: US$542,000) has
been charged in cost of sales, US$73,000 (2014: US$89,000)
in research and development costs and US$279,000 (2014:
US$221,000) in administrative expenses.

(i)

EREA) 1366500037 (2014 : 757,000 L) © B
EELHRETH -

7 & 59 37.435,0003 70(2014 ¢ 542,0005 7T ) B 7
SEERCA R S8 0 73,0003 7t(2014 ¢ 89,000
7 ) BB B 7% R B 8 B AR R ABR 1 279,000 5% T
(2014 : 221,000 %70 ) MAT BB S RAER ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BRI (e

16. Investments in associated companies 16. REBEQTINRE
(a) Investments in associated companies (a) REERXTHRE
2015 2014
USS$'000 US$'000
TEx TErx
At 1 January WA A 780 709
Share of results of associated companies ~ [E{EEE 4 D FIRE (228) 71
At 31 December »12A318 552 780
(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (h) REEREBNFEXE
The total assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with AEERBERR(MBYURIELTAR)MAE
the results of the year of the Group’s associated companies, all E(TERAE) RABNFREENENT -
of which are unlisted, are as follows:
As at 31 December 2015 Forthe year ended 31 December 2015
RUGE12A31 A HENSENAYBLEE
Non- Non-
current current
Place of Assets ~ Current Liabilities  Current
incorporation 7B  Assets  FREB Liabilities Revenue  Loss
and operation Particulars of BE RBEE B8R RIAE ML BB Interes
Associated Companies HH L Principal activities issued shares USS000  USSO00  USSO00  USSOD0  USS000  USS000 held
Beid REEHY FEER BRORBNEE TEr TEn TEn FEn TEn TEn BEER
Beijing LED Energy Management PR LED system design and Registered and paid-up 5 634 - 3 3 105 25%
Technology o. Lid Gl contract installation capital of
IRER RS (EDZSFE RTEERE CNY20,000,000
BRERAR ARE2,000000
BRGNS -v
EPD Technology Limited" Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of - - - - - - -
Bk manufacturing & distrioution ~ HKS$100,000
of Egaper display modes 100000
WP OER  I0M0EEH
PHETHETRES  TAR
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,272 1% - 5 - 18 50%
BeNERAT B manufacturing & disrioution ~ of HK$9.500,000
of LCD modules 9.500,000f5:4k

ot - B - RER 9500 007E LAY
NEREBIREE  LER
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(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year () HREERBEBENFEXEH)
(continued)
As at 31 December 2014 For the year ended 31 December 2014
HUENANR BENUENANALEE
No- Non-
curent curent
Place of Assets  Curent Liabilities ~ Current
incorporation IEE Asets  FEB Labiies  Reene  Poft
and oeraton Particulrs of B BEE BB REEE WA BR Intenest
Associated Companies HEMMLR  Pincipalactivies isued shares USS000  USS000  USS000  USSO00  US§000  USS000 held
N LENY TEER BEARANEE TR TR TR TR TEn TER GERER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and Registered and paid-up 2 4478 - 832 3682 n3 BS%
[e_chnologyCo. L1d. hE contract installation capital of
IRER RS (DFAFRIERR CNY20,000,000
ARALLA ARED0000
Bt RERER
EPD Technology Limited" Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares - - - - - - -
£ manufacturing & distribution ~ of HKS100,000
of Epeper displaymodles 100000 25T
PR RER  00HEER
AR THETREA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,344 908 - a 18 o B0%
BeNERAT Bh manufacturing & distibution  of HK$9,500,000
of LCD modules S50 000 R AT
e B BER 95000 ERR
AEREETFER
() EPD Technology Limited was deregistered in May 2015. (i) EPD Technology Limited B 47820154 5 A &
SHN R
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Subsidiaries 17. KEAXH
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December R20155 124318 - AEBNFEMBRAFIHMAT
2015:
Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity Principal activities and
Company Name AL it B place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
NRERB SEE AT TEXBREELE RAFH BEER
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, 188,585,271 ordinary shares of 100%
AR AR AT & BRRA sales of IC and HK$188,585,271
system solutions, HK 188,585,271 /%
aXar - FIE - HE $£188,585,27178 ¢
EREHEAE tEAR
AEMRNE B
Ample Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares 100%
BVI - BIRAR] REERR - &8 of US$1 each
50,0008 & AR EI{E 13 T
e
Broadwood Global Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BERBRAT BVI - BRAR REERR - &8 US$1 each B
50,0008% & AR EI B 1% 7T
HE B
Cornway International Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares 100%
BVI - BIRAR] RERR - &4 of US$1 each
50,0008% & AR EI{E 13 T
HE B
In Achieve Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares 100%
EERRAT BVl ARAF] REER &R of USS1 each
50,0008% & AR EI B 13 T
LR
Mentor Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares 100%
BVI - ARAF] REZKR BB of US$1 each
50,0008 B AR EE1E T
HE R
Pac-Pacific Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of HK$2 100%
BEERAE B BRAR REER BB W H2B TR LR
WE3 Ventures Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares 100%
B BRAR RESR BB of US$1,089
108,930/ #£1,08955 7T
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, China US$7,500,000 registered and 100%
(Dongguan) Limited FE - BRAE PSR ERRR - PE paid up capital
RERELEBERAT 7500000 7L E R
RBRER
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Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity Principal activities and

Company Name MR i B place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
ARERB EE A IEXBREBHY BRAFH BEER
Solomon Systech Inc. USA, LLC Market research, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of 100%
X6 - BRARA M5 - XE US$1 each
20,0000 A EE 1T
HE R
Solomon Systech Japan Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
Company Limited A7 - BRAHE mEHE - AR of JPY1,000 each
10,000 & REEI1FHTT
HEBR
Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution of 480,000 ordinary shares 100%
NS R - IC, Singapore of SGD1 each
BRAF ST MOHRKERER 480000 BKEE
I 1T ISR T 3 AR
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of HK$8,000,000 registered and 100%
PR ORI BRAH HE - BRAA _IC,China paid up capital
R R HERERSR 0 8000000 TTE R &
H BREX
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited ROC, LLC M_arket research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
mPIRHR RN AR A A RERE - BRRAE THHAR AE of NTD10 each
5,UDOL000H§H§@TE
108 &2 B HE Bk
Systech Technology China Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
EPIBTFRBRPRERAF E# ARAR RESRK B of HK$10000
10,000/% #£10,0007% 7
oE=gille
WE3 Technology Company Limited HK, LLC Design, development & 32,390,000 ordinary shares 100%
HERBEARAF 75 BRARA distribution of of HK$32,390,000
handset solutions, HK 32,390,0007% ££32,390,00075 7C

®if BRROBTREE  HEER
BAAE B
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Available-for-sale financial assets 18. AHEENKEE
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
FEr FEn
Unlisted shares, at cost LT - BAA 4,94 4,941
Provision for impairment loss RERE (2,735) (2,735)
2,206 2,206

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed 19.

deposits and bank deposits

RERREEEY  EREHERRRTER

2015 2014

Uss$'000 US$'000

SR TErx

Cash at bank and in hand RIOFRLRE 15,508 15,117
Short-term bank deposits' RERRITE R 926 9,89
Cash and cash equivalents e LRSSEY 16,434 25,013
Short-term fixed deposits' 57 HATE B R 363 402
Bank deposits — current AT — B 9,302 —
Bank deposits — non-currenti |ITIE R —FER B = 9,836
26,099 35,251

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was

0.53% per annum (2014: 1.38% per annum); these deposits have

an average original maturity of 6 days (2014: 62 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was

1.47% per annum (2014: 3.2% per annum); these deposits have

an average original maturity of 148 days (2014: 276 days).

(iii)  The effective interest rate on bank deposits was 4.68% (2014:

3.4% per annum); these deposits have an average original

maturity of 1,096 days (2014: 1,096 days).

The carrying amounts of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents, short-

term fixed deposits and bank deposits are denominated in the following

) EEHROGZNEERFFEAE053%(2014: FF
KE138%)  ZEGFHHFHHRA6H8 (2014
628) °

i) EHTHEZNEERFEMNEAS1471%(2014: FF
EE32%): ZEFTHRMFHHR A 148 B (2014
276 H) o

lii) ROGFMEBRFEFER468%(2014: FFIEXA
34%) ZEGFHRMFEHLHR 1,09 H (2014
1,096 8)

AREZREeRREEEY  BRERERRBITER
MEEERTRSEI RN :

currencies:
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
TEx =
UsD T 13,014 19,348
CNY AR 11,519 14,400
HKD BT 1,107 1,002
Other currencies Hip(E 459 501
26,099 35,251
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20. Inventories 2. FE
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
SrESR FET
Finished goods X 4,090 3,035
Raw materials and work in progress FM R RTEE S 12,194 10,734
16,284 13,769
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BRITHETENES (6,849) (6,435)
9,435 7,334
The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost TR AR I A5 A SHE B 8977 & A 2R 5 43,920,000 3
of sales amounted to US$43,920,000 (2014: US$36,026,000). 7t(2014 : 36,026,000 7T) °
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BRIBEFENRENESHINOT
are as follows:
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
TR FET
At 1 January R1A1E 6,435 4,464
Scrap of inventories against provision FERBEMRAERE (385) (198)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BRSBTS EE 799 2,169
At 31 December M2A31R 6,849 6,435
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21. Trade and other receivables 2. BRRREMERR
2015 2014
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bisx e TEx
Trade receivables MR 12,022 8,194
Trade receivable from related parties B 7 UK 32 2,629 4,810
Trade receivables — net e — %8 14,651 13,004
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables e R R E AR 4,071 3,102
Prepayment to a related party B AT 32 237 251
Trade and other receivables — current portion RN R E At R UK — TR B 18,959 16,357
Prepayments and deposits —non-current portion BERE € - IERE 225 215
19,184 16,572
As at 31 December 2015, the Group's trade receivables from corporate R2015512A31 R REEUCERP ZEKHEESN
customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing TEARNENA  RBREBEBEOEBFTABEHARME
analysis of trade receivables not impaired based on overdue day is as BT
follows:
2015 2014
Uss$'000 Us$'000
TETT TEx
Current ENER 10,422 9,818
1 -30 days 1-30H 3,545 2,389
31-60 days 31-60H 527 570
61-90 days 61-90H 85 169
91 - 180 days 91-180H 36 58
181 - 365 days 181-365H 36 —
4,229 3,186
14,651 13,004
As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of US$4,229,000 (2014: R2015F12ANE UGS THEERFE  afizE
US$3,186,000) were considered past due if measured against the Y % £ 4,229,000 % 70(2014 = 3,186,000% 7T ) © 1A 20154F
credit terms offered. As at 31 December 2015, all the overdue balances 1ZANE  2HZFBHRK 2 RELRERE - ZH
are not impaired since most of the overdue balances have been settled RN REREERBRER -

after the balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, no trade receivables were impaired R2015 R 2014F12 A31 5 BB EWE BB k&
and provided for. e

130 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2015




The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables are AEERERREMEURNEDERZTRABEZD
denominated in the following currencies: BT
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TR TR
usD e 15,299 14,095
CNY AR 2,130 1,324
HKD BT 1,556 979
Other currencies Efh o 199 174
19,184 16,572
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the RIEANRREERR AN ERENET —EEKA
carrying value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group REE - AEEWR B EMMNENERR -

does not hold any collateral as security.

22. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 22. BREZIRMAFEENHMKEE

2015 2014
Uss$'000 US$'000
TER T=r
Unlisted ¥t
Deposit notes FHEE 200 4,203
Derivative financial instruments MTESBIA 922 16
Marketable bonds AREES 23718 26,650
Marketable funds TEEES 21,506 18,509
Listed i}
Equity securities rEs 16,623 15,762
Fund He 54 69
62,193 65,209
Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in WTPLZ A EZ EF NG BRRTHEERA —
the consolidated income statement (note 8). SZEE (HEg) o
The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted TSR TEZ ATERENEERNTISHRE - I
market prices at the balance sheet date. The fair values of unlisted FTHeRIANATEIECRIARSENSERT
financial instruments are determined by reference to the dealer’s quote HHREREIEENSRBEER -

or input from reputable financial institutions.
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e BRI (e

22. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 22. BBEZUARRAFEENMEEE(H)

(continued)

WVIPLEBREERTREE 2 RN T

The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following

currencies:
2015 2014
US$ 000 US$'000
TEx T=r
usD ET 53,979 53,742
HKD BT 6,796 9,417
Other currencies Hith#a(E 1418 2,050
62,193 65,209
23. Share capital 23. RE
2015 2014
Number Number
of shares US$'000 of shares US$'000
RBEE TER fringiE TEx
Authorized: BT
— Ordinary shares of —SREENI0E T
HK$0.10 each Tiak 5,000,000,000 64,433  5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BETREAR
At 1 January WMATE 2,467,502,351 31,803 2,461,102,351 31,720
Exercise of share options i oy 9,600,000 123 6,400,000 83
At 31 December »M2A31H 2,477,102,351 31,926 2,467,502,351 31,803

132
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24. Equity compensation scheme

(a)

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (“2013 Scheme”)
at the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013 and at
the same time terminated the old share option scheme (“Old
Scheme”) which expired in February 2014. Upon termination, no
further options under the Old Scheme had been granted but in
all other respects the provision of the same shall remain in force
and the options granted prior to such termination shall continue
to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the same. As
at 31 December 2015, there are in total 17,700,000 valid share
options outstanding, all of which are under the 2013 Scheme.
All the share options under the Old Scheme have been either
exercised, forefeited or cancelled.

The terms of the 2013 Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. The 2013 Scheme
is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on
28 May 2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme by the
shareholders of the Company. The Board shall be entitled at any
time within 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013 to make an
offer for the grant of an option to any qualifying participants.

The purpose of the 2013 Scheme is to provide the participants
(directors, employees, advisers, consultants, agents, distributors,
contractors, contract manufacturers, suppliers, service providers,
customers, business partners, joint venture business partners,
etc., of any member of the Group) with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
them to work towards enhancing the value of the Company for
the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the 2013 Scheme must not
in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of approval of the 2013 Scheme or 30% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

24,

R 25 R ot &
(a) FERHEE

ARAR013F5AB8HRTHRRBFAEE
R —EERES 220135 8] ) R AR R R
WHFLARROREERESBI(TETED -
ENEBBETCE—SRUESBRIE #
REGXERAEEL A AEESRHT &
RRAEBEREZSRENEEENERERE
BERURATE - RBFN2ANAE AXF
17,700,000 % & %088 IR 1 R 48 1712 - 19 B R 2013
E - MAEHEATHEREELR2HIE K
E sl

20135 B RO RFRRER TR AIE 17 ERIET o
20135 2/ 201345 A28 B (BN AN 2 7] R 5 4R 44
ZERESE B RENR BBIF-E2G
AAR2013F5 A28 BRIFARLERETA
BRSEE -

W BERGLTREARZEE(AEEKE L
EF BT EBR ## K2 08B A8
B RBBER  HER - RBREE BF -
BEBH AELEPEBHSIRGRGAD
AEAERNDNEBARA SRR A RERRE
BRSmRARRAFEE -

BAE 20135t BIFT IR MO T B BB IR E T E M AT T
BAMB MRS TERBN L EBRETEE
BARRQBDETRA0%HARTTEDETR
7K 30% o
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24. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

134

(a)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total number of shares of the Company issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue.

An offer shall remain open for acceptance by the qualifying
participant concerned for a period of 21 days from the date of
the offer (or such longer period as the Board may specify in
writing). HK$1.00 is payable by the grantee to the Company on
acceptance of the offer of the option.

The subscription price of share option shall be determined by
the Board at its absolute discretion in accordance with the
terms of the 2013 Scheme. The subscription price in respect
of any particular option shall be no less than the higher of (a)
the closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (b)
the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (c)
the nominal value of a Share on the Date of Grant.

The total number of share options available for issue upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the 2013
Scheme as at the date of this annual report is 207,030,235,
representing 8.4% of the issued shares of the Company.
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MR B 2R R 5T & ()

(a)

RRAERE(2)
BR2EEREMANEAAAERNBRERE
BITf - EEREATR) ETREDERAER
TNARERDEE At TBHBAARACE
T 1% °

BRErBRZOHRTNABR(RESENE
HRANRRAR) AR ER2RERS - 1
EMBRER  ARARRADAXNEK1.00

TG ©

EBEHEGEGRET - EEERBBYENT
VRBENRREE - TEAERNBRENZEEER
RUAT=FNBRE : () KOHRNRHARERR
FIERRERMIETE : DRNERERLA
A5 EE XA EMRMEARERMAITFHK
M Rl BORRE B HNEE -

RAFEHRED - BE2013:18 WABEAR
HyBRETEE TFETHORMNEE A
207,030,235 %  (E AR DRI EE TR (D 8.4% ©




(a) The Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) BREE(E)
During the year, movements in the number of share options R B EERERE M ARTEERERE
outstanding under the two share option schemes and their MEHREBBITHEIHNT

related exercise prices are as follows:

Number of share options (in thousand units)

BREHE (AFfIar)

Exercise price Held on Held on
per share 1 January Forfeited 31 December
HKS 2015 or Lapsed 2015
Grant date BRITEE 20155 Granted Exercised EHER 20155 Expiry date
RiAM B 1A1BKE BRI BT BAX 12ANBRE H%A
01d Scheme
Extd
28 September 2012 0.2126 4,800 — (4,000) (800) — 30 September 2015
0127997288 201559A30H
4,300 - (4,000) (800) -
2013 Scheme
M3 5+8
4 Qctober 2013 0.3450 6,400 — (4,800) — 1,600 30 September 2016
013F10A4A 201659308
9 October 2014 0.3950 1,900 — (800) — 7,100 29 September 2017
2014510 A9H 017594298
9 October 2014 0.3950 1,500 — — — 1,500 28 September 2018
W14F10A9A 2018F9A28H
30 March 2015 0.3090 — 500 — (150) 350 30 March 2018
1563308 018F3A0A
30 March 2015 0.3090 — 500 — (150) 350 29 March 2019
15F3A30H 019F3R29R
2 October 2015 0.3150 — 5,800 — — 5,800 28 September 2018
W15F10A28 2018F9A 28R
2 October 2015 0.3150 — 1,000 — — 1,000 30 September 2019
015510428 2019594308
15,800 7,800 (5,600) (300) 17,700
20,600 7,800 (9,600) (1,100) 17,700
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24. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

136

(a)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation
Model to value the share options granted. The key parameters
used in the Model and the corresponding fair values of the
share options granted during 2015 and 2014 are listed below:

24,

F 7 R 25 R B 5T ) ()

(a) ERETEE)
ALE-EfAERERETERAHEERT
ROBERRAE - 2015 R 2014 ENE REBRENR
TEREREEANFZL2EHENT

2015 2015 2014 2014
2 October 2 October 30 March 9 October 9 October
Date of grant stug=p:i 10828 10828 3A30R 10798 10A9H
Number of share options granted £ 1% HEERL B2 B 2,000,000 4,800,000 1,000,000 3,000,000 6,400,000
Total share option value EiERE
~HK$'000 ~FET 448 84 408 753
~US$000 equivalent - FELEE 58 11 53 97
Share price at date of grant (HK$) 5t B SiMRE (E7r) 0315 0.295 0.395 0.395
Exercise price (HKS) TEE (B1) 0315 0.309 0.395 0.395
Expected life of options (years) ~ EERERTEEIRE (F) 2 23 2-3 2
Annualized volatility FERE 57.0-57.6% 57.0% 50.1-57.1% 54.5-57.2% 57.2%
Risk free interest rate EREBRF & 0.36% 0.43% 0.47-0.93% 0.47%
Dividend payout rate EEE = = — —

The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair
values of European share options. The fair values calculated
are inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions
made and the limitations of the Model used. The value of a
share option varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions. Any change in variables so adopted may materially
affect the estimation of the fair value of a share option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of
daily closing share prices over the last two years.
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(b)

The Share Award Plan

The Share Award Plan was adopted by the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting held on 25 February 2004 and the
Board on 19 March 2004.

Under the terms and conditions of the grant, 40% of the shares
will be vested one year from the grant date and the remaining
60% will be vested two years from the grant date. HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited was Trustee for the
benefit of the directors and employees.

Since the Share Award Plan has expired in March 2014,
there was no share of the Company conditionally awarded to
employees of the Group pursuant to Share Award Plan througout
the year 2014. The shares granted prior to the expiry date shall
continue to vest in accordance with the same. At 31 December
2014, all the shares held under the Trustee were vested or
transferred to beneficiaries. Accordingly, the trust deed with
the Trustee was terminated and the Share Award Plan of the
Company was closed.

Shares held by the Trustee under the Share Award Plan are
listed below:

(b)

R 17 5 By &t &

M%7 22 Et 21 2004 £ 2 A 25 BB ITHREE B
REEARTARRWMEIAIIREESEHF
m o

BERG R T X @A BETRES - 40% k15
RELABE—FHE M T60%ARELA
HAA T4 B + I HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited AR FEA S HE - XHEANAES
KIEE -

RABRG EET AT R 20143 AR - SR
2014 F 2 F QI EAEM R KIER D RZEE 8
AEEEEMBEERT - EERHRAERKEHR
NERBRAREREERE - R2014F12A3
B SREABBZHAERNEZEEBIB,E
XaA Bt - BT ANEREROBEL
A D BB 1 SR B 3T 8l T 7T

REAANFFANRD ZBE BN BB

Number of shares

BeduE

2014

At 1 January K1A18 1,819,520
Shares purchased EARD 1,262,480
Shares vested during the year RENZBHRG (3,082,000)
At 31 December R12A318 —

AEBECERBEEMBREENF IR BR
BEAESRMAEROREBANEART
BAE-

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to
account for the equity compensation expenses of the shares
granted at the date of grant at fair value.
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25. Reserves 25. &
Equity
Own compensation
Share  shares held Merger Exchange reserve Accumulated
premium fik reserve reserve  RAER  Otherreserve losses Total

ktVEE  AgBRH  AHRE  ENRE  BMEE  HitRBE  ZHER @t
Us§000 US§000 Us§ 000 US§'000 US§ 000 Us§000 US§'000 US$000
e TEn Txn Txn TERL i i TERL

At1 January 2014 R0E1 A1 83,097 (89) 2082 1315 16,654 230 (17,234) 86,115
Comprehensive loss 2EES
Loss for the year imEﬂ - - - - - - (3,005] (3,005
Item that may be reclassified LeENHER

to profit or loss Tﬁﬁnfxﬁﬁlﬁ A

~ Currency translation differences ~ — JMEAE 25 - — - (128) - - — (128)
Total comprehensive loss 2AFHRE - - - (128) - - (3005) (3133)
Transactions with owners BREXS
Evercise of share options {Tie s 63 - - — - - — 63
Share purchased for Shere EIERR G ARk

Award Plan R — (59) — — — — — ]
Fquity compensation e et - 17 - - 165 - (147) 165
Total transactions with owners R 485t 63 89 - - 465 - (147) 40
At 31 December 2014 RERANA 83,160 - 2082 1247 17119 230 20,386) 83452
At1 January 2015 R015E1A18 83,160 — 2,082 1241 17119 20 (20,386) 83,452
Comprehensive loss 2EES
Loss for the year ENEE - - - - = = (6,435) (6,435)
Item that may be reclassified BEAESinEE

to profit or loss BREMER

- Curency translation differences ~ — JMNEHEEE = = = (28) = - = (828)
Total comprehensive loss PEEREH - - - (628) = = (6,435) (1263)
Transactions with owners BRERS
Exercise of share options TR 240 - - - - - - pL|
Equity compensation B EREH = = = - 1 - - 121
Total transactions with owners X 5 &5t 240 = = = 121 = = %1
At 31 December 2015 RO5E12A31A 83,400 — 2,082 49 17,246 20 (26,821) 16,556

26. Deferred income tax 2. BEEFEH

Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary BLEFMEGRABEARSKAEEL IERBTIE/RX
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 16.5% (2014 : 165%) M EREERBENHRIELEGAY
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a BHRAZHBEGE ENERZEBE2HEE -

principal tax rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%).

During the year, there were no movements in the deferred income tax. RER  WREELEMERNEE -
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21.

28.

Trade and other payables 2. EARREMEMSR
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
TER FTET
Trade payables ERR 10,029 10,638
Accrued expenses and other payables FEETR S RE MR 3,564 2,955
13,593 13,593

At 31 December 2015, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based
on overdue day is as follows:

R2015F 128318 BAZKABEBROESR TN
'|T:

2015 2014

US$'000 US$'000

TER FEx

Current BH 1,221 9,180
1-30 days 1-30H 2,535 1,309
31-60 days 31-60H 185 58
61 -90 days 61-90H — —
Over 90 days #8i890A 82 91
10,029 10,638

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

AEBZEMNRREMESTNEREZTREEZD
T

2015 2014
US$000 US$'000
FEn FET
usb E 10,663 11,425
CNY ARE 1,639 772
HKD BT 1,019 1,076
Other currencies Hip# (g 272 320
13,593 13,593

Bank loan 28. MITER

At 31 December 2015, the Group had a mortgage bank loan of
US$270,000 in connection with the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan.
The bank borrowing matures by 14 January 2019 and bears an interest
rate of long-term funding determined by the Council of Economic
Planning and Development of Taiwan Government plus 0.41%.

The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair
value as it was subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in
Taiwan dollars.

R2015F 12318 - XEBE-EREMMTRAEMIZ
BEM2I0,000ETT « ZEFITERZBHAB2019F1 A
R BERFEDRESERNTHREERREZES
Fral MR REVE S ERFENM0.41% -

RAZFHMNEL2HAGELT] RITEROEEE
ERNFERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BB RA N R ()

29. Banking facilities 29. ®/TEE
At 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014, the Group had no unused R2015F12A31BR2014F12A318 - AEEWRE
banking facilities. AAHNRITEETE -

30. Cash used in operations 3. KERANRE
(a) Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash (a) BREABEELELHMEANREZHER

used in operations

2015 2014
Note US$'000 US$'000
i3 TERT FEr
Loss before income tax BRELAIEE (6,433) (2,981)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment %% BB REENITE 15 787 852
Amortization of intangible asset FEE#E 14 15 27
Share of results of associated companies EE(EH?%%‘?Q &g 16(a) 228 (71)
Finance costs BEA 8 6 8
Equity compensation AR R SR 25 127 465
Loss on disposal of intangible assets and HEEVEERNE -
property, plant and equipment BB R ENER 7 5 71
Gain on disposal of FVTPL HERTPLEY I ES 8 (702) (914)
Fair value decrease in FVTPL FVTPLY A B RS 8 1,959 535
Interest income FEWA 8 (1,799) (2,030)
Dividend income BREWA 8 (900) (955)
(6,707) (4,993)
Increase in trade and other receivables FEUE &ﬁﬁﬂ)ﬂﬁlm&ibﬂ (2,193) (5,385)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BERY,/ (320) (2,101) 515
Increase in trade and other payables FER R R E MR FUE AN 126 3,877
Cash used in operations LEFRNRS (10,875) (5,986)
(b) Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and (b) HEBFEERYE HERIENRSE
property, plant and equipment ME
2015 2014
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiisE TEr TEx
Net book amount REFE 9 77
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEREERME -
and property, plant and equipment BB REENER 7 (5) (71)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets & EREE RIE -
and property, plant and equipment HES TR PTIS R 4 6
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31. Commitments 3. AE
(a) Capital commitments (a) EXEE
Capital expenditure committed at the balance sheet date is as REER  BERAEMERHIIENT
follows:
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TR TR
Approved but not contracted for BRABREESL — —
Contracted but not provided for BATANERER — 234
Aside from the aforesaid, there was no other material capital BREREDHREEN  SEHEEMERNERRE
commitment or contingent liability. RAAEE -
(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee (b) REHERE-FREREABEA
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- BETTHECERE  RASERSLEIH
cancellable operating leases are as follows: mE
2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
TET =T
Not later than 1 year THRB—F 1,581 77
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years HR—F BT EARF 2,266 149
3,847 866
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BB RA N R ()

32. Related parties transactions 32. BHRERZE
The Company understands that China Electronics Corporation, a state- ARRIAERBAEFEEEXEEERRAICERNE
owned information technology conglomerate under the administration RAEBEFRABFNERNEEES FREERMAESR R
of the central government of the PRC, owns approximately 28.5% FRRBEERNBREFA285% AR A2 ETR
of the issued shares of the Company through its interest in Huada B DAREZFERR - REEECECHBARIHA
during the year and is thus a substantial shareholder of the Company. BMEANRZEREHATRS

Transactions between the Group and the subsidiaries or associates of
CEC are regarded as transactions with related parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties: WTRGBEME RS
2015 2014
US$'000 Us$'000
TEr TEx
Sales: SHETE -
Subsidiaries of CEC CEC KT A B 12,455 12,018
Associate of CEC CECRUBEZE A 1,335 —
Purchases: BE:
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFRE AR 394 402
Year-end balances arising from sales/purchases: HEE /RERRNFRER
2015 2014
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bizx TER TEx
Trade receivable: FEHGR - 21
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHI KT AR 2,286 4,810
Associate of CEC CECHIBE A 343 —
Prepayment: TR 21
Subsidiary of CEC CECHKTB R 231 251
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33. Balance sheet and reserve - Company
(a)

Balance sheet - Company

BERERRAE-F2OH
(a) BEREXR-F27

2015 2014
US$'000 US$'000
FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R — —
Investments in subsidiaries RBARHIRE 41,775 49,468
4,775 49,468
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables U R % L At U R 312 337
Amounts due from subsidiaries UK AR 22,510 14,409
Financial assets at fair value BBREGEURMATEE
through profit or loss R B ERE 59,728 60,716
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBREEEY 7,938 14,532
90,488 89,994
Total assets BEE 132,263 139,462
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to FATERFEEA
the equity holders of the Company BERR HE
Share capital A 31,926 31,803
Reserves M 99,627 106,923
Total equity mER 131,553 138,726
LIABILITIES =\
Non-current liabilities B =i
Deferred income tax EEFEH — —
Current liabilities REaE
Amounts due to subsidiaries JFEAT PR B A )R 523 545
Accrued expenses and other payables R R E AN 99 103
Income tax PSRt 88 88
710 736
Total liabilities Hmas 710 736
Total equity and liabilities EEREEEE 132,263 139,462
On behalf of the Board
REEZE
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2E# CHEUNG Wai Kuen RE#&
Chairman /& Director #%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
e BRI (e

33. Balance sheet and reserve - Company (continued) 33. BESBRRRREE-FA8(E)
(b) Reserve - Company (b) RE-XAH
Equity
compensation
Share reserve Accumulated

premium R losses Total

B EE WM GG 25t e st

US$'000 US$'000 USs$'000 US$'000

TET = = =

At 1 January 2014 R2014F1A18 108,711 16,654 (6,965) 118,400
Comprehensive loss 2HEEE

Loss for the year FRER — — (12,005) (12,005)
Transactions with owners BRRX 5

Exercise of share options TR 63 — — 63

Equity compensation WA R = SR A — 465 — 465

Total transactions with owners RRXZ &5t 63 465 — 528

At 31 December 2014 2014128318 108,774 17,119 (18,970) 106,923

At 1 January 2015 R2015F1 A18 108,774 17,119 (18,970) 106,923
Comprehensive loss 2HER

Loss for the year FRHEE — — (7,663) (7,663)
Transactions with owners BRER S

Exercise of share options 1T ARt 240 = = 240

Equity compensation RS A A 2 R = 127 = 127

Total transactions with owners JRERX 5 &5t 240 127 — 367

At 31 December 2015 2015128318 109,014 17,246 (26,633) 99,627

34. Approval of consolidated financial statements . FEUBHEREM
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of AEAMBRREN06FIABELEESFL

Directors on 23 March 2016.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

IEHERE

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
USS$ million EEE 7T
Sales HE 70.9 60.1 55.2 65.1 51.6
Gross profit EH 232 20.8 21.0 25.1 15.8
Net profit/(loss) wE, (BEFE) (6.4) (3.0) 13 (1.4) (17.6)
Assets and liabilities BENEE
—Total assets —BEE 123.4 130.1 129.0 131.0 126.5
— Total liabilities —-#BaE 14.9 14.9 1.1 15.1 9.0
— Shareholders’ funds ~REER 108.5 115.3 117.8 115.9 1174
US cents E1l
Eamings/(loss) per share BRRF (FB)
— Basic ll -2\ (0.26) (0.12) 0.05 (0.06) (0.72)
— Diluted i — a0 (0.26) (0.12) 0.05 (0.08) (0.72)
Dividends per share FRERE — — — — —
Net asset per share (! FREEFE" 4.39 4.68 479 473 4.79

(i) The basic earnings/loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted
average of 2,452,286,337, 2,454,697,989, 2,457,154,439, 2,462,430,618 and
2,469,461,802 ordinary shares in issue excluding own shares held during each of
the years ended 31 December 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015 respectively.

BREKXER,/BERSREEFERSARERZ201NE
20124 < 20134 - 20144 R205ENANBE L EE LS EH
£ B 17 % 3 % 0 4 F 19 $02,452,286,337 A% - 2,454,697,989 % -
2,457,154,439 1% - 2,462,430,618 %} 2,469,461,802 i 5+ & °

(i) For 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, the diluted earnings/loss per share
information is based on 2,453,389,264, 2,456,090,508, 2,465,042,003,
2,462,430,618 and 2,469,461,802 ordinary shares respectively, which are the
adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming
conversion of all dilutive/potential share options outstanding but excluding
unallocated own shares held during the year.

20114 ~ 20124 « 20134F ~ 2014 4F J20154F - & W & % 3%
F BB K E R D B #£2,453,389,264 5% ~ 2,456,090,508 A%
2,465,042,003 /% + 2,462,430,618F% % 2,469,461,802f% & B A% &t
g mMEREEETN/BENREREEAMEHRTEER
REFERNBBRERRTNETOLBRGE  ETREF
NABED BT A F D o
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

2013 Share Option Scheme The share option scheme approved by shareholders for adoption at the annual general meeting held
on 28 May 2013

AMEPD Active Matrix Electrophoretic Display

AMOLED Active Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

BJ-LED Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

Cayman Islands Companies Law

Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

CEC China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company
through its interests in Huada

China Mainland China

Code Provision(s)

Code provision(s) in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

C0SO Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission is a private sector initiative that
has issued internationally recognized internal control frameworks

CNY Chinese Yuan, Renminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) The director(s) of the Company

EPD Electrophoretic Display

ESL Electronic Shelf Label

4K2K An ultra high definition display spec of 3840 x 2160 pixels

FHD Full High Definition, a display resolution spec of 1920 x 1080 pixels

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FWVGA Full Wide Video Graphics Array, a display resolution spec of 854 x 480 pixels

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HD High Definition, a display resolution spec of 1280 x 720 pixels

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK/HKSAR Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

Huada Huada Semiconductors Co.Ltd., a PRC company with limited liability to consolidate all IC businesses
under CEC group, a substantial shareholder of the Company

IC Integrated Circuit

IGZ0 A semiconducting material consisting of indium (In), galium (Ga), zinc (Zn) and oxygen (0)

IP Intellectual Property

JPY Japanese Yen
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BERAR

2013 AR AR & 1201345 A28 BRITZIRRBFAEG LRBR AL SRR BB 8

AMEPD FEYEEERER

AMOLED TEREARE L —HE

BJ-LED TREBRROBENREREART  RPEAMRLZ AR AT

Exg Exg

BVI RERIHS

CAGR BEFERE

HEHBREE MeRBRRE(191FEES KHARER)

FEEF,CEC HEEFEREXSEERAG —FEERERATEFRONERNBEAEFEERMOES
B BRRHEANERATARZAEEIERE

e o K RE

PRI SRR 814 PREL 2 b R EVRSFRIPAISFRIEX

€0s0 Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission = —IBHL&5tHE| - L HRERE A
MRBEERE

AR RET - AR¥

/NG| Solomon Systech (International) Limited * —RAXZRASHSHERDR - ARERBRAMER LT

= ARRAIZES

EDP EXETR

BTEAERE BTHERH

4K2K —EREEETREENRR  BRERI840 x 2160&F

L= 2RF REBETBEENRE BEER1920x10805E

FVTPL BBRRARRAFEENHBEE

FWVGA SEGRELED - R BEREEENRRE  BEE R854 480RE

AEE ARA RENED A

=5 ®E R-RBETREENAL  BEER1260x 7205 E

BT BET

B BERRITHE

B g ER BT AR

BB REER ERUBRELED  ABEB G AR REBH B RELRMO 5

X ERYEBERAF —RCECAZAETICLEMARRFBENERAT - NARAZFERE

Ic EREBRR

1620 —E¥ERYH B2 & BRE

MBER A ER

BT AT
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY (continued)

LCD Liquid Crystal Display

LED Light Emitting Diode

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

LTPS Low Temperature Polysilicon, a technology for the manufacturing of TFT-LCD

LLC Limited liabilities company

MIPI Mobile Industry Processor Interface

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to

the Listing Rules

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic Light Emitting Diode

Panda-FPD Nanjing CEC Panda Flat Panel Display Technology Co., Ltd.**,a company established in the PRC with
limited liability, is a subsidiary of Nanjing Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd.**

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company

QHD Quad High Definition, a display resolution of 2560 x 1440 pixels

R&D Design, development and engineering

ROC The Republic of China

RoHS Restriction of Hazardous Substances

S&D Selling and Distribution

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the

major wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the Company

STN Super Twisted Nematic, a technology for manufacturing passive-matrix LCD

TDDI Touch with Display Driver

TFT Thin Film Transistor

the Stock Exchange The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/UsD US dollars

WQXGA Wide Quad Extended Graphics Array, a display resolution spec of 2560 x 1600 pixels

*¥

for identification purpose only
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BE MR (E)

LCD BB R

LED B

LAl BRES LmARA

LTPS ERZ&EY  —BEEERSRBREETENRIN

BRAR BRRE

MIP| BBITERESERAE

{2 EHRBIME0 B E BT ABEERTEF L HHOZETA

maw Mas

OLED B3 —iREe

R TR R ERPERETRETRRERAR  —RRREARR L EREERR  DEREREFEL
BRI AR R R EM B AR

BR & ARAEBREREBERRARAR  RAEZMRIZERAF - CECHBEAL

PMOLED MBI BRI — B

FE HEE AR LR

BERKERE BERUKEE TSR - ARANB LA

QHD Quad High Definition - & — B REEEHRE - BEE 5 2560x1440 5 &

Ti2R%, %,/ R&D it FAERIRE

ROC RERE

RoHS BEUMERSIES

HERDH HERDH

SFO FH R EE G

g T % T

B HNE A E

mPIEE PR ARAR  REBEMRLZARAR » RARAETEEELENBLA

STN BREmy - R -BRERDR RSB RRORI

T00I BrERERR

TFT BRERE

B P ERBMARAMAR LT

B e

%6 EHZARE

e EHET

WQXGA EMERETES - R EBERBREEORE - BEER2560 x 16005 %
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

RARBRRER

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Interim Results
18 August 2015

Announcement of Annual Results
23 March 2016

Closure of Register of Members
2-7 June 2016

Annual General Meeting
7 June 2016

Share Listing
Listing Venue
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Listing Date
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,477,102,351 (as at 31 December 2015)

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent
Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

4/F, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands
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2,477,102,351 (R 2015 12 A31H)

ROBFETRE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

4/F, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1110
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Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar ERERONBFELZIRE
Tricor Investor Services Limited FERFETERARA
Level 22, Hopewell Centre 6

183 Queen's Road East EERER 1%

Hong Kong SR 2218

Tel: (852) 2980 1333 B 5 ¢ (852) 2980 1333

Fax: (852) 2810 8185 5E © (852) 2810 8185
Website: www. tricoris.com 484« www.trigoris.com
Independent Auditor B
PricewaterhouseCoopers BERKEGHMEBM
Solicitors EEEE

ReedSmith Richards Butler BEEAERMT
Authorized Representatives BREARR

Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, JP REREL  KFat+
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah RERERT
Company Secretary NRAUE

Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah RERERT

FOMA, CGMA,FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS FCMA, CGMA + FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS
Vice President, Finance Bla — 815
Corporate Communications/Investor Relations rEER/REEBR
Ms. Jessica Lee £ i

Corporate Communications Manager EEHER

Tel: (852) 2207 1672 3% ¢ (852) 2207 1672

Fax: (852) 2207 1372 {EH :(852) 2207 1372
Email: communication@solomon-systech.com B : communication@solomon-systech.com
Principal Office BWBR

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue 0

Hong Kong Science Park ¥R H

Shatin, New Territories BAEHEE

Hong Kong BHE KB R 35612

Tel: (852) 2207 1111 E5E ¢ (852) 2207 1111

Fax: (852) 2267 0800 & H : (852) 2267 0800
Website A
www.solomon-systech.com www.solomon-systech.com
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This 2015 Annual Report (bilingual version in English and Chinese) has been
posted on the Company's website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company’s corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, summary
financial reports (where applicable), interim reports, summary interim reports
(where applicable), notices of meeting, listing documents, circulars and proxy
forms) via the Company’s website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining
access to the Annual Report posted on the Company’s website will promptly
upon request be sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of receipt
of the Company'’s corporate communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or change
their choice of means of receipt of the Corporate Communications by sending
reasonable notice in writing to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong or by sending an email to solomon2676-

ANBFEMOPEXEZEHARBEHN AR T4 U www.
solomon-systech.com °

BEEAARABURBARANDABA (AP EHRETR
RER VBRHERS(WER)  PHBRS PHBERHRS
(IER)  eFRE - LHXH  BRRARZERR) &
RUE I o A B R B A R B AR Ut ) 4 3 b IR IR B ) A
R AR EFABE A EREFXFROLFIA -

BRRABSEXRBAXANDABALR

BRRAUELE TARAAERANEEAN  BRERFHOHH
BIARERRIMARR 2 AABAN TN ZEABHERT
AREZEARNBPELOR - EEEFELARDE
HABEERARBRIBFEANPLNE AHZBANEEE

solomon2878-ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com °

ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com.
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2007 Annual Report
2007 F 3k

AT OUR BROADENING CAPABILITIES

2011 Annual Report
201155

F@CUSED

TO ACHIEVE &= F % Rl 7

SUCCESS

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (H4£%€) —
Overall Report
Best Agency Annual Report
— Platinum (B4 %)
(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 100 (1003) Annual Reports
Worldwide
Top 50 (503%) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top 25 (25%) Chinese Annual
Reports of 2011

Solomon Systech’s annual reports are available at:

APIRHR A FRATR AT AL TH :

2004 Annual Report
2004 F 3R

ma
}]hings o
appen
“SOLOMON
SYSTECH//

Best of Hong Kong
2005 International — ARC Awards
20055 ARCEIFR 8815 —
BRREFRAR

2008 Annual Report
2008 F 5k

AN
.

—

HE
TRANSFORMATION

2012 Annual Report
201254

FORGING

AHEAD

WHE T HEE

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (H£%8) —
Technology, Electronic Equipment &
Instruments
Most Engaging Annual Report —
Bronze ($f%%)
(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 100 (1003&) Annual Reports
Worldwide
Top 50 (505%) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top 50 (503%) Chinese Annual Reports

http://www.solomon-systech.com/en/page/annual-interim-reports/

2005 Annual Report
2005 F 3

SOLOMON
SYSTECH

GROWING FROM
STRENGTH TO

Annual Report Printing Champion —
The 18th Hong Kong Print Awards —
Gold Winner (&%)

2006 International ARC Awards —
Gold Winner (&%)

2009 Annual Report
2009 F3#

B
)
L

2010 International ARC Awards —
Gold Winner (£#)

2013 Annual Report
201354

STRIVING TO

ACHIEVE

HETH NEEE

LACP Vision Awards
Gold Award (&%) —
Technology, Equipments &
Semiconductors
Best Report Narrative (&4l 5%)
(Asia-Pacific Region)
Top 80 (803 ) Annual Reports in the
Asia-Pacific Region
Top20 (203) Chinese Annual Reports

2006 Annual Report
2006 F 3

DIFFERENCE

2007 International ARC Awards —
Gold Winner (% %)

2007 Galaxy Awards —
Gold Winner (% %)

2010 Annual Report
2010F 3%

CREATING VALUE THROUGH

SYNERGIES

LACP Vision Awards
Platinum Award (B£48) —
Semiconductor & Equipment
Gold Award (£48) —
Best Letter to Shareholders
(Asia-Pacific Region)

2014 Annual Report
201454

=

SOLOMON
STSTECH
anmu

Building on
Momentum
FBMHL

LACP 2014 Vision Awards
Silver Award ($R1%) —
Technology: Semiconductors &
Equipment
Top 40 (4038) Chinese Annual
Reports of 2014
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